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The Senate Special Committee to Study Coastal and Ocean
Pollution will hold a public hearing at 10:00 a.m. on
Wednesday, September 24, 1986, at the Port Reading Fire House,
Woodbridge, New Jersey.

The purpose of the hearing is to inquire into the

problems, causes, and solutions concerning plastics,

other floatables, and debris which wash up on the

New Jersey shore.

Anyone wishing to testify should contact Raymond Cantor or

Regina Englert, committee aides, at (609) 292-7676.

Directions: Turnpike Exit 11 to U.S. 9 North. Make a right at
the Main St. exit in Woodbridge. Continue to end at the
Municipal Building. Turn left onto Rahway Ave. At the 2nd
traffic light turn right onto Port Reading Ave. Go over the
turnpike to intersection with West Ave. The fire house is on
the right. Darrell Zullo - (201) 636-0894.







TABLE OF CONTENTS

Cindy A. Zipf
Coordinator
Clean Ocean Action

Robert Schoelkoff
Director
Marine Mammal Stranding Center 13

Assemblyman Alan J. Karcher
District 19 27
Asseblyman George J. Otlowski

District 19 36

Philip C. Cerria
Mayor

Woodbridge 41
Louis D. Figurelli
Representative
Groups Against Garbage 51

Alan I. Mytelka, Ph.D.
Director & Chief Engineer
Interstate Sanitation Commission 70

Anthony Zarillo
Assistant Commissioner
Waste Disposal Planning
New York City 70
Michael Ryan

Deputy Director

Waste Disposal Operations
New York City 96
Vincent R. Martino
Freeholder
Middlesex County 104
Mitchell Wendell, Ph.D

Representative
Interstate Sanitation Commission 114

William Librizzi

Representative

Division of Policy and Planning

New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection 135



et e e+t e e, ek ke

TABLE OF CONTENTS (continued)

Vincent Mondano
Former Councilman
Woodbridge Township

Jerry Salzer
Local Marina and Boat Owner

Betty Kleban

President

Sewaren Civic Association
Environmental Chairwoman
Woodbridge Township

Herman York
Representative
Sewaren Basin
Woodbridge Township

Eric Evenson

Representative

Division of Water Resouces

New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection

Benny Hunter

Former Director of Health
Former Health Officer
Woodbridge Township

Louis A. Lukasiuk
Resident of Avenel

APPENDIX:

Statement Submitted by
Betty Kleban

President

Sewaren Civic Association
Environmental Chairwoman
Woodbridge Township

* ok ok k Kk Kk k Kk %k

(Hearing Transcribed by J & J Court Transcribers)

135

139

142

146

150

167

169

1x



SENARTOR FRANK PALLONE, JR. (Chairman): I have to warn
yoiu right off the bat that there’s no microphone for
amplification. We do have the recording system on so that
everything is being recorded, but in terms of ocur amplification
sc you can hear us, there isn’t any, so everyone is going to have
to speak loudly and the audience will have to be soft so you can
hear us,

This is the meeting of the Special Senate Committee to
Study Cocastal and Ocean Fallution. We have had orie hearing prior
to this date and this 1s the second hearing of the Committee to
besically look into  the problem of coastal peoellution at  our

shores in New Jersey.

I want to introduce the Caommittee members to you that
are here. To my right is Sernator Larry Weiss, who all of  you
Kricw, represents  Woodbridge and this area. Next to him  1s

Assemblyman Alan Karcher and rnext to him is Assemblymarn George
Ot lowski, all of whom represent Woodbridge. Andg to my left here
is Sernatcocr Tom Gagliarno and those are the basically the three
Seratores, the members of the Committee. The two Assemblymen are
here to assist us tocay and they represent the area.

] Juet  want to say briefly that thie hearing in
Woodbricdge at Fort Read:vg and irv the Sewaren sectior is at  the
benest of Sernator keiss. Wheri we first corparnized this Coammittee
to deal with the probliem of ccocastal pollution and ccearn pollution
he specificeliy brougnt out the problem with the debris that was
washing ashore in the Sewarern section, the corncerrs about the
Fresh Kills Landfill, ard asked that we have the second hearing
here to deal with that total problem. It is a problem that
concerns all of us, riot only from Middlesex County, but from
Mormouth County, and all the way down to Cape May. We have over
the years and increasingly seen a tremendous amount of debris,
plastic, disposables, bottles, everything you can possibly
imagire, floating up on the Jersey shore. And we feel that part
aof the problem is related to the Fresh Kills Landfill onn  Staten

Island and part of the problem is just the overall problem of



increasing amount of plastics that are being placed into the
solid waste stream and also into the sewer system. Just tco
highlight that problem, last weekend there was ocut orn Sandy Hook
== which is down in my district —-- a trash-—-a-thon. In jJust a few
hours, as some peaple will point cut, .a tremendous amount of
plastic material arnd disposable garbage was washed up and was
captured by pecople that were going up and dowrn the beach.

The Committee, cbviously, is loocking intc what can be
dovie  about 1t i terms of legislation, in terms of ernforcement
actiorn by the different state ard interstate agencies, and we do
intend to look into all of that. Arnd withcout further ado, I'd
like to introduce Senator Weiss.

SENATOR WE1ISS: Tharmk you, Senatcor FPallone, Id like
to welcome everyore to the 13th Lepislative District on behalf of
Rssemblymarn Utlowski and former Speaker Karcher.

UNIDENTIFIED SFEAMER FROM RUDIENCE: Senator Weiss, we
car*t hear you in the back.

SENARTOR WEISS: I kriow,

UNIDENTIFIED SFEAMER FROM RUDIENCE: Can you talk intao
that microphone?

SENATOR WE1S5S: It 1sm’t a microphone.

SENRTOR FPRI-LONE: We oon’t have a mike.

SENRTOR WE1S9: It’s a prap. It's & prop, believe me.
Okay. I1l ¢try to talk this way.

1’d Iike to set the torme for today’s hearings by
indicating that in this district we've suffered the ravapges of
pollution since the lIndustrial Revolution of the 18%50s, whernr it
wernt really urmoticed because of igriorance anc, I'm sure, because
of convenience in disposing of whatever waste they had at the
time. If they thought there was, perhaps, scome effect to it, I'm
sure that that was minimal.

With the restrictions of the last tern years, however-,
things have chanped. The river has clearsed itself somewhat. It
looks better tharn it did, and & lot of us here have been here all

cur lives, or most of cur lives, and we krnow what it was ever ten
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or 15 years ago. It'’s a little bit better. The fish are back.
Crustaceans are back. But I wouldn’t recommend that we eat them.
They are still, as far as I'm concerned and many others, somewhat
cantaminated. Eut they are back so there has beeri some progress
made.

Just to digress from that for a moment and get into it.
There are many speakers after me. I would like to pive them anr
opportunity because the day is not going to be that long.

Wher the people in Staten Island needed help with their
gpas tanks we, at Woodbridge, were in the forefront of leading
that fight to prevent that thing from happerning aover there, those
tanks from being used because they, the residents of Staten
Islard thought irn their infinite wisdom that certainly they were
dangerous. We all agreed with that. The tanks are row not beinnp
used and have rnever beer used. Wher the residents of G&Gtaten
Iesland reeded help with a smelter 1in New Jersey we were ripht
there and we helped them —— although I must say that I indicated
to the Rttorrey Gereral and to the Governor of this State to dao
riovthing until the mnexty step by New Yoark was, in fact, statec.
The next step be:np the hospital wastes we're talking about.

Angd we've callec on the pecople of Statern lsland really
to help us with ocur problems. Niziw 1 know that the New YOﬁk
authorities have some svmpathy for the situation, but I dor't
think they have erncounh, I thinmk that Mayor Koch 1 a preat mayor
for New York. I thirnk he ogoes & wonderful job in New York. T
think that the Mayor could care less about what happerns to  us
here in New Jersey. I have writterns to him anc asked him to look
intoc the situatior. They have up to a point, but the point, 1
must indicate tao you, is rot far encugh. There's a whale history
of what happerns in New York and in that Fresh Kills Landfill anc
New Jersey—-—- It's really not beirng addressed.

In 1982 Woodbridpge went to court, In 1982 a judgment
was received to order New York City to clesarn up the Fresh HKills
—— to clearnn up the beaches. The odecree also stipulated that

the Fresh Kills Dump should be and could be shut cowr. Inn 1366
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if no further prooress was made, and New York City is now in  a
pasition where they are payingkfor a continual cleanup of the
shoreline, which 1is admirable, but the shoreline is not yet
élean. New York City has ernacted an ordinance restricting the
hospital waste, but restricting that—— But that ordinance and
those restrictions have not necessarily —— is not necessarily a
physical happening. The waste is still there. New York has not
built arn off-loading barge terminal as promised. New York has,
hawever, installed booms —— and we give them credit for that --
for loading, but they’re rict very effective as eviderced by the
debris an cur beaches.

The case uwup to this point remainms 1w litigatiorn ancd
maybe that's what is pgoing to do it —— straiphtern out  the
situation, short of maybe an armed conflict. I donm't kriow. s &

Legislator I dor't krnow haow further to cet to the City of  New

York to impress on them that ouwr situation here ir Wooobridoge is
detrimental to the health arng welfare of o adults, cur
childrer, and anyore else that comes dowrn and visite our beaches

and happens to pick up some hospital debris thet floste cver from
the New York side. Arid who Kriows whnal Clseases Oome mver with
that waste? Farts of bodies, certainly. that's beern cocumented.
You talk about hazardous and toxic waste, this 18 ot of &
hazardous ard toxic waste. It's toxic tw &ll of us. Fryore who
lives in Woodbridge and visits that beach can become poscsibly &
carrier of some horrible disease.

Now I paint the picture as badly as I carn ornly because

it carn happern, and we’'re ncot interesting in having it happer, ror

do we want it to happen to anyone —— forpet about the 19th
District in itself -— but to anyore. The care that should be
takern ornn the other side —— 1'm talking about the other side of
the river —- shcould certainly be much more than it is. It's riot
evern a matter of reciprocity. It’s & matter of 1real hunmarn
decericy. We have many people in our town anc iv this area whose

lives arnd health are at stake.

Ferhaps we ought to po to the Interstate Commerce



Commissiorn —— I'm sorry —— the Interstate Sanitation Commission.
This was a set up compact between New York, Cormecticut, and New
Jersey to deal with water poallution control betweerr the three
states. While it appears to have the necessary authorityA to
intercede in situations such as this, I think it has refreated
from its position, although it would claim ctherwise.
Cormsidering the interferernce with the court case that they would
—= it would indicate would be in their way. That may well be,
but if the—-— And I think they’re ineffective. I think they're
as 1ineffective as they are perhaps, maybe what we should do in
the Legislature is withhaold theilr armual appropriatiorns, and that
carn be done. Believe me, it could be done. It may, in fact,
break up a tri-state compact, but revertheless, 1t might be the
best way for us to go. Sc o we'll just somehow dismantle at least
the funds that come from New Jersey and perhaps thern somecrne will
pay scome atterticr to us and to cur pecple.

I gom’t usually go for drastic steps such as that, but
I think we're at the end of the lirne. I have a selfieh motive in
this, tao. I orew up 1rn this area. I live one mile from here as
the crow flies, maybe two if you take the roads. I have a 1ot of
friends 1n the area, pecple i’ve krnown all my life, and that's my
vested interest. I warnmt to puard that and I wart to puard their
health, I want to puarc the health of everyore that comes down to
lock &t our beaches. Arcund the turrn of the cerntury they tell
me, the beaches were where New York res:dents used to come to
ernjcocy their summers, place called Boyrnton EBeach and some others
along there, the rames escape me. However, 1 defy you to go down
to that area of cuwr towrnship and even wade in the water. I dor’t
think you would. Charices are if you went irn barefocted vio doubt
you®ll get an injectior of somethirng because there are certainly
hypodermic needles floating dowrn there and I'm alsc reasonably
sure, althcough I haver't seen it myself, that scme of them do
sink into the water and there you have a problen.

I thinmk that maybe along with Assemblymen Karcher and

Ot lowski we should create more pressure on the 150, tne EFA, the
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State DEF. Ferhaps it's time for us to ask ocur new ARG, Cary
Edwards, to look intc it. I've written ta RAttorney Gerneral
Kimmelman and somewhere in translation or in transmission the
letter got lost. But I think that -—-

Is this working? (Refers to F. A. microphone) Really?
I dor’t believe it. Is it working?

I think that the vrew ARG may be a little more
responsive to our pleas from Woodbridge and from this area, the
19th District specifically. Arnd whernt I talk about that, 1 think
this also extends to cur neighboring town jJust to  the north,
Carteret. And 1 krow that Ferth Amboy gets some of 1t but
Assemblymars Otlowski will discuss that &t some later date.

I think that perhaps a reaction to what I said cut of
New York would be forthcoming at this time. Mayor  Haoch did
answer my letter. Took two years to get the answer, and I
appreciate that. I rarn for office crice in—betweer so there was a
charnce perhaps he would not have answered it at all. Eut two
years is a long time to wait for an answer arnd [ think that for
us here irn New Jersey it’s not really answers we want in letters,
it’s some action that we'd like to see on the part of those folks
cover in New York who are creating this awful burder orn this area.

L thernk you, Mr. Chairmar. I appreciate the time.

SENATOR FALLONE: Tharnk you, Sernator Weiss. I was
listeninp to your statement to how we might withhold  the
appropriations, arid since you? re  the Chawirman of the
RApprapriations Committee, that makes me shudcer to think that we
might be considering that.

SENATOR WEISG: It's easy to do.

UNIDENTIFIED SFPEAHKER FROM AUDIENCE: Sernator, you just
said my whale speech.

SENATOR WEISS: I did? I'm scrry about that. It's rict
on tape, sco you're in great shape.

UNIDENTIFIED SFEAKER FROM RUDIENCE: It's or tape.

SENATOR WEISS: Use it somewhere else.

SENATOR FALLONE: Next we have Sernator Tom Gaoliarnc,



SENATOR GARGLIANG: Mr. Chairmar, members of the
Committee, Assemblymers who represent this District, ladies and
gent lemenr, I appreciate the opportunity to be here. As a person
wha was born and brought up in Monmouth County on the seashorenin
the Lorng Branch area I recognize the seriocusness of whaf we're
dealing with on the day—-toc—day basis. Mary of the wastes that
are at Fresh Kills end up in your river and, of course, come
right down to Sandy Hook and around Sandy Hook and into  the
oceari. Just last weekend —— arnd I'm sure Cindy Zipf will talk
abaut this —— the Clear Ocearn Rction Group had a day at the beach
where they picked up debris. They filled a stake body truck with
bags of debris from the Sandy Hook beach anmd wot  that many
people, rict that marny beaches were covered. I can imagirne how
much wouwld bhave beern obtaired if we had more time and more

pecple. Ard there 1s no reasorn for this.

We can’t cormtiviue to poison the environment with
garbage. Wel've got to oo a better Job and 1 really appreciate
the opporturnity to be here because I think this —-- specifically
the Fresh HKills operatior is horrible. It 15 appareritly not

goling to pet any better urless something dramatic anc drestic is
done arnd maype this Committee and the people who represent you in

the Lepislature will be able to bring this thirng to & head and

maybe we can see some semblarce of a clearnup in that area. 1
have seern it in operation. I think many of you have. It's &
horrible situwation which we carmot contiviue to live with, Tharnk
ycCid,

SENARTOR FALLONE: Thark you, Sernator. Just a little
bit about the focrmat. We are going to try to alterrnate betweern
having scme speakers who are lepgislatore or politicians, some
represertatives from State apercies, and represertatives from
ernvironmental or citizern groups, and we’'re going to try to
alternate that as we go on ta make it interestinc.

The other thing I want to say is there wilil be & lurnch
break approximately 12:30 cr 1:00 at which time we will! be poing

dowrr to the Sea Warren beach to take a look at it, TSt 80 yaold
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kncw.

In terms of the overall format, we are today talking
about the Fresh Kills problem, but we’re alsc talking about the
large issue of plastic disposables and there is legislation that
has beernn introduced in both houses to deal with the problem of
plastic disposables, particularly with reference to personal
hygiene feminirne products, such as the tampon applicators,
diapers, plastic diapers and that. We do intend to loock into
that 1legislation as the focus of the hearing, but at the same
time we won't be reporting cut bills today. They will be in the
context of the overall hearing.

And Just in case you wander whether or rnot what we do
at these hearirngs leads to any legislation, I wart to point out
that at the last hearing -— the first corne we held —-— we did, in
fact, have several pieces of lepislation introduced by baoth
Sernator Gagliano and myself and the other members of the
Committee dealing with the problem of cutfails arnd storm drairns.
So that we have, already, in fact, irnstituted possible actiorn ar
legislativé action in terms of where the Committes 1s goinp.

Our tirst speaker this morrning 15 Cindy Zipf,
representivg Clearn Ocean Acticon frc youdre  topether, Cirndy,
with Robert Schoelkoff, who is from the Marine Mammal Strandinp
Center.

CINDY Z I PF: Yes. Seriatcory 1'm poirvg to have to sit on
the side here.

SENRTOR FALLONE: You carn use this microphorne 1f  you
want. Maybe nrot. I guess naot. No mike for youw, Cindy.

MS. ZIPF: No mike for me. That's okay. I carn speak

loud.

SENATOR FALLONE: Speaxk loudly.

MR. ZIFF: Speak lcuodly. Seriator Fallone, I'd like to
thark you and the Committee for haolding these hearings. This 1s

the first of the public hearings arnd 1'm looking forward to other
hearirigs. I thirnk it'’s terribly important and critical that we

look at all these issues to identify what the State carn do.



Welre constantly pointing at our Federal officials and Federal
agerncies, and now we carn bepgin to look at our owrn State agerncies,
and look to ouwr own State legislators to begin to seriocusly
control the amounts of pollutants coming from the Jersey area
into the local waters, as well as New York.

ARlsc to begin I'd like to quote from a letter to the
editor, which was written by Cathy Girard, an intern with Clearn
Ocearnn Action, which appeared in the The Rsbury Park Fress: "My
recent strolling along the sands of Sandy Hook was twofold: rot
only did I wish to reaquaint myself with the sea air and sand
squishing betweern my tcoes, but 1 alsc decided to caollect abjects
that were atypical of the beach enviraonment. Urnfortunately the
feel of tar becoming a permarnent fixture to my feet prompted ne
to  keep my sneakers orn and the overwhelming guantity of garbage
ori  the beach kept me crouched over and eyes fixed onm the area
directly ahead.

"There was no rieed to strain my eyes and back for longs
my industrial—-size bagc was buwrsting within ane hour. I collected
objects ranging from plastic tamporn applicators to  household
plastic deterperit bottles, plastic hair curlers and perminc rods,
rusted aerosaol spray Carg, and remains of styrofoam eno
containers  to pieces of charvred wood, " And s has become the
beaches of New Jersey.

Clearnn Ocear Rctiori has collected data and samples from
similar beachcombing evente. At our recent trasn attack, whienh
both Sernator Fallorne and Sernator Gaglianc atternded, we callected
-~ only 75 citizens in less than orne houwr in five small areas of
beach collected arn alarming amount of trash. Heep in mind that
only 1/3 of the amournt of trash was collected off the beaches.
There was Just toco much and much of it they had to leave behirnc.
A 2 1/2 ton stake body truck was filled to coverflowing. A
separate truck toock cans and bottles to a recycling center. Over
982 cans, 605 bottles were collected. Six hundred and fifty
plastic tampon applicators, cover 1202 plastic straws, 51 six-—

pack holders, nine bags of hospital supplies and over 30@ baps of
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miscellarnecus plastic from toy trucks to sheet plastic, large
churks of styrofoam and hair brushes.

This was from arnother event, an earlier event at the
Clearn Ocearn Actiorn Spring Debris—a-thor where over 1235 youngsters
collected over 10020 hags of trash in just an hour and a half on
Just two beach areas. This is only one of the beach areas after
only a short time, nrot everi into one hour on the beaches. Over
79% of that material collected was plastics: plastic bags,
plastic sheets, other plastic materials.

And I have brought several samples with me here today
of specific kinds of trash which we are finding o the Jersey
shore. (demconstrates samples) It ranges from hard hats to toys,
aother plastic tays, the mer are riot left cut. Gri a more serious
note, this gJgar is filled with hypadermic nreedles that were
collected off the Jersey shore in gust about ore  hour. There
alsco 1is a small jar of ligquid containing in & hypodermic  type
syrirge boattle that was faound. The rneedles range in this jar
from this long to a snorter model. We have a plastic torlet bowl
seat. We have collected cams of all sorts. This ore says
emergency drinking water. Ard we've alsc collected & huge array
of hospital supplies. This one, as you can see, comtaine &
liquid. This was collected right off the beaches. Arncther jar,
and other jars as well. Hypodermic rneedles similar to this., This
one I kept cutside Just tc show you how easy 1t 1s, arnd how easy
it would be for a child curiows about progucts on the beacnh, as
they are with cur plastic tamporn applicators which are aoften put
in the mouths of children. It’s very simple to pull off the cap
and expose the needle on the erd of this hypodermic needle, and
I'll pass this around for yocu all to look at. I'm sure ycu'll be
careful.

This is the kind of debris that we find or the Jersey
shore. This is the hospital supplies that were collected by
those 125 children that were on the beaches during the Spring

Debris—-a-thor. We asked them rnot to collect hospital supplies,
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but as you can see, there are —— there's a plasma bag and other
hypodermic needles as well.

The main problem with these plastics is that they are
persistent. In the marine environment these non—-biodegradable
products drift and float forever, maiming and killing thousands
of marine animals each year through entanglement, entrapment, or
ingestion. If, by currents, winds, or chance, they wash ashore
they leave beaches unsightly, damaging the aesthetic value of the
Jersey shore and threatening the tourism industry. Boaters
suffer from props wrapped in plastic and Floatsam also poses a
public health threat, as this evidence clearly shows. ‘

The smoking gun for this debris is difficult ¢to
pinpoint. The highly urbanized area north of Sandy Hook is a
vast arena where over 18 milliorn people work and produce waste.
The area is plagued by illegal dumping, street filth, mismanaged
sanitary landfills, combined sewer overflow systems, and
inadequate or non-existent sewapge treatment facilities. Much of
the waste washes up on the northern Jersey beaches, but much more
is left to drift further ocut to sea and further south on southern
Jersey beaches.

A highly probably source, of course, is the Fresh Killes
Landfill on Staten Island in New York. Rlthough I have YEt to
find one piece of plastic that says, "Lost orn route to the Staten
Island Landfill" or "I escaped the Staten Island Landfill.*"
Arnother possible scouwrce is the high volume of commercial shipping
traffic and luxury cruise liners that go in and ocut of the harbor
each day. It's an interesting questior. Is there any required
transfer of refuse before these ships head out to the harbor, or
do they just dump their waste at sea? Perhaps this is a question
that the Port RAuthority of New York and New Jersey can answer.
The boaters of New York and New Jersey may also play a part in

the endless parade of trash onto beaches.

Certain sclutions are within our grasp today. R
tighter crackdown on landfills —— cobvicusly not erncugh is being
done at the Fresh Kills Landfill. Waste is being transported
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from New York City by open barges. And I might add that the
Fresh Kills Landfill is the only landfill that's open in the New
York metropolitan area right now. It's accepting all of New York
City’s trash at the present time. The landfill also uses - the
cranes to off-lcad and on—load garbage, which leaves the dripping
and dropping in that water body of Fresh Kills which heads right
out to sea. Boaters could be issued fines if found littering in
the marine environment. Education could also play a key role in
reducing litter from boaters.

However, a real, long—-term sclution to the plastic
crisis is to put the cost of disposal where it belongs, on the
users and manufacturers of these non—-biodegradable disposable
cantainers. Manufacturers are allowed to create plastic products
without disposal or recycling options. Users purchase products
without paying for proper disposal.

Clean UOcean RActions suggests the following: 1) reduce
or ban the use of plastic where perfectly adequate biocdegradable
products exist. We have begun that trend with the tampon bill
and the other legislation that is pending in the Senate which
would ban plastic tamporn applicators, plastic diapers, and other
plastic disposable products. But all plastic should be reduced
where perfectly adequate products exist. For instance, paper
bags exist and plastic bags are not nrecessary. 2) require
deposits and recycling of all disposable containers. 3) all non—
recycled plastic such as plastic bags, large and small, the sheet
plastic, plastic coatings, etc. must be degradable in the marine
environment in less than one year.

In conclusion, today the marine environment bears the
brunt of inadequate disposal practices. We have overloaded
landfills, plastic beaches, and dying marine life. Only with
strong actions from you, our elected officials, taking that
leadership will turn the plastic tide, ard a strcll alorng the
Jersey shore will nrot mean a trip to the garbage can and our
marine environment will be a better place for the animals to

live.

-t
T



SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you, Cindy. Did you want to
have Robert Schoelkoff, and then we'll have questions?

MS. ZIPF: Yes, yes.

R OBERT SCHOELKOFF: Senator, Committee members,
I'd like to thank you for giving me the opportunity to come “here
today and express a concern I've had for many years. I'm ¢the
Director of the Marine Mammal Stranding Center, which is
responsible for the entire coast of New Jersey in the recovering
of dead and injured marine mammal. There hasn’t been a town, a
coastal town in the State that I haven't beern on picking up these
animals. We've beern doing this for about ten years now.

Those causes of death range from anything from prop
cuts from small boats to collisions with large freighters, to
natural causes of death such as pneumonia, aging, and what have
you -—- things that we’re used to seeing on the beaches. And of
course, our Job is to remove those animals before health hazards
occur. Eight years ago, Stranding Center first came upon a sea
turtle that died of something different, something we had rever
found before. That leather back turtle died of plastic
ingestion. This was the first time it was ever found in the
marine envirorment to cause death of a large animal. Since that
time in the eight years that we found it it has become a
wocrldwide problemn. The Smithsonian Institute, Division of
Mammals is now initiating a network where they're recording all
the animals that are washing in, that are being found with
plastic products either ingested or in entanglement.
Entanglement is the second largest in the plastic problem that we
have with them getting entangled in commercial nets, moriofilament
line, and larpe, large plastic bags that seem to be thrown
overboard from freighters.

(showing slides) We start out with some of the largest
animals, marine mammals, the sperm whale and this type of animal
which nrnormally would just be eating on squid, has to run the
gamut of lobster pots and floating debris like this half-inch

plastic line that became entangled arocund the lower jaw of this
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female sperm whale. She washed ashore alive, very weakened
because she had to drag a lot of this line behind her for a long
period of time. The animal finally died on the beach that night,
and upon doing the necropsy on the animal looking for the cause
of death —— specific cause of death —— we also found that she had
given birth within one month. Somewhere ocut there not only one
animal died from the debris, but an infant sperm whale was dying
because the mother wasn’t around anymore.

I have to apologize for my photography expertise which
is not that great. Also the problem is the moving boat. This is
a 20 by e@ piece of commercial fishing net. This summer
Stranding Center initiated an envirornmental cruise off the Ocean
City, New Jersey coastline bi-weekly for about two months.
Initially we started out to take pecple out there to see the
whales and the sea turtles and what have you. It seemed that we
weren't see too many whales, although the sea turtles were there,
but we were constantly and on a daily basis finding large pieces
of plastic, and large fields of plastic. This is orne of the
problems right here, not only to the marine life that may be
entangled in it, but it is a very positive hazard to shipping if
that becomes entangled arcound the rudder or propeller, it would
disable any large vessel, let alone to menticn scome of the
smaller marine mammals that may be entangled.

Other types of entertairment, I can’t bring toys out
because we haven’'t found anything like that, but one of the mcre

serious praoblems that we’re seeing riow is in the release of

balloons. Everybady, every community that wants to have a clearn
air day or whatever it may be, wants to express their concern by
letting people see the release of ballooris into the air. Right

now we’'re having a problem that these balloons are blowing out to
sea, losing the gas within them, or it neutralizes, and then they
fall to sea. The non-biocdepgradable aspect of the plastic causes
it to float for an indefinite period of time in the ocean and we
found that for some reasor the squid, the food that's one of the

prime sources of foocd for some of the large cytacears (phonetic),
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have a tendency to congrepate around floating plastic. They hang
on it. This to a sperm whale becomes a very appetizing thing,
seeing several dozen squid at one time rather than picking out
orie or two to eat. So it swallows that group of squid and in the
center of it you find the plastic. Now the sperm whales' throat,
even though the whale may be 28 to 30 feet in length, is not very
large, maybe the size of your fist. This piece of plastic came
from a two-year old male sperm whale that washed in alive at
Seaside Heights last year. It was slowly dying because the gut
was blocked by that plastic bag or that Mylar ballcoon. Here'’s a
picture of it. Thie is how it blocked the intestinal track, It
does not compress like food matter. It does not break down evern
by the intestinal fluids within. It will not decompose. It
blocked the intestinal track. No food could be takern in because
no waste could be excreted. The animal slowly but surely became
weakened and washed intc the shoreline. One thing I have to tell
yoru, sperm whales do not feed along the coast of New Jersey.
They feed two, three, four, 502 miles at sea. That animal did
not come in along Seaside Heights and pick up & balloon in  the
surf. That was many, many miles when it was fourd.

This is a locgerhead sea turtle, another creature alsc
endangered that has to run the gamut of human waste in the ocean.
This was a sea turtle picked up in Storne Harbor, New Jersey this
year. The lirne you see ocn it is moncfiliment line. There’s &
big problem now irn &all the offshore wrecks and the artifical
reefs that they’re building to increase the commercial fishing
industry. The problem being that when the fishermen become
entangled in the wreck they just cut the lire and it settles to
the bottom. Those sea turtles, which are air breathers, and
drivers have to dive on these wrecks, or do it recreationally.
The sea turtles do it to feed. They become entangled in the line
which is almost irvisible when you're under water, ard obviously,
cannot reach the surface for air and slowly but surely suffocate.
Divers alsc have beernn known to tarngle in this stuff and 1if it

wasn't for the practice of the buddy system in divirng where they
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can be cut free you'd have divers suffocating down there as well.
It*'s a very big problem in the southern part of the State, and

I'm sure in some of the wrecks up north also.

Another sea turtle. This is called a leather back sea
turtle. It's the largest of all animals. The sea turtle is the
most endangered of the large critters. This animal came in in

Long Branch, New Jersey several years ago. Very fresh specimen.
We couldn't understand why this animal, as healthy as it looked,
should be dead. No prop cuts, which is the usual cause of death
of this species. And we did the necropsy, opened it up and found
some plastic. This particular piece of plastic is from ancther
leather back —= I'm sorry, it's rnot this one, that was picked up,
but this is a plastic wrapper, 12 inch by 12 inch plastic wrapper
you see right here that blocked the ileosecal (phonetic) valve --—
it’s a value that cormects the large and small intestine of the
turtle. That value is only the size of a quarter. You can see

the type of plastic. No matter how much you ball this plastic up

it carmot conpress any smaller than that. That blocked the
illiosecal value. The animal was unable to pass 1ts pody
secretions and it slowly poisoned itself to death. Luckily for

the +turtle it died faster because it was struck by a boat while
it was flocating and the striking of the propeller killed the
animal, but it would have died within a month because of the
ingestion of this plastic.

This is the plastic I wanted to show you that I pulled
out of the one leatherback ir Long Branch.

Now, kind of interesting —— I don’t want to move away
from the mike —— but if you'll draw your attention to the lower
left—-hand piece there, that piece of plastic is a Baggie sandwich
bag. The center picture, the gray pilece, is a segment of J3@-
gallon trash bag that was ripped apart, the pold piece still had
writing on it and said, "If it's Borden's it has got to be good."
It was a potato chip bag. It didn't do toc much good for the
turtle however.

Something I haven't heard a lot about, but there’s a
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big problem that pecple aren’t aware of —— all the way up at the
top center is a feminine napkin liner. Not a tampon applicator,
but actually the liner that they put in, stay—-dry liner. We see
a lot of this floating out there. My ignorance brought me to
believe that it was a large bandaid until my -wife :changed my
opinion on that. There is a definite problem with that. Aflso, 1
don’t have photos, but of diapers that we find, plastic-type
diapers floating. The cotton, absorbing cotton material
decompose in the ocean, but the plastic does not. It remains.
Leatherbacks, unlike the larger whales, aren't feeding on the
squid, but actually feeding on the jellyfish. We have numerous
Jellyfish along the cocast of New Jersey in the summer months, and
that'’s a primary feeding source of the leatherback turtle.
Because the reptiles are not very intelligent they don*t realize
that what they're eating is not a jellyfish, it looks the same
color and it's  transparent, so they shallow it, causing &
blockage of that valve and eventual death of the arnimal.

Sea 1life is not excluding Just the marine mammals and
sea turtles, but also the water fowl and the fish. Here's @&
Canada goose with a six pack holder arocund the neck.
Unfortumnately the people who used that didri’t have the serse to
cut it apart or put it in a proper container before dispoéing of
it. This animal eventually, evern though it can fly, will
eventually either be entargled on something else, or ensnared on
debris while diving and suffocate, or slowly that will constrict
around its neck and it will starve to death.

Pieces of plastic are also coming up in fish, This is
a sampling of plastic, shredded plastic taken out of several
haddock that were picked up, laying type of fish caught off the
coast. We’ve also had reports as far south as Florida where a
gentleman was down there fishing along the coast 1line and he
hooked into a large shark. One of the practices for some of
these fishermeri are when the animal is landed it i1s gutted to
allow any pregnant or fetus within to be released into the wila.

Sometimes they are alive and they can be turred loose. The
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gentleman cut the stomach and instead of babies falling out a 30—
gallon trash bag that was still tied up fell out. And he opened
the trash bag up and apparently it was thrown off of a passing
bocat, pleasure bcat. He toock some of the debris out, found out
the address of the people, and sent them their trash back. I
would like to see that done, but unfortunately there’s too much
trash out there and you'd run out of postage stamps before the
day was out.

In our environmental trips that we sponsor off the
coast of Ocean City this was one day's collection. I'm sorry,
three minutes collection worth. We’ ve been out there virtually
every single day for two months bi-weekly that we went out there
was trash. We've had days where trash was 5@ yards wide and
miles long, slicks of plastic floating. In that slick not only
was the plastic ard other debris, but fish, birds sitting on top
of the debris, squid swimming through it, jellyfish, all the food
source that these marine mammals utilize. This is where the
plastic is beinpg picked up. Where it's coming from we're rnrot
sure of, but what I1've been showing you are stranded animals that
did naot just occur in North Jersey, but the entire ccocastline.
This stretches all the way arourd and up into the Delaware Bay.
This is & serious problem along the entire coast, not oﬁly for
the marine life and the endangered species, but it's killing fcod
supplies as far as humarn involvemerit with marine fisheries, and
it is alsc causirng health problems with the destruction of these
marine mammals and washing them ashore.

I'm nrot stating that the plastic industry is at fault
for manufacturing the plastic. I blame the consumer. As you see
you have everything from Budweiser cans, milk containers, plastic
shopping bags, styrofoam cups are a very big problem, even an
Ocean City Ice Company there. R lot of this debris indicates
that it is coming from the pleasure boater, ncot from commercial
dumping or anything alorng those lines, but actually from the
pleasure boater that doesn®'t have enough sense to know that he's

killing his own ocean that he's enjoying his fishing day in. The
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industry, I believe, can assist in the problen, the plastic
industry by, number one, labeling this potential garbage as such,
to make people aware that when they do throw it they’re going to
kill something, and making something that is less everlasting. AR
little bit more biodegradable chemicals in there, or whatever, to
break down right away would make a big difference.

What we find in these animals that are ingesting this
plasticy, much of it, as you see here, still has the labeling on
it, the names and coloring. That'’s usually the first to go in
the ocean, but we wusually see them swallowing the brightly

colored things before they will swallow the o©ld pieces of

plastic. But we found it in many different stages of
deterioration, mainly in the plastic —-- I'm sorry, in the
lettering. I think what we need to do is, number one, assess the
location of a lot of this pollution. As 1 said, locking at the

entire coastline and being in virtually every city along the
coast, I see differernt scurces and most of it is coming from the
individuals that use the plastic and no= fraom one or two
locations, but it’'s being thrown in all over the coast.

One of our campaigns when we travel throughout the
State is through the school system to educate those students to
the fact that when they’re on the beach for that day, pick up
trash when they firnd it. Wheri they go out fishivig with their
parents in the boat, stow the trasnh arnd don’t throw it overboard,
that youw are killing animals. We’re working with the aiving
industry nrow. They’re actually working on projects when they go
on these offshore wrecks of cleaning it up after a day of diving,
picking up those monofilament lines and bringing them into shore.
Rll this is helpful, but without a statewide effort it doesn't
mean much with one or two groups doing the work. We need a

statewide educational campaign, poster campaign, school type of

campaign. We're working with the NJEA right now in a marine
education program for those student of all ages, let them know
that this plastic is out there arnd plastic does kill. Thark ycu.

SENATOR FALLONE: Thank you, Bob. I know the two of
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you are probably the main pecple today that we could talk to in
regard to the plastics problems. So I jJust want to ask a few
questions about that and 1 don’t know, maybe you could stay a
little later, too, because we might want to ask you, you know,
additional things as we go on.

As far as the plastic problems are concerned, now I
know that Clean 0Ocean Action is making a priority of the
legislation that deals with what I guess we would call personal
care feminine hygiene products, specifically the tampor:
applicators and 1 mentioned in my bill it would also cover the
plastic diapers that were brought up, plastic Q-tip swabs, that
type of thing. I'm often asked why are we zerocing in on those
products, the persornal feminine hygiene products, because after
all from the presentation that ycu and Bob gave today the nature
of the plastics disposable problem is wide spread. We're talking
about toys, toilet seats, the whole pgamut, commercial fishing
gear, the works. What's the reason why —— and 1 know I'm putting
you onn the spot but it’s importarnt —— what is the reason why
we'’ re focusing in on the particular things, the tampon
applicators ard scme of the other personal products?

‘ ms. ZIFF: Well, first of all, the legislation was
introduced and it was a bepinning. It was the first piece of

legislation ever to specifically target a plastic product that we

see on the Jersey shore. I mean women are calling these thirngs
"New Jersey seashells” because they’re found so often on the
beaches. Children are putting them in their mouths. They’re an

obvious target, and they are Clean Ocean Action's symbol for the
plastic crisis. In no way are we saying that this is the
problem.

SENATOR PARLLONE: Well, Cindy, it 1is part of it
though, because the way the legislation is written, it says that
the reason for this in part is because there are bicdegradable
alternatives.

mMS. ZIFF: That's correct.

SENRTOR FALLONE: Maybe ycou can comment on that. 1



mean a lot of the things that are mentioned here, specifically as
personal hygiene products do have biodegradable alternatives.

mMSs. ZIFF: Right. One of the things that we suggested
in the testimony is where perfectly adequate biodegradable
products exist, their plastic counterparts should be  .banned.
There’s no reason that we can't now begin a trend to using less
plastics. We? ve got everything made out of plastic. You can’t
buy oil in a container any more that isn’t made out of plastic.
Plastic bags are certainly a problem to the marine life and those
should be made —-- that plastic should be degradable.

But the reason that we're supporting the tampon

legislation is that it begins tc make a national statement about

plastics. There is similar legislation pending in New York State
ard there’'s similar lepgislation pending in Massachusetts. So it
is not New Jersey alone. There is arnn overwhelming concern
nationwide about plastics and this is an aobviocus first. There's

a perfectly adequate biodegradable product orn the market and this

is by no mearns the end. As soon as that orne gets passed we'll go

on to ancother one. We!ve encouraged deposits on &ll plastic
containers. We*ll continue to attack this problem because, -as
you see, it’s an aobvious problem to marine life irn gerneral and &

public health threat.

SENARTOR FALLONE: Now what about—— VYou mentionec two
thirigs. We talk about bicgegradable alternatives, are we talking
about nronplastic materials or are we also talking about plastics
that bicdegrade? I noticed you mentioned the plastic bags and
during your trash—a—-thon you had plastic bags that supposedly
were bicdegradable.

MS. ZIFPF: Degradabley, um—hum.

SENATOR FALLONE: What's the difference?

MSs. ZIFF: What we strongly urge, Clean Ocean Action

people, and peaple that we talk to, is teo use biocdepgradable

products such as paper bags. If you are goirig to use a plastic
bag, use one that degrades in the envirorment. It 18 sort of &
second tier to the use of one kind of proguct. R1l bags should



be made —-- all plastic bags should be made to be degradable. Some
plastic bags take about 100 years to degrade. These good and

tough baps take approximately orne to two to three years depending

on how much light it gets. But we're not saying that the final
alternative is to make it all degradable. We're saying that, as
1 said, to use less plastics where perfectly adequate

biodegradable, meaning paper and natural products-—-—
SENATOR PALLONE: Whern you talk about these plastics

that break down, though, do they actually —— are they still
harmful when they’'re broker down or are we—-—

ms. ZIFPF: Not to my knowledge. To my kriowledge the
carbor chains on the polymers break dowrn into small pieces of
carborn  chains, which are thern absorbed by the envirorment.
Although the guestion does remain, are thaose carbon chains

possibly hazardous? The questiocn has not directly been answered.

SENATOR FALLONE: Just orne more gquestion and thern we'll
mave ori. In terms of Fresh Kills, do you have any determination
of what we’re talking about with your presentation by yourself
arnd Bob to what extent that's a problem from Fresh Kills as
opposed to just & pewieral praoblem with, yau kKrow, with sewapge

treatment plantse arc pecple throwing gebris out of boats or

whatever? I mean, to what extent is that problem coming from
Fresh Kills if you can?

ms. Z1FRF: I think that the Fresh HKills Larofill,
although as I saic, rno praduct says, "I am from the Stater 1sland

Landfill" I feel that the Staten Island Lardfill is a main source
of the plastic and the debris comivig out of the Hudson River
plumb and into the marine environment.

SENATOR FALLONE: Okay. Thank you. Serator Weiss, any
questions?

UNIDENTIFIED SPERKER FROM AUDIENCE: Cindy, the
landfill and the barges leadirg to it.

MS. ZIPF: Right, and the barges—-— The barges that
transport that waste; that whale operation.

SENATOR WEISS: What area did you cover in your
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presentation?

MS. ZIFPF: We focused just at Sandy Hook.

SENRTOR WEISS: Just at Sandy Hook. So you really
didn®t come up to the Fresh Kills area, did you?

MmMs. ZIPF: No. Sandy Hook sort of sticks out like a
sore thumb.

SENATOR GAGLIANO: We didn't have large enocugh trucks.

SENARTOR WEISS: What did you say?

SENARTOR BAGLIANDO: We didn't have large enough trucks.

SENATOR WEISS: I guess yocu’re right, Tom, but as
someone whoa is interested in beating 1 was very much concerned
about that area, and still am. As a matter of fact, even to
those who have boats, plastic is a danger, anly because it sucks
up into the intake and you have somebody cut there with a small
bcat and that will--—

MS. ZIPF: Arnd wraps up the props.

SENRTOR WEISS: ——and that will endanger their lives.
So it's more thanm just orne part cof this thing.

ms. ZIRF: Oh, sure.

SENARTOR WEISS: But getting back to the OGray HKills
Landfill -— I'm sorry, Fresh Kills, I both & 1ittle confusecd
with the name only. I knicw what's in both places. Rut ih that
Fresh Kills Landfill, have ycu any feeling about how much-——

UNIDENTIFIED SFERKER FROM AUDIENCE: Carn't hear ycu.

SENATOR WeiIE&B: Can’t hear me? Do you have—— The mike
works? I thought it was a prop before.

The Fresh Kills Landfill, have you any idea in ycur
demographics somewhere of the magriitude of the garbage, hospital
waste, etc. that's been released from there? Do you have any
figures on that?

MS. ZIFF: The only figures that we have is that which
washes up on the beach. We don't—— We can’'t everi estimate what
escapes out the harbaor. ARll we can have an account of is  that
waste which washes up on the beaches and cur--

SENRTOR WEISS: Arnd you attribute that which washes up
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on  the beaches at Sandy Hook as coming from Fresh Kills all the
way down the Kill across Raritan Eay about 14 miles and then out
there?

mS. ZIFPF: The currents--—

SENATOR WEISS: Or does it come down—— Fresh Kills
wouldn't go the other way.

MS. ZIPF: Right. The currents the way they circulate
in the inner harbor area along with the winds certainly push =&
lot of that waste up onto that Sandy Hocok which jJuts out into
that harbor area. Much of it does get out and escape into the
marine environmert and moves —— drifts forever —— moving further
scauth and further ocut to sea.

SENARTOR WEISS: Would your research indicate arnything
coming down from the Hudsorn under the Verrazano bridge?

mS. ZIFF: A 1 said, the trash is rnaot tagged from
where it comes from.

SENRTOR WEISS: I urnderstand that.

MS., ZIFPF: So where it's directly——

SENATOR WEISS: You don’t go upstream to find ocut where
the scurce is?

MS. ZIFF: Not as of yet. But there are pecple here
from Staten Island that ccould, perhaps——

MR. SCHOELKOFF: We do know, though, that the scutherly
flow of currents oo carry things from the Hudsorn down along  our
coastline. Re 1 can testify from this summer i1n ERayheac, New
Jersey, wherr a 43 foot fin whale inadvertently was toweda out to
sea from the Hudson River and washed straight down the coast anc
came up in BRayhead, New Jersey. This is an ongoing thing. One
of the reasons why New York has been asked never to tow their
dead animals out, because they inevitably end up or New Jersey
coastline again in worse conditicon than they had beeri before.

SENARTOR WEISS: The thing I'm really trying to oo 1=
separate the types of debris that's in the river ard in the
Kill out here, as opposed to the haspital waste at Fresh Kills,

and the other waste that may be, in fact, coming down the Hudson.



Is there ary delineation there? Is there a difference? Is there
a riumber on 1it?

ms. ZIRPF: No, not that I have. The only thing that 1
can say is that the trash is taken from the Hudson River in the
New York metropolitan city on the west side and transferred by
barge.

SENATOR WEISS: But outside of this one particular
source, you're not sure where it comes from?

MS. ZIPF: Outside of this—-—

SENARTOR WEISS: And careless boaters, and ships, that

includes freighters and passengers.

SENATOR GAGLIANDO: Certainly hospital medical supplies
are not thrown off of boats. Sa--—

SENATOR WEISS: I'm wouldn't argue that with you. BRut
they do their damage, too, regardless of what they throw over.
But I was gust tryirng to find ocut what the difference was. In
this area and out in the area that you're talking about, Cindy,

where the large» ships do travel you find a lot of waste out
there. I agree with that. But there's a lot of cther waste,
too, that comes down the Hudson that's called human waste. Other
names for 1t perhaps not as nicely-—-—

MS. ZIFF: Yes.

SENATOR WEISS: You have no demographics orn that at
all?

MS. ZIFF: The rutrient loagirng coming  from the
inadequate sewape treatment plants we can only calculate that by
the number of plastic tamporn applicators that wash up on  the
beaches, and that we call the tampon index.

SENATOR WEISS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I have no
further questiorns at the moment. I'd jJust like the multiplier
and the demographics.

SENATOR PALLONE: Tharnk you, Sernator Weiss. Senator
Gagliano?

SENATOR GAGLIANGC: No gquestions.

SENRTOR FPARLLONE: Okay. I Just wanted to ask you cne
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more thing, Cindy. With regard to the personal hygiene
products, again, the tampon applicators, disposable diapers, the
G-tips, possibly the hospital waste—— We didn’t mention at all
about that relationship with some of those products to the waste
water treatment system. In other words, a lot of the material is
not necessarily coming from landfills, but coming from, you know,
being flushed down toilets and, you know, coming down the shore
because of inadequate sewage treatment. I jJust wanted you to
comment on that briefly, with regard to particularly the tampon
applicators; although maybe some of the other things are alsc
flushed down toilets.

mSs. ZIFPF: Right. One of the main indicators that we
have of waste that is directly discharged by waste water
treatment —-- rnct waste water treatment facilities, but raw
discharge or inadequate sewane treatment facilities is the
plastic tampon inserter. The main way that product, the number
orie way I would say that that product gets inta the marine
enviraonment is by women flushing them dowrn the toilets and having
no sewage treatments soa those applicators go  right intc the
marine environment and are left to drift by currents.

SENARTOR FPRLLONE: So that's raw sewage? In other
words, it'’s not being treated at all because it deoesn’t go
through the plant or it Just goes through, because of an
overaburidance of sewapge or whatever, 1t doesri’t get treated?

MS. ZIFF: That's correct, that’'s correct.

SENARTOR FALLONE: Now 1s it also—-— Is there any
indication that the tampon applicators and some of these other
plastic products are going through even when there is treatment,
be it secondary or primary treatment?

ms. ZIPF: There 1is some evidence that even in e
secondary treatment plant that these tampon applicators will
settle out towards the bottom of the tank and become a part of
the sewage sludge. Sewage sludge is then taker 12 miles off the
caoast of New Jersey at present and is dumped. Sco there are scone

applicators that find their way into the marine environment that



way.

SENATOR PALLONE: So, in other words, they don't go
through the system but they end up in the sewapge sludge and then
they come back ashore because it's dumped at the 12 mile site or
whatever?

MS. ZIPF: That's correct.

SENATOR PALLONE: Now, are we only talking about tampor
applicators or are some of the other products also geoing into the
sewer system, such as the G-tips or the —— I guess not the
diapers, obviously. What about some of the hospital wastes or
anything? RAre we just talkirng about tampon applicators?

MS. ZIPF: No, there are other products that find their
way. The rings to condoms are alsco found. You can watch, if you
are out orn a boat, you can see the tide line and see small pieces
of socap floating. You do see plastic B-tips, you kriow, the
little tubes, nat as frequently as the tampon applicators. You
do find anything that you carn imagire being able to flush down
your toilet is found on the beaches. But clearly the tampon
applicators are a direct indicators of that.

SENARTOR FALLONE: Okay. Thank you. I don’t know if
you're able to stay. If you woulda, we’d like you to.

mMs. ZIFF: Sure. I car stay.

SENATOR FARLLONE: We'd appreciate it and tharnk you for

your presentation. We're going to move on to our two assemblymen
arigd start off with Assemblyman Rlarn Karcher.
R SSEMBLYMAN AL AN J. KA RCHE R: Senator,
first of all, let me thank you for the opportunity, and seconrdly,
let me assure that 1'11 be as concise and brief as I possibly
can.

Let me start by explaining to you a little bit of the
Assembly’s history of participation in this entire matter with
regard to the Township of Woodbridge and the problem with the
landfill. First of all, let me put this in perspective. You! re
well aware of, and everycre here in Middlesex County is well

aware that we have our own difficulties with what we consider to



be our indigerious problem of Edgeboro Dump, which is here in
Middlesex County. Fresh Kills as far as size dwarfs anything
that has been krowrn to man before. The dimensions of the Fresh
Kills Landfill literally would subsume what had previously been
the largest solid waste disposal facilities anywhere in the
country, perhaps anywhere in the world. We——- And 1 have been to
the location, Sewaren, on a number of occasions. RAs far as being
able to pinpoint responsibility, I don't know whether any
pheriomencn will occur today and whether you will be able to view
it if you are there, but on the occasions I*ve been, you can
literally see it coming. It’s riothing that is a secret as to the
source of the problem on the Woodbridge —— on the Sewaren beach.
All you have to do is visually observe and you can literally see
it as it drifts across the Kill.

We back-— And now let me vent a little bit of
frustratiornn arnd express the hope that the Senate might be more
effective or maybe the Assembly and the Senate working together
might be more effective. I have left on the back table there
copies of —— and I1've provided a rnumber of copies not only for
ycour Committee, Sernator, but there are copies for the public. 1
think there &are S22 or 75 copies of each document. Let we go
through arnd tell you what they are.

Approximately & year ago, in November of 1386, the
General Assembly took up the matter of trying to bring to bear
the assistaernce of the State of New Jersey in remedying thie
problem for Woodbridge and we passed & resclution. It was passed
unanimously and the thrust of this resclution was to direct that
the State Attorney Gerneral intervene on behalf of the Township of
Woodbridge in pending litigation in the Federal court.

The second document that you will have is a copy of a
letter that 1 had addressed in January of 1986 at which time 1
was still Speaker of the House to the then RAttorrey Gereral Irwin
Kimmelman advising him of the position the Rssembly had taken on
a bipartisan, urianimous basis, asking that his office intervene

in the litigation. I also provided the present Rttorney General



Cary Edwards with a copy of that Assembly resolution. By the
WAY, and I wor’t go into it in detail, the Assembly resolution
sets forth in detail the legal basis upornn which our Attorney
General's office, Division of Law and Public Safety would
participate and what standing they had to intervene. I'm going
to touch upornn that in a moment.

The last of the documents which we have is a copy of
the testimony that was entered into the record at the hearing at
the World Trade Center April 8, 1986. I'm sure you—— I know you
were there, so you know what I'm talking about and that details,
once again, the history of the Rssembly.

Why 1I've brought all these, and why the Rssembly during
the time that I was Speaker took this action, and perhaps this is
the centerpiece of what really we are here to discuss today, is
why should one township -— having at i1its disposal limited
rescources as any municipal goverrnment has in the State of New
Jersey—-— Why should it have to fight this battle alone? And
through the credit -- and give credit where credit is due =- on a
very bipartisan basis, I krniow Mayor Cerria and the mayors before
him have all fought this battle. The point I want to emphasize
as strongly as possible is there is no reason under cur system of
goverriment, urnder what we consider to be gooco intergoverrmental
relations why o¢re single township who is victimized by this
problem shculd have to fight this problem a&alone. It is
abscolutely i1nexplicable to me and urigustifiable why the Attorrey
General—-—- And last but not least, I have to tell you, that nrot
withstanding the unanimous passage of this resclution in the
Assembly, not withstanding the fact that it was dorne on a totally
bipartisan —— the Attorney Gereral of this State has just ignored
this, has not responded. Attorney Gerieral Kimmelman has taken no
action to intervene on behalf cof Woodbridge, and the present
Attorney General has ignored the problem, ard refuses to
intervene on behalf of the Township of Woodbridge.

I carmot for the life of me understard why this is rnot

perceived as & problem that affects the entire State of New



Jersey, as well it does, but more specifically this region of
Middlesex County. To put it in some perspective, and I think
what bothers —— 1 kriow bothers Senator Weiss and George Otlowski
and myself is we see other, particularly what might be perceived
as 1local environmental problems, and we see that they are
responded to differently. And I'm not saying they're unjustified
and unwarranted, I'm jJust want to use it for perspective. We
had, for instance, a problem with radon contamination in 15 or 16
dwellings in Montclair, albeit that is a severe danger and a
severe problemn. The State of New Jersey responded to that very,
very localized problem, very narrcow problem by the Governor of
the State exercising his war powers act powers, the executive
orders under the war powers act intervened. We have spent now %6
million cleaning up that very small reighborhood of Monteclair and
are prepared to spend another $8 million and perhaps as much as
$2@ million to cure what was a problem that infected only one
neighborheood in corne place.

Here we have a problem of much greater dimension, much
greater impact. Something that affects not only the health and
safety and security of the pecple of Woodbridge, but of Middlesex
County, but also geals with cur i1nterstate relations with New
York. Why are we being victimized? The radon contam1watlbn that
I Just spoke of where the State of New Jersey is ready to devote
at least %6 to 14 million dollars to curing one neighborhocod.
Here we have & situation where there is no real victim there.
We're not being—-— Those people are not being victimized as such.
We here are truly beirng victimized by the action that takes place
in New York.

Let me conclude by making a number of recommendatiors.
The first recommendation would be that the Senate take the sane
action as the Assembly had taken last year. Theri maybe again the
Assembly would go on record so that it was a joint directive of
the legislative branch of government ordering the Attorrey
General to intervene in this litigation, to bear part of the

expenses, to bring to bear in this litigation the entire might,
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if you will, the entire power of the State of New Jersey so that
the Township of Woodbridge, who truly has fought the good fight,
who truly deserve a lot of credit, more than credit and more than
kind words. What they deserve now is to have the full reﬁgycces,
the full assets of the State of New Jersey fighting thié;?ééttde
alongside of them. So that's number one of the recommendations.
The second one —— to follow up on Senator Weiss —— we
in the Assembly two or three weeks ago considered the matter of
legislation that came before us to change the name of the
Interstate Sanitation Commission. We, Assembly Otlowski and 1,
voted against that measure. We could not find it in our hearts
or in our heads to pay to change the name of a commission and
thernn spend more moriey to charige their letterhead if they weren't
poinig to do anything for the State of New Jersey. And what we
have is the rather anomalous situation where they -- and if you
read the statute and the statute is relatively clear —-- we have a
copy of it —— they are givern power by our State statute toc bring
actions for ingunctiors, etc. irn Supericr Court of New Jersey.
Why they have decided to absclutely abandon the field, if you

will, is Jgust, crnice again, 1nexplicable to me and urnjustifiable

to me —— unjgustified to me. I1f they are ncot going to participate
in litigation of this kind, then I have rno understandirng of what
the gustification is for their very existence. And the Sernator's
comments about, perhaps, reviewing—— This was said on the

Assembly floor during the debate by Hssemblymars Otlowski  and
Assemblymar Deverirn and myself, that 1f this is not what they’®re
going to participate in, why should the State of New Jersey fund
themn, and why should we participate if they’re not going to come
to our aid and assistance, indeed, wheri we need them?

Those are two immediate suggestions. The third one ——
arnd 1 want to comment because you and I, Seriator Fallorne, share
an interest mutually in this subject of packaging reform. And
let me try to be very brief about it, but you and I’ve been
through this battle together. Three years ago no one spoke about

packaging reform. No one everi knew what packaging reform was.
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Fackaging reform, and the Senator has a very excellent bill with
regard -—- that starts —— but the overall concept is that we are
going to cure our environmmental crisis with regard to disposal
now that we are a disposable society, is not to talk about-- The
short—-term solutiorn may be unpleasant, might necessitate the
building of incinerators, might necessitate the building of some
cogeneration facilities, might not be that bad.

The long—term solution is to stop allowing American
industry and American marketing to package their goods in
materials that are rnonbicdegradable, or nonrecyclable. We are &
victim and I'm & culprit today because I'm havirng a cup of coffee
out of—-— We all can remember coffee tastes just as good, or
better, cut of a cardboard cup as we used to drink 1it. Eggs
taste Jjust as good cut of cardboard as they do ocut of styrofoam.
It's a very simple message, you know, that i1if we just think back
€@ years ago we &ll somehow survived. We all did pretty well for
ourselves before we decided that we could not 1live without
nonbiodegradable products, which are really a curse, a plague
upon us. The difficulty is that it's not only a plague upon cur
generation but will be a plague upornn ouw children and cour
grandchildren’s gerieration. So it's got to be cured and it's got
te be stopped noaw.

And I commend you because I think you’re really
starting in the right direction. It might be symbelic, but
what’'s needed is that message, that we have focused in and it
sends a messape to the public that we have identified the
problem. We know how to cure it and we're ultimately going to
cure that.

And finally the final step in that chain, of course, is
to have legislatiorn that requires everything. Of course I want
to emphasize, not only in New Jersey, but what's needed on a
whole regional and national basis, that nothing can be sald
urniless it can be recycled or it is biodegradable, Last but rnot
least, part of this problem in New Jersey and, of course, in New

York as well—-— If New York would follow and emulate cur example
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as aggressively as we've beern in our recycling programs, we
wouldrn®t have that barage, that bevy of trash washing over on a
regular basis. But, of course, New Jersey should set an example
and set a standard to be emulated and followed by others with
regard to mandatory recycling.

Last but not least, I want to go back and talk about
what is the central issue, I think, for we who represent this
district is, we canmot understand why ore township has had to
fight this battle alone. I wish I could get an answer. Maybe
the Senate, as I said, will be more successful finding ocut from
the Attorney General why he has not chosen to participate in this
litigation, why the Interstate Sanitation Commission —= and why
ultimately —— and 1 don’'t see anyone from them —— why the Federal

EFR has refused to become involved in this litigation? There are

things that can be dore. There is remedial actiorn that cann be
takern and 1 personally —— rnot only as & representative ——
personally want to thank you for having this hearing and
conductinpg it here. Tharnk ycu.

SENATOR FARLLONE: Thank you. Thank you very much. Go
ahead.

SENATOR WEISS: Alan, I jJust want to say I apree with
YCiit. I don’t krnow why, petting back to the Attorrney General, 1
don’t know why the first one we contacted didn’t pay attention to
it, but I think that the second one will be more acquiescent, as
it were. I think that he'll do better than the first one did. I
think that it’s only a matter of letting him do it, questior. I
think it’s &ll a matter of are they going to get the dollars or
not. So the only controlling feature we have, really, are those
dollars. And I think that after having my past experience of
five years as Chairman of that committee 1 thimk that I found the
secret, and you and I understand what that secret is.

As for why Woodbridge carries it alone, I have a
feeling about that, and I've had this feeling for a long time.
It’s David trying tce fight Goliath. Unforturnately Goliatn is

sitting over there with severn or eight million people or 15, I'm



not really sure. But we’re looking at Woodbridge with 100, 800.
There aren't too many people paying attention to us, and maybe
the way to get them to pay attention to us here in Middlesex
County generally, specifically here in Woodbridge, is by redqcing
the amount of dollars that go to these agencies that oversee the
problem we have and are not doing that great a job at. I thank
you. Your presentation was great.

SENATOR PALLONE:: Thank you, Senator. Seriator
Gaglianc?

SENARTOR GAGLIANG: Yes. RAssemblyman Karcher, what is
the status, because I'm not familiar with it, what is the status
of the legal action now pending? I’ve read some memos orn it but
I really dorn’t krnow where we stard.

ASSEMELYMAN KRARCHER: I've spoken to the Director of
Law here on & number of occasions. Rs far as I know we have
presently-— And this, by the way, has gone back—-— I think the
initial action was taken maybe before the begirming of this
decade. It might have been as early as '79, but it was certainly
1982 when it was commenced and it has been pursued. There have
beern a number of orders issued by the Federal District Court in
which, as far as I know factually, the Township of Wocdbridge ——
arnd the Mayor would know better than I, the Director of Law if
he's going tao come —-— they've had to go in and ask the Federal

Court to hold New York in contempt because they never abide by

any of these orders. The last order, I think, is not beaing
abided by now. There was made a capital commitment to corstruct
some retention booms or transfer which hasn't been done. So it’'s

been this terrible frustration with regpard—

I Just want to feollow up to put it in, once again,
perspective. Woodbridge is a town of 100, a2Q. New York is a
town of 8 million. The odds aren't fair. Once again to put that
in perspective, we in New Jersey, the whole State have a budget
of $9 billion, & little bit more than $9 billion. New York City
has & budget of $3@ some odd billion. It truly is a David and

Goliath kind of proposition. I think, Senator, that if we had
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the entire force and might and prestige and power of the State of
New Jersey fighting this battle alongside of Woodbridge, I jJust
think that we would get their attention a lot more. I think that
the court might be even a 1little bit more susceptible to
understanding how serious the problem is.

SENATOR GAGLIANO: I, for one, would be pleased to
cosponsor a resclution in the Senate calling upon the Attorney
General to proceed to intervene in the action. I certainly agree
that Woodbridge should not have to stand alone. This 1is a
statewide issue. It's a bistate issue and, in effect, it really
becomes a regional issue among the states and is not something
that—— 1 agree with you. It'’s riot something that Woodbridge or

any municipality should have to stand alone.

The second question is —— and I've read some memorarida
on this —- there’'s a statement here that Gray Kills 1is rot
riecessary. Do you krniow anything about that or shall 1 call upon,

ask somebody else that? There was a question here or a statement
that the Gray —-— excuse me, Fresh Kills, the Fresh Kills process
in and of itself is rnot necessary. If you can®t respond to that,

maybe someorie car.

ASSEMBLYMAN KARCHER: I can only say that New York has
moved ahead. For instance, out on the old Brooklyn Navy Fiers
they are building an incinerator. They're building one or two

more. At the moment I darn’t know that New York has a viable——

SENATOR GARGLIANO: Viable alternative.

ASSEMEL YMAN KARCHER: Viable alternative. But that’'s
not-—--— The perhaps even more critical question is my staff tells
me that Fresh Kills does not have the existing permits from the
Federal government to continue in operation because they have
not met certain guidelines and that New York might be more
responsive if the Federal court told them you’re enjoined, you
can no longer operate because you don't have the proper EPR
permits to operate Fresh Kills. I gon't think anythirng would get
their attention faster than that, if pecple in New York realized

that they have only one facility and that facility is illegal.



And the garbage started to-—— You know, garbage on the streets in
one day inn New York and the people start-—- ’

SENRTOR GAGLIANO: That's right. The interesting thing
is according to the memorandum, which I guess staff prepared,
approximately 22,000 tons a day are processed through Gray Kills

{sic). Trucks take the trash to marine transfer stations in four

of the five boroughs of New York. The waste is then transferred
tc 102 barges, each of which accommodates 608 tons. I mean,
you're right about the size of this problem. The barges are then

moved ¢to Fresh Kills where there are several unloading plants
equipped with cranes bearing huge buckets. The buckets scoop the

garbage from the barges and drop it onto track vehicles that move

the materials to stops in the landfill. So all of that garbage
having to be moved, arid much of the movement taking place over
water, Just the few tons that drop overboard are going to be a

tremendous problem in the area.

ASSEMELYMAN KARCHER: And at the four transfer stations
in the boroughs, the four —-— obviously there's no transfer
station at Statern Island itself. So all the other fouwr boroughs,
Gueens, Brooklyr, Bronx and Manhattan, each one of them is an
orilocading process where it goes in the water where you have a
potential for drift dowri to us and then it is offloaded at Staten
Island where ycou again have the problem of exposure. New York -—-—
it would evern help sclve the problem if New York would compress
and compact their garbage before they onlcad it onto the barge,
but they onlcad with scoops and they offload with scoops. At no
time deoes it get compressed or bailed and tightened up so that,
you know, you dorn’t run the risk of having the floats and the
Jetsam jJust flow lose and become Floatsem.

SENRTOR GAGLIANDO: Thank you very much.

SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you. Thank you, RAssemblyman,
or Mr. Speaker. I have to call you thaty, I'm used to it.

ASSEMELYMAN KARCHER: Thark you.

SENARTOR FALLONE: Next we have Assemblyman Otlowski.
RARSSEMBLYMAN GEORGE J. OTLOWSKI:z Mr.
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Chairman and members of the Committee, first of all, I want to
commend you for holding this hearing here in Sewaren, in
Woodbridge Towrnship because, frankly, as the former Speaker
pocinted out, this is a tremendous problem for Woodbridge. j-ﬁnd
Woodbridge, of course, has been carrying it alone. So for that
reasornn I'm ready to commend you and, as a matter of fact, to
congratulate you and this Committee for holding this hearing in
Woodbridge because it undoubtedly will focus attention on the
problem that Wcocodbridge has. But frankly, it's not only a
problem of Woodbridge, but it's a problem for New Jersey and most
of the coast of New Jersey.

I would want to point ocut two things to the Committee.

And as a matter of fact, it's something, of course, that the

Committee is aware of Just as much as I am. The Legislature, of
course, has very limited powers in enforcing the law. The
enforcement of the law belongs to the Executive branch. Orne of

the purposes, of course, of this hearing will be to dramatize the

situation, to bring this to the attention of the Executive
government and all of their agencies. The great power that all
of these apencies have, arnd not one of these agerncies, ar  for

that matter, as the Executive branch of the government applied
themselves with the might and the resources that they have in
combating the kind of a problem that plagues Woodbridge and the
Jersey shore.

First of &ll, there are two branches of government that
have great powers. One, of course, is the Interstate Sanitation
Commission, that have beeri given very, very broad powers. RAnd,
as a matter of fact, that Commission with the powers that it has

even by statute from the statutes from New Jersey is the broad

power of ingunctive relief to prevent any viclations or
threatened violations. The fact that $400,000 is made available
to them from New Jersey on an annual basis, aside from what is
made available to them from New York and Conmecticut—— This 1is

arn executive agercy that has tremendous muscle and legal powers

to apply itself to this very situation that plagues Woodbridge
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and most of the coast of New Jersey.

The other, of course, the other source is the second
most powerful executive in the State, and that's the ARAttorney
Beneral -~ that's the Attorney General: The Attorney General, with
all of the great powers that he has, with all of the &tate
agencies that he can command for support and assistance in
prosecuting this situation that exists here in New York and
affects New Jersey. Just as a reminder, whern that 1little
industry here in New Jersey that employed 3002 pecple and paid
good wages for many, many years, U. S. Metals, when U. 5. Metals,
you know, allegedly was polluting the air arnd carried by the
westerlies to New York City the Rttorney General of New York loud
and clear brought all kinds of actions. And as a matter of fact
this industry in New Jersey spent millions of dollars in
defending themselves and then was finally fined huge sums of
moriey. And of course, enjoined from pclluting the air. But our
Attorney Gererals, on the other hand, sat on their haunches while
we've beeri plagued with this whole situatiorn here in Woodbridge.

I have to say this, too, for the mayors of Woodbridge.
Ever single maycr in Woodbridge has applied himself to this with
the limited arnd the meager and the insignificant resources that
they have to fight this tremendous problem that is foisted upor
them by the great City of New York with all of 1ts resources and
its great corporate, legal structure. And Wocdbridge, on the
other hand, with a very meager and limited legal departmert with
their 1@, 222 pecople. So that what I'm saying, and excuse me for
taking advantage of this Committee by peointing out that here's a
problem that really belongs to the Executive brarnch of the State
government to bring all of its power, to bring all of ite
resources, all of its might, all of the money that the State has
in its %7 million (sic) decllar budget and not under the meaper
budget of Woodbridge to fight a problem such as this.

I Just want to peoint this out to you, too, you Know. I
like turtles. I'm a great fish eater. I hope I dar*t offend

anybody by the fact that 1 eat fish. But in any event, the trutn
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of the matter is that, you know, there’'s no question that turtles
are important to the envirorment, and important to, you know, ocur
whole being, turtle soup. But in any event, the truth of the
matter is it seems to me that people are more important. It
seems to me that people are more important and here is a dump, as
the Speaker pointed out, the largest in the world right across
the street from Woodbridge. Excuse me, rnot across the street.
Rcross from a very, very narrow body of water, right across from
a very narrow body of water. All of that stuff is floating intc
Woodbridge, but that's not encugh, that's rnot enough: Floats
intoe Perth Amboy; floats intoc South Amboy; floats intc
Sayreville; floats into 0Old Bridge; into Sardy Hook along
supposedly the finest beaches in the world -- our shore beaches,
the finest beaches in the world. This summer, as a matter of
fact, rnobody had to go swimming in the Atlanmtic Ocean. With all
of the sewage, all of the debris that flooded the shore, you
could walk on the water and, as a matter of fact, irn this
instance you didn't everi have to be a Christian to walk on the
water.

But the fact of the matter is that there was something,
here was somethirnp that affected the health of the pecple. The
reports of the State Health Department, the reports ¢f doctors
downn  the shore that there were vital sigrns showing that people
got sick from the ARtlertic Ocean and here New York City poes  on
its merry way dumping this stuff into the Kills arnd it finas
itself —— into the ccean. RAnd the only pecple that are really
fighting it is this little township, you know, called Woodbridge

in the 19th District with their meapger resources fighting this

great big City of New York and getting nowhere -- and gettinc
nowhere. The mild relief that they got from the courts, arng 1
say mild relief, is something, of course, that's unforgiveable.
The Attorney Gerneral should have beernn there. The Attorney
General should have been there. The Sanitation Comnmission should
have beeri there fighting in the courts. Arnd, as a matter of

fact, evernn coming before the Legislature, coming before the



Legislature if they needed additional tools, if they needed
additional moriey to fight this thing. So long as this is going
to go on and Woodbridge is the-only agency that is gbing to be
fighting it, it's going to go on, and on, and on.

I'm just here to buttress the argument that the former
Speaker made. I jJust hope that this Committee and the members of
this Committee will take the lead in the Senate and not give the
Attorney General any peace until he gets into this act and rot
give the Interstate Sanitation Committee any peace. And as &
matter of fact, one of the things that Alan and I are going to
talk to Larry MWeiss, so long as he’'s on that Appropriations
Committee, I think we ought to start talking about denying the
$402, 202 that we give to that Interstate Sanitation Commission
because they’re not doing anythivg. They*re rict goirig the thing
that they should be doing. The most important thing that should
be dore now is fighting this big dump in New York.

I'm sorry, you kriow, 1f I feel sco angry about this and
if I have to take my anger out befocre this Committee. But youw re
orne of the most important bodies that appeared iv Woodbriage and
youlre the best source to vent my anger. Tharnk you very much.

SENATOR FALLONE: Thank you. We don’t mind you venting
your arnger. Comments?

SENARTOR GAGLIAND: No guestions.

SENATOR PALLONE: Thank ycou very much.

ASSEMELYMAN OTLOWSKI: Thank you very much.

SENATOR FALLONE: Thank you, Rssemblymar. We? re
going-- Just to tell you, we're going to have Mayor Cerria. I
should talk about Italian names, my Own, right. And ther after
that we're going to have Mr. Figurelli from garbage, from Staten
Islanrd.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER FROM AUDIENCE: Dont t say
Figurelli from garbage.

SENATOR FALLONE: I'm scrry. It says proups against
garbage, Louis.

Mayaor, would you please come up? Just shnould i1noicate



that Senator Weiss had to go to a funerél and he'll be back in
about arn hour.

M AYOR FPHILTIFP C. CERRI A: Thank you, Mr.
Chairman, members of the Committee. First I would like to extend
a warm welcome to you as Mayor of Woodbridge Township and if I
may, I1°d like to give each of you a button that says, "I love
Woodbridge Township." That will exemplify the feelings that we
have here in this town, that will be for Larry, for the Senator,
for the Speaker, and M-, —--—

Before [ begin my testimony I would like to ask if the
purpase of the hearing is to address our problem of this medical
waste as well as your bill orn-— Unless I'm erroneous on this,
but —— because I didn't get a copy of the bill -- youwr bill, ¢the
way I understand it is to prohibit the sale of plastic personal
care products such as tampons and such. Is that correct?

SENATOR FPALLONE: Yes, arnd I should add that basically
that we're trying to focus in on the whale problem. In other
words, the bill is being menticrned in the context of the whole
question of plastic disposables and the problem of Fresh Kills.
So feel free, yort Know, to go into Fresh Kills, the plastics,
whatever, but we do internc to locok into the problem of Woodbridge
ard to deal with what has beeri menticorned about wnhat the Attorrney
General should do, arnd what the ISC should do, and what type of
enforcement actiorn should be taker.

MARYOR CERRIA: Thark you. What I'c like to include —
like to have you consider in addressing the problem of medical
waste that is coming on shores from New York City nct only here
in Woodbridge, but as the Assemblyman eloquently stated, all the
other ccastal municipalities along the ccast of New Jersey. Work
together in stopping the City from dumping on us such materials.
Bloody operating tablecloths, evacuation tubes with bloog and
other body discharges still in them, syringes with needles
attached to them, agifferent types of vials from which flu:d has
beerr extracted, samples of humar waste such as fecal samnples,

sputum samples in contairners, intervencus bottles witnh rieeoles



attached, surgical gowns with blood on them, caps, masks,
gloves—— The whole spectrum of hospital waste has come irnto
Woodbridge Township on these shores and that's the area where
this bill ha; to address that major problem. In addressing the
problem, I don’t krniow, again, without looking at the bill, if
you've incorporated any kind of penalty clause into the bill as
far as this type of material coming on the beaches.

SENATOR PALLONE: Well, if 1 could just mention. The
bill basically 1is 1limited ¢to persorial and feminine hygiene

products, the things such as the tampon applicators, the plastic

R-tips. We merntioned the disposable diapers. There is a pernalty
clause. The guestiaori of hospital wastes —— whether or riot they
would be included -~ of course, would depend in part uporn whether
or not there are bicdegradable alternatives, because 1t would

anly prohibit the sale and distribution of those personal
products if there is a bicdegradable alterrnative.

MQYDR CERRIA: Okay, ther what I'm recommending—— I'm
SOy,

SENRTOR GRGLIAND: Excuse me, Mayaor. Wasn®*t New Yorw
directed to take care of those items by incineratiorn charged
against each hospital or clinic?

mMAYOR CERRIA: Well, in answer to that let me say this,
Senator: There’'s agisposal methods, as far as I krnow, of medical
waste arid there’s two methads. Ore for ircirneraticon and ocne for
crypt burial. There's a certain location for this 1rncineration
throughout the country, o the East Coast as well as across the
country, and it's cobvious that what's happered on cur shores that
these hospitals are not complyirng with either ore of those
methods or any method of disposing of the waste.

And, in fact, if this bill does rot address that, whatv
1 was recommending and asking this Committee to go before the
Senate as far as proposing & bill and adopting & bill regulating
the disposal of these products, these medical anc hospital waste
products that are, in fact, rot agispased of properly, are, iri

fact, comirig onta the shores of Wooobridge and other coastai



areas and are, irn fact, a potential killer on the shores of
Woodbridge Township.

Now I have with me, I have a box and if you'd like 1
have my Assistant Director of Public Works and one of the
employees that's been working Woodbridge Sewaren Beach-—ilﬁﬁe
brought some of the materials with us for you to see. I’mk'hbt
going to handle them as that young lady handled these materials,
but here they are; IV, hypodermic needles, and those plastic

products that you're talking abouty, and there are many, many

hypodermic needles. Can you imagine, he's one of the workers
dowri on the beach in Sewaren—— Fat Gould by the way, and this is
Randy Mark, an Assistant Director. This marn has literally

walked, worked the beaches in Sewarer for the past number of
years and ir answer to a question that was asked of the Assembly
Speaker, in the past 11 and a half months, past 11 months we have
accumulated 71 and 1/2 tons of medical waste on the beach in
Sewaren which has to be stopped. Arid that's why I'm here and
that's why I'm suwre most of the individuals from Woodbridpe are
here to institute this move.

The disposal procedures that I'd like to see in  this
bill must be touph and strovno penalties for the viclators, such
as prison terms and fines starting at a minimum $1@,0802 per
vialation. Aricd it has tc be iricorporated into that legislation
or it will be worthless.

SENATOR PALLONE: Carn I ask one thing, Mayor? Irn terms
of the hospital waste, do we have any indication that we’re
getting this kind of material from the New Jersey site or is it
strictly New York, would you say?

MRAYOR CERRIA: Let me say this, it’s all coming from
the New York side as far as our documented evidence is concerned.
Ard I will address that also. We have documentea evidence that
three hospitals in New York have had their waste found on our
beaches in Sewaren; Fleming Fresbyteriarn (phonetic spelling),
Jewish Memorial, and HKings County. Now, those three were

documented.
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I will get off this text that I have for you just to
expound on that. The Senator alluded to the fact that Woodbridge
has been in court in 1988, 1982. Woodbridge's problem started
back in 1977 under Mayor Cassidy. Mayor DeMarino continued to
fight with New York, as have since 1 have been in the office.
We've been in court in front of Judge Stern from 1979. In 1983,
June 1, 1983 Judge Stern under Mayor DeMarino’s administration,
Judge Stern ordered New York City to have their facility, which
is a loading and unloading contained facility, constructed by the
end of December, 1985. And he stated, "New York City stop
flowing garbage, medical waste on the shores of Woodbridge.
Implement some kind of a program to stop it and in the meantime
have your facility constructed by December, 85 or I will cloase
the 1landfill down." My friends —— and I call you my frierds
especially after we're here together fighting this thing -—

December 24, 1985 New York City filed a request with the court to

Judge Stern, which is Christmas Eve, to extend that date because
at that time nothing was built, nothing was started. I don’t
everr believe they were having it planned. They might have had

plans, but rnothing was gone at all.

Judge Stern did rnot enforce the order he stated back in
1983, He did rot shut gowrn the landfill. Rs & matter of fact,
it was sacorn after that New York City closed dowrn ane of their
landfills on Fountain Avernue and increased the volume of garbage
irn the Stater Island Landfill, meaning now the volume has
increased in Woodbrioge as well as all the other communities
along the shore.

So if that's not defiance, first-hand, nothing is. And
here's a Federal judge not doing anything about it as far as I'm
concerned.

Rlsa, the inundation, as I mentioned earlier, of
medical wastes had began in 1977 and gone each of the terms of
the mayors and everyone has fought hard battles with New York
City. February 15thy, February £8th, 1984 the flow became

greater: hypodermic needles, IV bottles, vials of sputum was
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strewn all over our beaches. Evidence is what we just submitted.
In April of 1984 Dr. Ritrager (phonetic spelling), our Director
of Health, along with our Law Director appeared before .Judge
Stern, April of *84. We had beeri in June of 83 with Law
Director Russo and Mayor DeMarino. Me had been in '79 in front
of Judge Stern. Y84, before the court again requesting that they
close the landfill to no avail.

June 14, '85, the last year I personally went over to
see Mayor Koch and Carol Bellamy delivered personally with the
Health Director, with the Law Director, with Couricilman Nodyelo

(phonetic spelling) and Mayor Russ personally delivered plastic

bags full of hospital waste. Mayor Koch didn't evenn have the
decency to see me. He came out, went back in his office, left
them on the desk. Caral Bellamy spent an hour with me, tellino
me or asking me, "How do you know this is from New York?" Well,

if you watch the slides that were taken back in 1982, '82 we have
it floating dowri right from that landfill right onto Woodbridge
beaches, into the Fublic Service generator stations, everything
else.

Christmas Eve I menticrned to you what we had done. The
pcint is this, gentlemern — and 1t was stressed, state eloguently
by the two Assemblymen -—— we need help here in Woodbridge
Township. Hopefully thet is what this hearing is for, to give us
the help we need ta stap New York City, as far as I'm concernec,
from committing & crime of exposing our residente to & potertial
epidemic cof major problem, major health problemn.

We need the State ARttorrey Gerneral to get involved.
The resclution that was adopted by the Assembly—— and a copy was
sent to my office. I personally sernt letters, made phore calls,
and what happened has been nothing. If this Committee, Senate
Committee, with the Assembly-- And, of course, I don’t lock at
it as a partisan problem. This is a problem that's affected all
of us here in Woodbridge, and all of us along the Jersey coast.
Forget politics. We're here to fight it together, to finally
come to grips with it together. The EFA, Mr. Daggert, has
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refused to come irn to help Woodbridge. He said although EPR has
the powers under the Clean Water Act to take New York into
litigation and to impose the penalties, and I firmly believe, to
have them stop that flow, for some reason he doesn’t want *to
move. And it's time we took him to task through the RAttorney:
General's office, through the Governor's office, through every
agency we have with the assistance of you gentlemern in the
Legislature to move so Woodbridge can finally get rid of this
major epidemic problem we might look at and we’re experiencing
every day.

As far as walking on the water, as Assemblyman Otlowski
said, I wouldn't want to walk on any of those hypodermic needles
that are coming in. Believe me, it'’s not anythirng to laugh at.
We're all concerned and we nieed your help. We want it nrow.

SENATOR FALLONE: I jJust wanted to ask you, in terms of
the amount of material, do you feel that it's increasing? In
other words, aver the last few years?

MAYOR CERRIA: Well, I jJust said the past 11 moriths we
had 71 arnd 1/& tons. New York, they built their — or they
purchased a few boats recently, a few boats that will go along
the Arthuwr Kill beirg used as & vacuum, I believe, Just suck up
the debris on the surface of the waters. I gonn’t believe it
gets to the, you Kricow, the deep part of the river ancd yes, we
have been seeing an increase.

SENATOR FALLONE: Sa that whatever measure they!®re
taking are clearly not enough or even working in any way?

MAYOR CERRIA: Exactly.

SENATOR PALLONE: What about the—-- Now, the status of
the law suit, you said that Woodbridge Had beernn in before Judge
Stern within the last year —— or, I'm sorry, that New York City
had beer in.

MAYOR CERRIA: We were there. We were in last July.
We were in again Christmas Eve.

SENARTOR FALLONE: Of *85?

MAYOR CERRIA: Of *85.
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SENATOR FALLONE: And as far as the order——

MAYOR CERRIRAR: What the Judge Stern did—-—- Excuse me,
Senator. What Judge Stern said-— And we had documented proaof,
as I merntioned on the three hospitals. We had 26 baps of that
medical waste in Judge Stern’s court. Judge Stern asked the-
question, "If we open those bags will that expose this court to
any problem?" And we said honestly, "Yes, it could. We don’t
know. " He said, "Well, don't open the bags. I dor®t want to
expose this court to any problems.” But in the meantime that
stuff came off ocur beaches exposing this township, the residents.

We've had to close the beach, by the way. Since 1984
we've had it closed. No childrewn, rio adults, no one on the beach
except its cleaning crew. We had a senior citizens group of
pecple that we’ve renovated a section of the marina for this
group of ladies and gentlemen, with benches and did a fantastic
Job of it, and these pecple themselves maintain that. They help
us in the other areas. But 1t just keeps coming and coming.

Getting back to your question, we wernt before the court
with the bags and what Judpge Sterrn said, “Well, oKay, NCiw,

Woodbridge, yaou document the hospitals and thern 1'11 go after New

York City." He's putting the burdern back on Woodbridge to
document hospitals. Arid we had three hospitals documerted.
Nothing was done. So  what welve done since then, we are
documenting all the materials. New York City officials come down
twice a week to examirne the materials, to confirm the fact that

we have beer gettirig the waste or our beaches, and in fact,
possibly, I believe, they come down more or less to—— because
this is all being billed to New York City. Arid that’s nothinag.
I'm not looking for the money. I want to it stopped. Basicélly
that’s the answer and we will be going intoa court soon, and
hopefully if we carn get the intervention of <the RAttorrey
General's office, the EPA, DEF. And I know you gentlemen, both
sides of the Legislature, Assembly and Senate, can  put the
pressure orn the Executive office.

SENATOR FPALLONE: Senator Gagliano?

New Jersey State Library



SENARTOR GAGLIANO: Yes, I Just wanted to ask, I want to
Just follow up on one or two points, Mayor. We have from staff
here a statemert that New York City passed an ordinance or law
requiring the incineration of hospital waste and imposing
sanctions for improper disposal. That's your understanding of
the law in New York?

MRYOR CERRIA: Exactly.

SENARTOR GARGLIANGO: What you're saying is despite the
fact that that law is in existence that there are at least three
haospitals that you've been able to designate because of
identification of wastes where they are not doing that and these

wastes are ending up on your beach, so to speak?

mMAYOR CERRIA: RAbsclutely. Matter of fact, when they
adopted that ordinance in New York I believe if you check the
record it was October of 85, A cauple of courncilmen from
Staten Island were the sponsors of the ordinance. Myself and

Courcil Presidernt Richard Kusniak sert a letter to New York City,
requesting that they waiver the waiting period from the time an
ordiviance is adopted until the time it becomes effective because
we feel 1t is an emergency and asked them to waiver that so  they
can institute enforcemernt powers immediately.

SENATOR GAGLIANO: Did they do that?

MAYOR CERRIA: They did nrnot. They did ricot comply with
our request.

SENARTOR GAGLIANG: Is the ordinarce ir effect now?

MAYOR CERRIA: As far as I krniow 1t is.

SENATOR GARGBLIAND: Do you know whether or not  that
ordinance has a, for example, like a manifest provision? In
other words, if the hospital has a ton of waste or whatever it is
that that ton of waste is identified in a particular container
and then taken to a location where it is either irncinerated or
buried or whatever in a certified marmer. Do you know whether
or not it’s in the law?

MAYOR CERRIA: I believe it 1s. In the meantime 1vn-——

SENATOR GARGLIANDO: What youw’re saying is they still
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haven't dorne thsat.

MAYOR CERRIA: Right. Still not being——

SENATOR GAGLIANG: Similar to toxic wastes. Toxic
wastes have tao be handled in such a way that everybody .who
handles them has a record of it and that record is somethingréhat\
they must prove.

MAYOR CERRIA: Dates, locations, everything.

SENATOR GAGLIAND: Yes.

MAYOR CERRIR: I would suspect it’s in the ordinance.

SENATOR GAGLIANDO: EBut you would suspect it’s not being
followed?

MAYOR CERRIA: Obvicusly it’s not because we’re still
getting it. Inn the meantime—-—

SENATOR GRGLIANO: I would suggest, too, Maycor, that it
might be appropriate for the Towrnship to be in contact with the
Middlesex County FEoard of Freeholders. I think that we will
cosporniscor whatever resclutionn it may take for us to ask  the
Attorrney Gerneral <o become invalved because 1 agree that
Woodbridge should rnot be invaolved alore. But I think alsao that
we shcould think about the possibility of asking the U, S.
Attorney to become involved also. The U. S. Rttorney, Tom
Greelish ard apgairn we're dealing with a bistate matter. It’s an
imaginary line cut there in the middle, but it separates the two
states, ard as saorn as we get into that arnd you're in the U. S.
District Court jJurisdiction, then that court system—— I Just
wonder if maybe the U. S. Attorriey for New Jersey ocught ta be
asked to come in also because of the EPA involvement and, as [
saYy, the bistate atmosphere in which we find curselves with this
stuff.

MAYOR CERRIA: Senator, from day one, 1977, as I've
stated, three mayors involved have included everyore.

SENATOR GAGLIANDO: VYou've requested of everyore.

MAYOR CERRIA: Everyone’s, you know, help on this. At
all level of agercies, Federal, State, and lcocal. As far as the

county, the County Board of Freehcolders, we have Freeholder
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Martirno Just walking back there with us from Middlesex County.
Matter of fact, 1 believe Freeholder Marfino, who by the way was
a councilmarn here in Woodbridge, in this loecation, Ft. Reading,
Third Ward Councilman, and he was involved in the fight from,pay
one with us. And he also sponsored a resoclution, 1 belieye.ﬁ——-
Vinny, is that right? —— whereby the Freeholders have unanimously

adopted a resclutiorn to give us assistance and support us on this

venture.

SENARTOR GAGLIANDO: I think-—-—

MAYOR CERRIA: On this fight.

SENATOR GRGLIANO: Mayor, my last comment. I think
ycu're all to be commended. 1 personally did not kriow before
taoday of the size of the situation. The landfill is 33088 acres,
which is, I puess, Frank, seven or eight times, maybe ter times

the size of the landfill coverall that Monmouth County has, the
amount of land we have, ard only a small part of that is
landfill. Ard the 2,022 torns a day, so we can get a prospective
ari that, while back a few of us visited the plant up  in
Peekskill, New York where they ircirnerate garbage, which is an
excellent plant built by the Signal Resco Company (phonetic
spelling). That plant hardles 180¢ tons a day and 1 believe they
had applied to whoever the New York agency is to increase the
amourt of tormage they could dispose of through incineration.
That's in Feekskill, New York. Just compare, that's 180& tons a
day that they are able to take care of, I think it's & prad part
of Westchester County. Ard here youw're dealing with &g, @@ tons
a day and, as was discussed when former Speaker was speaking, you
have all of these transfers over water and into barpes and it’'s
got to, jJust the stuff that falls off--

MAYOR CERRIA: That's what's causing——

SENATOR GAGLIANG: Just the stuff that falls coff, ever
if everything else was right, the stuff that falls off has to be
in the hundreds of tons every day.

MAYOR CERRIA: You see that facility that they were ——

New York City said they would have constructed by December of *835
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a facility that would enclose, the way I understand it, the
loading and unloading of these medical waéte and garbape from the
barge onto the landfill. Whereby if any of it spilled, then it

would be contained within that area. I mean, they put booms
down, booms down. They put, you know, they've tried--— Thit's‘
not going to contain it because the people working, when they!'re
making the transfery, they don’t implement the proper procedures,

and it goes on down into the Arthur Kill. If this facility was
built then this problem, hopefully, would be resolved. And

that’s the whole ballgame.

What I have here, I'm going to leave with you a picture
chronoleogically alonmg with the evidence we've submitted, the
reedles, hypodermic needles. Here we’re talking February *!84,
February ?'85, March Sth. Locok at all those hypodermic needles.
Right up to Rpril, up to the present time. September 4, 1986,
two plastic intraverncous bags, eipght syringe bottles, one syringe
bottle with medication in  it, two intravernous hoses, one
prescription bottle with medication, one blocd test tube, 34
syringes with rno needies, 22 syrirniges with needles attached, 7
syringe caps with needles in one day.

SENARTOR FALLONE: Tharnk you very much, and thank you
for all this documentatior, too. This is exactly what we ﬁeed.

MAYOR CERRIA: 111 leave saome of that with ycou.

SENRTOR FALLONE: If you weed, we'll give it back.
Thank you, Mayaor.

MAYOR CERRIA: Tharnk you again.

SENATOR FPALLONE: Next we have Lou Figurelli who is not
garbapge, but Groups Rgainst Garbage. Long time friend of mire.
LOoOUIS D. FIGURELLI: Frank, because of my nature,
and you know what my nature is, number one, I'm loud. I may be
crude at times. Sometimes I'm offensive. But what I'm going to

say teoday I don’t want to be taken personally. When I say you, 1

mean an agency. I'm directing it towards a group. I'm not
taking it personally to an individual. Arnd because of the way I
amy and the way I pet excited, I’d like to stay to what I have



prepared so that I don't ramble, which is what I normally do.

First of all, that the people in New York and the
people—— I'm a Staten Islander which makes me a New Yorker. And
don't believe we’re nat fighting. We're fighting Just as hard as~
you are and I'm going to prove that. Next, evidently you pé&éle
haven't been reading the newspapers about Koch and his band - of
thieves. So that might give you something to think about.

Right now, 1 don’t know whether it was a diversionary
measure or what, but there’'s a hearing going on that I have to be
in Staten Island and Fresh Kill Landfill right now. Rlmast— I
don®*t know why it was done, and I have to be at that meeting and
that's why I asked you to try to put me on. I spoke to the young
lady in Trenton, Regina, 1 believe, whatever, and I explained the
situation and I got to know this Friday. So what 1 prepared,
you're going to be surprised at what 1 do have, arid with the
limited amournt of knowledge of what 1 have exactly how far we
have gorne. So let me stay to the text, and if 1 get carried
away, Norman, step on me.

SENARTOR FARLLONE: Lou, could you tell us —-- maybe you
were going to —— Groups Against Garbage, give us a rundown of
what that is.

MR. FIGURELLI: I'11 stay right ta the whole tharng.

SENATOR FALLONE: Okay.

MR. FIGURELLI: Let me do it this way, it's a lot
easier. First of all, let me put it right on the record, don’t
try to stop me unless you have to.

The following testimony prepared by Louis D. Figurelli,
President of the Natural Rescurce Protective Association of
Staten Island. These documents and comments are prepared for our
submission to this public hearing held by the New Jersey Uffice
of Legislative Service at the FPFort Reading Fire House,
Woodbridge, New Jersey, Geptember g4th, 1986. The hearing
subject is to inquire intac the problems, causes and solutions
covering plastic and cother floatables and debris which wash up on

New Jersey and Staten Island shores. Fut me in your project
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because I'm there. Then again, my name is Lou Figurelli,

President of the Natural Resources to Protect Association of
Staten Island, Inc. and director and past chairman of Groups
RAgainst Garbage, which is GRG. I would like to thank“thgﬁgtite\
of New Jersey for requesting the NRPA to'participate iﬁ ;this
hearing. Rs we were notified on Friday the 19th of September to
attend this meeting I could not possibly compile a comprehensive
report on this very important subject. It is therefore, at the
present time I will submit a condensed report for this hearing

and a comprehensive report to be submitted before the comment

periad is closed for this hearing.

Today -——- now 1 have to say this before I go inte this
== I'm going to blast out at both sides, so take it with a grain
of salt and gust listen, bear with me. Today I am appearing in
the State of New Jersey to testify on a problem that we find we
must find the sclutiaon, which is water pollution and plastics.

Next week I will be asked to testify for the State of New York on

air pollution. At all of these hearings a pattern has emerged
which has become intolerable. New York blames New Jersey for air
pollution, and New Jersey blames New York for water pollution,

and while the finger—-pointing battle goes on the residents of
Staten Island and the residents of the northern shore of New
Jersey bordering on Raritan Bay are being killed by water
pollution and air pollution. This has got to stop. What we need
is cooperation betweern both states to solve our prablem and that
we don't have. We're fighting each other and we shouldn’t. And
I ¢think in many of the previous meetings that I was with you,
Frank, I completely stressed that, even at the ISC meetings.

ARs to the purpose of this hearing concerning plastics,
floatables, and debris, which is washing up on the New Jersey
shores -—--— and I must add to your notice the shores of Staten
Island —=- 1 will try to address as briefly as possible the three
paints of this hearing: problems, causes and solutions.

Problems: In a previously prepared anricuncement by the

NRPA prepared for Groups Against Garbage, of which I am a
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director and a past chairman, which was done May 5, 1985 at the
present time I will read to put it into the minutes of this
hearing and then you?ll understand because a 1lot of ¢the

information that you're looking for was presented quite a while.

ago. This is what we presented in'May, 1985 and 1 believe,
Cindy, I sent you copies of this material. "An important
announcement to all NRPA members, fishing and boating

enthusiasts, citizens of Staten Island and everyone who lives and
plays on the waters of Raritan and Sandy Hook Bay. This message
is directed to both New York and New Jersey. Why is our water
quality, air quality and a sensible use of our land resources
being destroyed? Why hasn’®t someone done something about it?
Doesn’t anybody give a damn? If our elected officials and cur
appointed responsible agencies are not performing their duties in
alleviating these problems what are we, the citizens, going to do
about it? On the many critical issues concerning the residents
of Stateri Island and the residents of New Jersey who live, work,
and play in and near the waters of Raritan and Sandy Hook Bay the
Fresh HKill Landfill problems have become intolerable. This
grossly mismanaged, improperly plarmed, and illegally operated
landfill has rever complied with the State and Federal laws and
has steadily increased hardship riot only to the ernvirornment but
also to the citizens of the area. Our elected officials and cur
appointed agencies have turned a deaf ear to cur plea and have
closed their eyes to the problems the landfill has created. We
do give a damn and we're fed up with the promises arnd the
stalling tactics used by these responsible agents. And we're
tired of being dumped on and we're going to do something abcut
it.

“"Early this April many concerned individuals, civic
organizations, environmental orpganizations and sport fishing and
boating and recreation groups have joined together and have
legally and officially incorporated under the New York State law
ari organization called Groups Against Garbage. This group is a

not-for-profit organization opern for membersnip and authorized to



accept doratiorns for its operation. The group needs your support
financially and vocally. The organization shall be henceforth be
referred to as O6Groups ARAgainst Garbage, Incorporated. The
following comments and statements will allow you to underéfﬁhd‘
why we need your support" —— like the Mayor said -- "and whé%xfﬁe
organization is trying to accomplish."” And I know you people
didn't evernn know this thing existed. We didn't know what you had
existed. At least I didn't know because the two states are
fighting each other, and we should know.

“Number one, our beaches and waterfront areas are being
destroyed and erncumbered with tons of garbapge, plastic, and solid
waste which falls from the barges transporting their waste from
Staten Island, from cutside Statern Island and New Jersey to the
Fresh Kill Landfill. The landfill itself is operated in such a
manner that the continual floatirng of trash and waste on the
incoming and outgoing tides goes urncontrolled." And we'll get
inta that a little deeper a little later onr. "Our sport fishing,
boating, and water related--" 1 don’t need a microphone, do I7?
What am I hollering for? "Our sport fishing, bocating, and water
related recreational activities in Raritan arnd Sandy Hooak ERay
both in New York and New Jersey has steadily increased because of
garbapge and plastic waste contairned in the waters.

"Number three, our fish and wildlife are being
strangled ard killed by the tons of plastic and floatable waste
which constantly foul the propellers and intake pipes of the
sport fishing and recreational boats and the commercial boats
operating in the waterways. This must be stopped. And if the
agencies do not stop it, we will take it to the courts to have it

stopped as Woodbridge is trying to do.

"Four” -—— 1 might was well read the whole piece so
you?!ll understand. It's not that much more, but this applies to
other reasons why we want it stopped. “"Four, newer homes and

established c¢lder homes located and built adjacent to the
landfill were never told that eventually the garbage would be

dumped in their backyards and they would have to contend with
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rats, vermin, roaches, disease, odors," —— and my friend, the
seagulls, which they called me "Seagull" for many years.

"Promises were made by the Department of Sanitation to alleviate
these problems by providing reasonable buffer zones and these
promises were never kept." And 1 beliéve the SBanitation
Department, I was told, is here tonight and when 1 get through
with them, you better get ocut of here. "A reasonable buffer
zone, pest control, and visual erhhancement of the buffer zone
should be provided for. If the responsible agencies do not

provide this protection, then again, we will resort to the courts
for relief. The landscaping and maintenance of the buffer zone
should be dorne by professional landscapers and the Farks
Department. To add insult to injury the Department of Sanitation
proposal to construct a S0@ foot garbage mountairn on the tidal

wetlands without proper permitting procedures arnd the required
public input and public hearings have been the firnal act that

Justifies the actions taken by Groups RAgainst Garbage." Do you
realize how long this dump is poing to be used if they are going
to build a mountain 52@ feet, half the size of the Empire State
Buildinp? What a memocrial you could see from 13 miles offshore.

The first thing you’re poing to see is a garbage mountain, viot

the United States. All right, I*1ll— It riles me up.

"Our pleas to responsible individuals and agencies to
abort this disastrous proposal proved to be futile," like the
mayor said, "arid was ignored. If our elected cofficials and

responsible agercies choose to igriore the public imput ard the
public concern our only recourse again, is to appeal to the
courts. The previocusly stated incidents are only a small part of
the many blips and blunders of our present agencies. We intend
to pursue court action to correct the intolerable conditions
created by the mismanagement of the Fresh Kills Landfill
operation. We intend to pursue the chanpes necessary to provide
& sound, comprehensive, envirormentally safe, and yes, use plan
that would rnot result in the degradation of the area now and in

the future. A Sl foot mountain of garbage would rot be &
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beautiful memorial. We intend to prove in the courts that
procedures used by the Department of Sanitation and the State and
City agencies to acquire permission and permits to operate this
landfill without the required public participation and complilﬁce\
with the Federal, State, and local laws has been deceéﬁjvé.
improper, and illegal. o
"If you are really a concerned citizen, group,‘ or

organization we wculd like you to do something because we're

asking you to join us. We will keep you informed of our action.
We will provide you with speakers" -- big mouth will come —— "to
attend youwr organizational meetings. We will coordinate our

action and yours orn these issues to inform united effort to
resclve these issues. We need any and all assistance. We need
pecple, mariey, and cooperation. We need your voice and
membership in GRG to support. So thank you. Louw Figurelli. We
invite all concerned individuals and organizations to attend.
All right. Be corcerned. Give a damn. We rneed yowr help.*®

Now that was presernted which covers a lot of what you

pecple are talking about. But -- and that was sent to the aen of
thieves, Maycr KHoch and his whole band. And it was sent to New
Jersey, too. We sent 1t—— Frank, I'm sure that ycu received a

copy and a lot of these faces are familiar. I dor’t remember you

by name, but I'm sure yocu remember me. It’s like havivig & big
red feather in your hat. But Seriator Contillo, Raymond Zane,
Joarnn Smith, Assemblymar Tony Villane, I've sent copies of these

materials to all of them. All right.

Now, let’s get into the second thing. Number one, I
must add to my comments we of the NRPA and GRG realize that Fresh
Kills Landfill 1is not the only source of plastic and debris in
our waters, but we believe it is & major contributor to this
problem. All right?

Number two, we at the NRPAR and GAG and many individuals
and organizations present here today know what the problem is.
We also know the cause. What we don't kriow is what is the

sclution., To find the sclution many questions must be answered.



- e B T T e I TP —

The following questions and comments may be of assistarce in
resclving this problem. Question one, how did the tremendous
amounts of garbage, plastic, and debris get into the waters? All
right, how did it get into the waters? I’ve got pictures here, a.
set of pictures —— and I'm not as good as Cindy with a camera and
slides —— but this will knock your socks off. Here. These are
barges, would you believe, loaded. These thirigs are towedkpast
the Statute of Liberty, past the Verrazano Bridge. The garbage
is stacked up over the stacks of the tugboat. How in the world
would the ISC, the EPA, the Department of Conservation—-— We made
complaints that if we get a five mile an hour wind that this shit
is not going to come off the barges. All right. Would you
believe that? We complained. et me go further. There’s the
boat, the barges. Here’'s a picture. 0f course, I’ve worked with
the public invalvement coordination with the Arny, the group of

which I am the Chairman of the dredge disposal, FICG. Here’s the

barges beirig lcoaded with the Twin Towers in the back. So we've
got the Twin Towers, we’ve gov Raritan Bay. We've got the
Verrazarnoc Eridge. We’ ve got the dump. No place these places go.

How carnn New York say that any one of these places is viaot going to
have garbage in it when we get a little bit of a breeze? There
isn’t orne spot we miss. A1l right, that’s nrnunber one. That’s
the pictures of that.

In that vein—-—— I'm screaming, I'm scrry.

SENATOR FALLONE: No, go ahead.

SENATOR GAGLIAND: That's aokay.

MR. FIGURELLI: Riled  up. If I gon’t (sic) start
cursing, stop me. A1l right. Now, I heard the Mayor here

mention about a wonderful invention that they've got up there,

these skimmer boats. This is a crock. I1f they ever sent this
thing out of the harbor it would sink. It wouldn't pass Coast
Guard regulation. $330, 002 for a piece of Junk. I'm a boatman,
I know. If this thirng ever left the Fresh Kill-—- If you locock at
ity this was a glorified —— Jjust to fool the pecple in New
Jersey. This boat, first of all, it’s a skimmer. It only works



onn the tops of the water. Nine tenths of the garbége_is under
the water coming in and out with the tide. And they have booms.

The booms are a load of crap toc. All it is is a piece of
plastic and a littleicurtain about a foot down on the water. ~No
nets on the bottom and it’s open all the time. We made a video
tape. We went in there in the middle of the night. The bobms

are wide open and the crap is coming out and in on the tide. All

right.

SENATOR PALLONE: That's a fence in other words.

MR. FIGURELLI: You know what it is, Frank? It's an
oil retaining boom. 0il floats to the surface and a 1lot of

these apgencies that collect oil, you know, wher there is coil
spills, they put these booms out. This boom is a useless piece
of equipment in the Fresh Kill. The only way you can possibly
work is 1f it had a net on it all the way to the bottom. Dori't
tell me-—— I mearn, Sanitation is here. I dorn*t know where he is.
His name is Mr. Zarillo, but he’s irn here. All right. Again,
I'm not going against Mr. Zarillo, I'm going against his agency.

So it'’s worthless. Unless the Fresh Kill has the nets
o it. Thern you can say it’'s a boom. Unless it is ocperated so
that eacnh time & barge comes 1n o goes out that 1t is cperned and
closed. At least we’'d have some control.

Thenn we pet the winos come alovig and it blows across.
We get ore hurricane or orne wind 35 miles an hour anmd it picks up

all the pgarbage in the dump and sends it all over Statern Islandg.

Then it goes across Staten Island into Raritan Bay and out. Ang
good-bye, hi New Jersey, you're loaded with crap again. Sa the
point is mismanagement. Believe me, we're never going to stop
the landfill. But the management has to be controlled, and let

me get into that a little bit later. All right? A1l right. Sc
now you've got an idea.

Ard it says here, Mr., Woodbridge —- Mr. Mayor, the
Department has paid the town about $7@@, 800 cover the last five
years. Fersornally I think it’s beern a little bit more, but

that's the point. At least you're getting some money to clean up
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your beaches. Youw're using my taxes to clearn your beaches, 1
den’t get anything arnd it’s my taxes. We've got to pay -- the
Sanitation Department has got to pay you people for making a
mistake that the crap should have never got there in the first
place. So you're lucky. At least you’revgetting some—— Not
really 1lucky. 1 feel sorry for you, but at least you’re getting
something. We get nothing and nothing and our beaches are loaded
down with the same crap that's loading yours down.

So now let’s get on to it. So the skimmer is a

worthless operation. And the band of thieves, we’ve got six more

of themn. AR million dallars for somebody that has had his hands
in the till. Rll right. They®re riot seaworthy, ccould ncot be
used outside in rough water. I explained about that booms, so

that?s that.

Now, ancther one, medical wastes. Mr. Mayor and people
irn New Jersey, we've got the same problem. It’s riot omly ycou.
Ard we've been fighting it all along. And the funny part of it,
the bags—— 1 inte-~viewed a couple of guys from the dump —- which
their names I would not even divulge because it's stupid —-— the
bags of pgarbage with the medical waste are still coming intca the
dump and the guys orn the barpges are ordered that if they see the
supposedly red bags that they’re riot supposed to dump them, riot
supposed to unload that barge. So they pull a shrewdy. They put

the red bags in & white bag and ther put & black orne over the

top. All rignht? Arnd so it goes intoc the dump. The arms, the
legs, the syringes, that's rict counting what fell off in route
that goes intco the water that winds up here. So it is supposed
to be taken out. It is supposed to be incinerated, supposed to

go to Philadelphia to be burnt at 1802 degrees, and I'm not too
familiar with the procedure and I'm not going to get into it.

But you better believe it's still geoing in there. All right? So

that answers your question from before. And 1 hope they do
something about it. Forget it.
What is being done? Noew we'll go to the secord thing,

law enforcement. I hold in my hand & package that I put together
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that we submitted to the lawyer on the Groups ARAgainst Garbage,

research material gathered and presented to an attorney to
prepare a case for Groups RAgainst Garbage on the Fresh Kills
operation. The amount of violations is astounding. It ;ﬁould_
take a long time to put it into this hearing, but the violatiens
were found are not being enforced by the following agencies:-‘the
River and Harbor Act, that's the Federal. Let me o to the
second page. Now, there’s a reason why I must read this one
particular law. I'm not going to read all the other laws because
they’re in violation of so many laws it's pathetic. And I think
one of your Senators or Corngressmen or Assembly people said,

"Well, what laws are they breaking?" I'11 gladly supply you with

the laws. Forget it. You could start a case tomorrow and three
days from now ycu'd beat them. All right.

I have to read this orne because it pertains to the one
particular aspect which I am concerried, more than concerned about
which is the waters and the pollution of the waters and the fish
and the wild-—— I'm a fishermai, I'm a boater so this is where 1
have my expertise on. I can*t speak on other—— I could, but I’'m
going to refrain from it. A1l right.

"Under the River Harbor Act of 1893 Article -— Section
47, deposit of refuge in navigable waters gererally. Shall riot
be lawful to throw discharge or deposit or cause, suffer or
procure to be throwr discharge or deposit either from or cut of
any ship, barge, cr any floating craft of any kind or from the
shore, wharf, manufacturer——" The point that I'm trying to bring
out, here is the Federal government, EPA, Interstate Sanitation
Commission —— well, I can't see, Interstate is by the State —
Coast Guard, all the Federal agencies that —— it's illegal. Why
does Woodbridge have to fight? Get somebody on these guys back.

The other things is, and I don’t have to read the other
thing, but the part that I want tco read is perialties that are
allied for this type of operation. "Ferialty for wrongful deposit
of refuge. Every person or every corporation that shall viclate

or that shall knowingly aid, abet, authorize, or instigate a
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violation of the provisions of section 4748 or 9 shall be guilty
of a misdemeanor and a conviction shall be punished by a fine not
exceeding %$250¢ or not less than 502 or imprisonment in case of
a8 natural person for not less than 30 days more more than ‘§ne\
year." 1 heard one of your representatives say, “"We should héve
a jail term." We've got it. They're not enforcing it.

Now this is the part that 1 could become a millionaire
overnight, not overnight, in a short while. Listen to this. "In
orie year or both such fine and imprisonment. In the discretion
of the court one half of said fine to be paid to the person or
persons giving information which shall lead to this conviction.”
1 said many times I'1l use my bocat and follow the barge if every
piece of paper comes off I have a lawyer alorngside of me
documenting it. If I collect only half of the $50@ for each
paper that comes off in a windstorm I should go home witn $10, 00@
at the ernd of the night. Why isn’t the DEC doing it? They say
they rieed money, they want to punish violators. Why 1isn’t the

DEF doing 1t? Why isn’t the EFPA doing it°? Why aren’t all the

powers of the 1ISC doirg 1t? What powers? Ridiculcocus. Let me
get off that. I'm on & band bax now and I didn't mean to ac
that.

That?'s the reason why I had to read that particular

law. Ard we have other laws. We have ISC laws. We have
compacts. We have New Jersey laws. I can give you a ton of
them. Here, if you're interested I'11 give you viclations that

we presented to the cowt in preparing our case that will knock
your shoes off. We don’t need scientific evidence any more.
It’s out and cut viclation of law. Our Scouth Richmond plan says
that you can’t build higher than a foot arnd a half over grade.
They're going to go 502 feet. All right?

Into reading the laws carnmnct be done at this time, but
to press on. The Clean Waters Act is in violation. The Coast
Zone Management Rct is in violatiorn. The Scouth Richmongd plan is
in violation of this package of additiornal city and Federal laws.

Punishment for these violations of all these ernforcemerit agercies

[
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is nonexistent. The role the Interstate Sanitation Commissior
plays in this problem reminds me —-- now don't take this
personally -—- remivds of when I was a kid about the three
monkeys. Tri-state, see no evil, hear no evil, and speak "no
evil. That's tri-state, and I'm sorry. I didn't mean that -as a‘
personal comment.

SENARTOR PALLONE: Lou, I want you to continue, but I
don’ t—--— How much longer are we talking about here?

MR. FIGURELLI: I'm almost finished.

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay.

MR. FIGURELLI: Rll right. I have an excerpt from ——
about the ISC and also about Woodbridge and its old law and
because of the lawsuit lepal. Mr. Wendall, the attorney, said it
was impractical for the Commission to bring action. I think
that’s a crack. I think they should support them. And I think
if the IS8C did go in and fight for them—— I don’t krnow what the
legal end is. I'm ot a lawyer. But I know that if these people

wculd support these pecple I'm sure that you would win the case

because this, the pecple reaching cut for the support, all of
these viclations, it’s impossible. All right. I recommend, if
the I8C can't do i1ts Jjob we ocorn't rieed 1t. I saiad that once

before at other hearings.

In conclusian, before I make my conclusicon, 1 would
like to alert New Jersey to another praoblem which you may have.
0f course, I will supply & lot more information if you rneec. I
made this a&as brief as I cam and I think the point is made.
Before I make my conclusion I would like to alert New Jersey to
another problem. Late 1984, and we didri’t know about it because
we started to get ~- I'm a member of Community Board Three, which
is an organization put together by the pecple, you krow, by the
government —-— that a moratorium on dumping sewapge into the waters
of New York has been removed allowing the builders and the
developers on Staten Island, Long Island, and New York to build
and dump raw sewage withcut treatment plants. We Just took tern

years backwards of all the fighting at the NRFA and Clean Ocean
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RAction has been doing. And I spoke to Alan before‘and Rlan said
he was opposed to it. My way —— I didn't believe_it when I found
out. The Pandora's box that this thing would openL‘Ais\
unbelievable. Could vyou imagine 400 or 4000 condoﬁiﬁidﬁs
flushing their toilets at once on Staten Island? '

SENATOR PALLONE: Well, Lou, I'm not sure 1 understand.
In other words, recently the State lifted a moratorium?

MR. FIGURELLI: That's ripght.

SENARTOR PALLONE: On construction?

MR. FIGURELLI: No. They lifted the moratorium on that
you needed -—- that raw sewage could not be dumped into Raritan
Bay withocut a treatment plant. They're geoing to dump with
primary, without secondary. All the battles that we fought.

SENATOR FALLONE: In other words, the moratorium was on
construction, though, of these condominiums whatever?

MR. FIGURELLI: The moratorium was to stop anybody had
tco comply with the law that they had to build packaged treatment
plan.

SENRTOR FALLONE: They had to get a permit irn order——

MR. FIGURELLI: No raw sewage. They had to get a
permit through the Departmernt of Health and througnh the DEC. Nc
raw sewage could be dumped intoc the bay. In other words,
especially like on Staten Island —— I'm familiar with Staten
Island —-- that we had to use septic tanks. The reasoning why
they did this is they said we now have a commitment made by the
Federal government to put the interceptor lines going in and that
we are causing & hardship on the development of Statern Island so
as long as we got a commitment from the Federal goverrnment to
subsidize our sewer system that they figure that the sewer system
is going to be built in five years. So for the amcunt of sewage
that's going to dump in it’s not going to cause any narm because
Raritarn Bay is a cesspool anyway.

SENATOR FALLONE: Yeah, but let me——

MR. FIGURELLI: Would you believe that?

SENATOR PALLONE: Let me understand one thirig because I
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Just want to get this clear. There must have been some kind of
moratorium on the construction and putting in the sewer lines.

MR. FIGURELLI: They had to have septic tanks-gqnd
treatment plants. : ‘ DR )

SENATOR PALLONE: And because of a commitment by ~the
Feds to upgrade treatment plants or whatever--—

MR. FIGURELLI: Right, we agreed with the Federal
government at the time that they upgraded the Oakwood Treatment
Plant that we would stop development on the wetland, we would
protect the wetlands. That we would not —— to abide by the laws
not toa pollute the waters of New York.

SENATOR PFALLONE: Arnd now because this Oakland Plant
you said?

MR. FIGURELLI: Oakwaocd Treatment Flant. Orie of the
best in the world.

SENARTOR PALLONE: Oakwood is being upgraded they've
lifted the moritorium and soa more construction can take place?

MR. FIGURELLTI: Nev Right. They upgraded it. We
abided by the law up until last year, whatever the case may be.
I'm sure Alan can tell you more about 1it. I hope you can, Rlan.
But what they did is they lifted the moratoriumn. .

SENATOR PFALLONE: Sca niow they can go ahead and put a
lat more construction.

MR. FIGURELLI: Arny develcocpment carn come, put up 4Q2&
condominiums and dump it right out into the bay. Who is going
to stop them? In fact, they’ve issued permits for the developers
to do it already, which I'm going to get down to your office.

SENATOR PALLONE: And there actually arer't even the
hookups to take it to the plant yet, is that what you're saying?

MR. FIGURELLI: There are no sewer lines.

SENATOR GAGLIANO: There's no plant.

MR. FIGURELLI: No, the plant 1is there, but the
interceptor lines, which is phase three, which connects -- which
is being built now, which we finally got the authorization, but

it’s not there.
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SENATOR PALLONE: So in the interim the houses or
condominiums that are being constructed.

MR. FIGURELLI: Right.

SENATOR PALLONE: And they don't even have the pipe§
lines to take it to the plant.

MR. FIGURELLI: Correct.

SENATOR PALLONE: And where are they going? Directly
into the river?

MR. FIGURELLI: All over Staten Island. Staten Island
is gone. We don't even have beach access any more.

SENATOR PARLLONE: We'll get into that another day.
(laughter) Lou, what you're telling me is that--

SENATOR GABLIANDO: Would you like a copy of a bill?

SENATOR FALLONE: We've got plenty of those. That
actually—-—

MR. FIGURELLI: I should move to New Jersey. I think
1've got a better charice. I'd think they’d welcome me, too.

SENATOR FPALLONE: As far as—- Youw're saying that I put
in a highrise condominium, for example, I don't have to hookup to

the treatment plant?

MR. FIGURELLI: No.

SENATOR FALLONE: I hook up directly into the bay?

MR. FIGURELLI: You cann throw it in one of the o©ld
storm sewers and send it out in the storm sewers and save you &
lot of money so you don't have to dig up the street.

SENATOR PARLLONE: Arnd that's authorized? The State
will let you do that? -

MR. FIGURELLI: I'm telling you what I've got. Check
it out.

SENATOR PALLONE: When was this moratorium——

SENATOR BGAGLIANDO: Did Mayor Koch agree to this?

MR, FIGURELLI: Don't talk about that guy.

SENATOR GAGLIAND: I'm asking you a question.

SENATOR PALLONE: When was the——

MR. FIGURELLI: Flease.
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SENRTOR GAGLIANDO: Did he agree to this?

MR. FIGURELLI: Evidently. They lifted the moratorium.
I don’t know —— Koch doesn’t take everything personally, - you
know. "ﬁﬁigk

SENARTOR PALLONE: When was it lifted, Lou? When was it

lifted?

MR. FIGURELLI: But I'm sure the Sanitation Department
and I-—- He should know about it. It was lifted ir 1984,

SENATOR FPALLONE: So you mean for the last two years?

MR. FIGURELLI: Now the only way we knew, Frank —— I'm
getting carried -- the only way that we fourd out, we didn’'t even
kriow it at the community board, but what happened now was that
peacple were starting to put homes in and the people who were
living in Tottenboll (phonetic) were saying —— because these
pecple had to live all their lives with septic tanks, they know

there's not any sewers. Now they see 40@ urnits goinig up and they

say, "Where is the guy going to put the sewage?" And we found
out by their complaints, they went in and they said, "You going
to build a treatment plant?" Guy says, “"No, we’re going to'put
it in the sewer in the street.” You can’t, it's illenal. Into

the old WFA storm sewers.

Now the DEC by the rules and the laws, if I were a
citizern and 1 po under the Clean Waters Act, under the 2@8, if I
g dawrnt to the beach arnd 1 see a pipe or a storm sewer or it is
discharging feces —— that's the fancy word —— feces and toilet
paper. If I make a complaint to the Department of Conservation
they're supposed to find ocut who the violator is. It’s bad
enough that it's illegal. Now they’re going to make it lepgal.
We won't have any control at all.

SENATOR GAGLIAND: Are there any places now under
construction?

MR. FIGURELLI: Yes. We got the permits and we
questioned the permits and the DEP, the Department of Health and
the Building Department in Staten Island, which is the City -——

you remember, now, New York den of thieves controls Staten

&7



Island.

SENRTOR GARGLIANO: That's why I asked if Mayor Koch
knew about it.

MR. FIGURELLI: I don't know. 1 can't answer that,‘
what is it, Congressman? i

SENATOR GAGLIANO: No, Senator. Just a senator.

MR. FIGURELLI: Just a senator.

SENATOR PALLONE: But in other words, but in other
words, Lou-—-—

MR, FIGURELLTI: 1 think you understand what I'm saying.

SENATOR PALLONE: You--—

MR. FIGURELLI: I can’'t answer that.

SENARTOR FALLONE: You’'re saying that they actually have
approved construction knowing that these units are not connected?

MR. FIGURELLI: It is pgoing to go into the storm
sewers. In complete violation of the Federal —— of the Clean
Waters Act, in wviclation of Coastal Zorne, i wviolation of
everything there is.

SENATOR FALLONE: Viclation of everythirg, sure. All
right. Well, thanrks for brainging that to ocur attention.

MR. FIGURELLI: A1l right. Now I can finish and it
will just take a secora.

The City of New York has and is paying hunoreogs of
thousands of doilars each year to the Town of Woodbridge of my
taxes -—- and I explained that before -—— to keep Wooadbridge's
beaches clean while the beaches on the Jersey shore and Staten
Island and Raritan Bay go unattended. The destruction by
plastics and debris to our health and environment and wildlife
continues to grow at an alarming rate. Why? Mismanagement of
the Fresh Kills Landfill, lack of law enforcement, the direct
disregard of the Federal, State, and City health laws. We can
find the answer, but we must have cooperation from both states.

And I'm sorry if I busted your eardrums. Rll right?

SENARTOR PFALLONE: No, I appreciate your coming because

not only are you very eloquent; but you!re—-
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MR. FIGURELLI: Smart aleck.
SENATOR PALLONE: Well, you know what I mean,

articulate. But also it'’s nice to see somebody from New York who

i
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is, you know, bringing this to our attention. )

MR. FIGURELLI: Let me just add one more'thing“befbre
1 leave. Would you believe this? There's a meeting going on
which will be going on that is scheduled the same day as today by
the New York Assembly over in Staten Island which I've got to get
over to now to bust their shoes over there. I don’t know whether
it was used as a diversionary measure, but they knew about this
meet ing. A1l right. So you're playing with a real band over
there.

SENATOR PALLONE: Thanks for coming. I know your long
invalvement.

We were going to take a break now and we were also
going to take a visit down to the Sewaren beach, but I just want
to krniow —— I wanrnt to make sure that the representatives that 1
have fraom the City, from New York City—— Who is here from New
York City?

UNIDENTIFIED SFEAKER FROM RAUDIENCE: We would like to
do our thirng.

SENATOR FALLONE: You wouldn’t be able ta come back
after lunch?

UNIDENTIFIED SFEAKER FROM AUDIENCE: I'd rather not.

UNIDENTIFIED SFEAKER FROM AUDIENCE: Excuse me. They
have a hearing to be in Staten Island. They were told they would
be the first speaker.

MR. FIGURELLI: How do you do, Mr. Zarillo? Mr.
Chairman, if I may, Just for youwr own information. I've been
told by the Woodbridge (indiscernible) that the Sanitation
Department has been cleaning the beach all morning so when you go
there you're going to see a clean beach. They! ve been working
there all morning. I Just wanted to bring that to your

attention.

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. New Jersey State Library



UNIDENTIFIED SFEARKER FROM AUDIENCE: We'll be very
brief. ,

SENATOR PALLONE: All right. We'd like to have .you
speak then because we want to have some input -obviously. Dr.
Mytelka from the ISC, you can wait until after lunch with us?

D R. ALAN I. MYTELKAR: .Yes.

SENATOR FPALLONE: You can stay with us until after
lunch. ‘

ANTHONY ZARILL O: Thank you very much for having us
today, Senator.

SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you for coming.

MR. ZARILLO: Yes. We realize that there's a problem
across the border.

SENATOR FALLONE: Could you identify yourself?

MR. ZARILLO: I'm Assistant Commissioner Anthony
Zarillo, the Department of Sanitation.

SENATOR FPALLONE: Tharnk you.

MR. ZARILLO: We have with us Chief Ryan, who 1s the
Deputy Director of Operations, Bureau of Waste Disposal.

Dealing with solid waste across the border presents
difficult enviraormental problems. My apency and my city is well
aware of the problems in dealing with environmental matters.
And, in fact, the 1little presentation I have today is not a
special preserntation. It’s just saome things——

SENARTOR FALLONE: You’re going to have to get closer.

MR. ZARILLO: I can speak up.

SENATOR FALLONE: Nay, I think we have to put that over
there because we want to make sure your testimony is recordea. .
(Indicating microphore)

MR. ZARILLO: Okay. Therefore, the documents that we
have today—-—

SENATOR PFALLONE: Set up and make sure you are all
settled before you start because we want it to be recorded.

MR. ZARILLO: The documents that we have today are more

or less documerits that are working documents within the
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Department. I was able to, on very short notice, pull them
tcogether.
I would jJust like to say that the Department and the

City has a comprehensive program to deal with solid wnste’:;nd

solid waste problems. The City is pursuing the development and
construction of resource recovery plants, that'’s major
incineration facilities. The City has alsoc embarked on major

programs of recycling of material, which has to go hand-in-hand
with any other types of programs. When you deal with solid
waste you like to get as much cut of the stream as possible.

So the first chart that I have here today is just a map
of the area to familiarize the Committee, in fact —— I hope you
carn see it —— with the fact that material comes into Fresh Kills,
down the Kill, and into our unloading areas, using the Gray Kill.
We have also conducted many surveys, many analyses, many studies
of where, in fact, material flows. Rbout three years agco in
cooperation with the Littoral Scciety we went ocut and actually
threw some floating balls into the water at various places in an
effort to track where they would wind up -=— you know, were they
winding up in RAtlantic City? Would they wind up in Raritan Bay?
That progect, very hornestly, didn't prove very successful because
the balls were not returned, although they had my name and
address and telephore number on on them. That was an effort,
however, to try ta study the winds and tiages.

Okay. As stated before by other witriesses and other
people, the material does arrive from various places in New York
City by barge to Fresh Kills. We take 13,502 tons a day by
marine. The balance is truck fed into Fresh Kills. Fresh Kills
is not the only disposal source that we have. We have one other
landfill in the Borough of Queens and we have three operating
incinerators at this point. So that’'s the entire infrastructure.

SENATOR GAGLIANDO: Is the total 2,000 dollars & day,
sir —— 22,000 torns?

MR. ZARILLO: Twenty—-two thousand tons a day, 13,522 by

marine, the balance by truck.



SENATOR GAGLIANO: Okay.

MR. ZARILLO: Okay. Now the way the material comes in,
it comes in in barpges. The barges hold 6 to 800 tons per barge
and it's unloaded by cranes using 1@ cubic yard buckets -—— very
heavy, very massive, very major operation. And, yes, while —
when the bucket goes into the barge some debris falls into the
water. Wind-borrne 1litter off barges, we have done very many
studies with New York State’s DEC and have not found that to be a
problem because most of the parbage is bagged. Okay? But when

you're digging the material, some material does fall in the

water. Arnd you can observe it and I don't deny it. You can see
it. Obvicusly when you have this massive bucket—-—- We could
stand, all of us could stand in the bucket. That's haw big it
is. This bucket comes ogown off a crane, comes into the barge,
picks up the material. The barpge is moored alorng the string
piece, along the water. Some material will blow in. Okay.

A couple of things that you try to do and that we?ve
done. Wheri you're handling the garbage you try tao unleoad it into

the vehicles that bring it up to the landfill as far away from

the water as you carn because you don’t want to build a pile, you
don't want it bridgirng into the water. We’' ve made those efforts.
Okay? The Department has made thaose efforts. Chief Ryan is one

of the chief enforcers of those efforts as Deputy Director of
Operations.

Now, another thing that's ongoing right at this moment
on the street, being bid, in the vernacular, is a $1@8 million
project for a system of transportation of the material from the
time it leaves the barge and is transported to the landfill.
This new piece of equipment, which is basically a new type of
wagon, will allow us to, in fact, unload the material further
from the water. It’s still going to come out of the barge. EBut
right now if you lock at my arm as the crane, I'm swinging into
the barge and 1°'m unlocading right here. This new equipmernit will
allow me to swing intc the barpge and unload 182 degrees béck.

SENATOR PFARLLONE: Is <this what Judge Stern—— When



Judge Stern talked about a wholly-enclosed barge unloading
system—-—

MR. ZARILLO: This is the transportation systgm.qflhe
wholly—enclosed unloading system is something that we're fttiil
considering and analyzing and reevaluating whether, in faét, Cit
can be built.

SENRTOR PALLONE: Whether it can be built?

MR. ZARILLO: Whether, in fact, it can be built.
Whether, in fact, the engineering profession can, in fact, build
it. Everything is possible to do. We're looking at——

SENATOR PALLONE: Areri’t you under a court order to
have it constructed according to the order?

MR. ZARILLO: We're under the couwrt to have it
constructed, yeah. We were.

SENATOR FALLONE: Arnd at this point youlre still
studying it.

MR. ZARILLO: At this point we're studying 1t. We're

doing some further studies on it. However, we've adopted the
transportation system. Okay. The transportation, I can deliver
the transportation system in a year from now. To build this

facility is probably & three to four year conmstruction project.

SENATOR FALLONE: The whaole —— this erclosed system.

MR. ZARILLY: Thnis entire facility would take three to
four years to construct arnd prabably a year or two to design, to
do final engineering.

SENATOR GAGLIANDO: Sir, anocther point while welre off
the point somewhat.

MR. ZARILLO: Yeah.

SENATOR GAGLIAND: Does New York State have any of the
incinerators under construction at this time?

MR. ZARILLO: New York State, no.

SENATOR GAGLIANO: New York City.

MR. ZRARILLO: New York City has a proposed Brooklyn
Navy Yard facility which hopefully will be going to comstruction

SOOI Arnd there is alsc in the permitting process for four
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]



additional plants. In fact, there is further study being doﬁe
which would build somewhere from eight to ten plants, which would
take most of our solid waste.

SENATOR GAGLIAND: What’s the time schedule for ‘the
first plant at Brooklyn Navy Yard to begin construction? What
would be the construction period?

MR. ZARILLO: It would be probably be, hopefully,
within the next year and the construction period is anywhere from
three to four years. Similar to your Peekskill.

SENATOR GAGLIAND: What's the rated capacity?

MR. ZARILLO: That plant we’re talking in terms of 3@
tons a day there.

SENATOR GARAGLIANDO: Three thousand torns a dgay.

MR. ZARILLO: Yeah, that's about double what you saw at

Feekskill. In fact, it’s the same firm, Sigrnal Resco.

SENATOR GAGLIANO: Signal Resco?

MR. ZARILLO: Yeah. S there 1is a lorng-term
comprehensive plan. It's going to take time to implement that
plan.

SENRTOR OGROLIANT: Is anybody suing you to stop  you
from doirng that? I mearn neinhbors or any proablems that you krow
of.

MR, ZARILLO: Frobably. I'm not an attorney so.
prabably.

SENATOR GAGLIANDO: You gorn’t Know.

MR. ZARILLO: Feaople are, you know —- probably. Who
knows?

SENATOR GAGLIANO: Sa  that your timetable could be
thrown off by the lerigth of time that it's in court.

MR. ZARILLO: All timetables can be thrown off.
Absolutely. There is no assurance in the goverrnment that anyone
can meet any timetable.

SENRTOR GAGLIANG: A1l right. So welre talking at
least five years before you have any facility that will take even

3002 torns a day, away from what we’re doing here.



MR. ZARILLO: That's approximately correct.

SENRATOR GAGLIAND: Five years at the minimum.

MR. ZARILLO: That'’s approximately correct.

SENATOR PALLONE: And in terms of this—-

MR. ZARILLO: Well, 1look at New Jersey’'s own record.
I'm a New Jersey resident. ]

SENATOR PALLONE: We're not going to defend New Jersey
here. Let me ask you this, this wholly-enclosed barge unloading
system, what you're saying is that that probably—-— You’re just
studying that naw. You’re not really even implementing anything.

MR. ZARILLO: We have dorne preliminary plans for that
facility and the permits, the cperating permits for Fresh Kills
are before the State of New York. The State of New York has to
give us a permit before we can build anything at Fresh Kills.

SENRTOR FALLONE: And how long would that take if you
finally got the permit? Aricther three to five years before that
could go on line?

MR. ZARILLG: In the five year range.

SENATOR FALLONE: what is the life of the lanofill?’

MR. ZARILL0O: The 1ife of the larncfill is 1@ to 1&
years, somewhere in that area. ‘

SENATOR GAGLIAND: Is that if you go S0 feet up?

MR. ZARILLO: That is following the currently adopted
grading plan.

SENATOR GAGLIANO: And is that the S@@ foot mound?

MR. ZARILLO: That’s a 5@ foot area in ore location
and lower areas in cother locations. That’®s the plan that's
before the State of New York right rnow as we sit here. It has
beers submitted about a year ago and the permitting process 1S
orgcing.

ASSEMEBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Mr. Chairman?

SENATOR FALLONE: Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: May 1 jgust ask a guestion at
this point?

SENATOR FALLONE: Sure.

~J
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ASSEMELYMAN OTLOWSKI: You’re dumping in New Jersey,
too. You*re dumping at Edgeboro.

MR. ZARILLO: Yeah.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: - How many tons are you dumping in
Edgeboro here? ‘

MR. ZARILLO: We're not dumping anything in Edgeboro as
the City of New York. However, there are ICC repgulations —— and
again, this 1is nrnot to be taken as expert testimony -—- but I
understand material still goes to Edgeboro and East Brunswick
legally because there are some cld--

ASSEMELYMAN OTLOWSKI: From New York City?

MR. ZARILLO: Yes.

ASSEMEBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: From New York City.

MR. ZARILLO: For private carters, not from City
vehicles. In other words, there is private carters who,
apparently, had the right to dump at Edgeboro and they are still
—— they still have that legal right to dump at Edgeborc. But 1
claim no expertise. You probably know more tharn I do about that.

ASSEMEBLYMAN OTLOWSHKI: Mr. Chairmar, through you and
with your permissior. This lornp—range plan that youw re talking
about, obvicusly from wnat you just developed here, it looks like
six, seven, eight years and thern ycu say you carnot even set any
date because no government can do that effectively. Does New
York—-— Why 1sr’t New York making plans to dump all of this
stuff in Utica, where there is & big landfill? Why aren’'t those
plans——

MR. ZARILLO: There’s not a—-— You krnow of aone. in
Utica? 1I'm not sure. You'd have the same siting problems. Now
look, the answer to that—— 1I'm not going to get inteo a debate
with you today.

SENATOR PALLONE: Noy, you can continue.

MR. ZARILLO: What I'd like to show you are some of
the short-range and medium-ranpe plans we have to, in fact,
mitigate this problem of material coming to Woodbridpe. I mean,
we could sit here all day and speculate about plans. I'm nrot
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going to argue.

SENATOR PALLONE: No, go ahead. Continue with your—

MR. ZARILLO: I mean many of the points that youaaise
as legislators, we wrestle with the same problem that.you'ﬁreqtle
with in trying to dispose of scolid waste. S

SENATOR PALLONE: Continue with your presentation and
therni we’ll come back to the questions.

MR. ZARILLO: Okay. So some of the things that we?ve
implemented: We have built some fences, we've built sone
barriers in cooperation with Judpe Sternr. Under Judge Stern’s
order we built a barrier for $800,000 which precludes at hign
tide material from flowing over from Fresh Kills into the Kill.
That was a particularly 1low area where there i1s a Federal
wildlife sanctuary. I got Federal permission, etc, to build a
barrier there.

Secondly, we have moved back from the water, a key
thing. If you ask me as an engineer what the key thing of
keepivig garbage cut of the water is, it's moving back fraom the
water. All the cother ennpirneering maglc will help.

Naw, I'm tellinmg you some garbage does pet into the

water. Ukay. How oo I deal with this problem of keeping the
garbage contairneg? How do I pick it up? That's what we’re
addressing right at this point. The projgect that i'm going to
shaow you 1s furnoed in the budget. I've selecteoc the cansulting

engineer and I'm about to go to the Boara of Estimate with hnis
contract to, in fact, design the systemn.

Now, obviocusly, the barpes come in, 27 barges a -day
come in. They have to be unlcaded. They have to be turned
around and po back to the City. All parbage coming into the
City, if you look at this chart, comes in to Fresh Kills. Ana
here’s Just a little illustration. I thark I can speak louc
ericugh. -

SENARTOR PFALLONE: Why dor’t you turn it soa everybody
can see it? (referring to chart)

MR. ZARILLO: Here's the little chart. Let me put it



over here. It shows the barges and it shows what 1 call
"superboom. " The concept here is that if I never open this bcom
when the tide is going out theoretically nc material should -ever
get out of Fresh Kills.

But ther you ask me, how do I do this? How db I, in
fact, pget these barges in and out and unload, and do all the
things that I have to do. The way I do that 1is by building
staging areas. If you assume just for a moment -~ and 1?11 show
you a little more about this —— if you assume that this is a
barrier that is about an impenetrable as man can make it, you
kriow, spendirng $7 million on the project. If you assume that I'm

going to  bring my barges in from cutsidge and I'm going to moor

barpges here. I'm going to park them here and I°ve got an enounn
staging capacity —— incidentially, I'm building this facility
right now. I built the first stage for $3 million and as we sit
here I'm campleting the other $3 million phase. Wwnat 1'11 be
able to ao is park my barges here and not cpern this boom unless
the tide is going ir. So I will never opern the boom whern the
tide is flowing out. Theoretically if that's all <true ([

shouldn®t be agding any Flcatsen that would be comirin out.

I Just want to add a poant. If I were to create that
today -— shazzam, it's there —— you might still see some materiail
flowirng because there is material that's beer. deposited cover the
years that will flow cut. Incidentally, Just a couple of other
points I'11 address along those lines concerning oredging and how
we dredge and some of the other things that we do.

But with this system I'll be able to bring my barges
from the City, park them here. 0Okay. I have stapging on this side
so I will not open this boom unless the tide is goivip in.

The bcocat that we talked about, my interceptor boat is a
bcat that we desigrned persconally. The boat is certified by the
Cocast Guard. It's an absclutely seaworthy craft. I have
persornally takern it down Raritan EBay out intc the Hook area. The
bocat is absclutely seaworthy, but that's another subject.

The way we intend to deploy these boats— The boats
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that the City has now don't work. ‘The old boats that we have
have a little basket about as big as this chart and the guy poes
out, he picks up the material and he has to -- you know,:he-p;cks
up a little bit of material, about as much as you have on the
table, takes it to the barge and dumps. You can picture him
going back and forth from the far reaches of this channel. The
bocat, the new boat —— and 1'11 show you a picture of it in a
second -— has the capacity to carry five tons of garbage. It has
a dash speed capability of 12 knots, which means I can keep this
bocat out in the water ard I don’t have to —— and I unload this
boat by Jgust backing i1t up against the barge and there’s a
converyor system that ejects the garbage. The first boat has
gone  through 1ts testing. The prototype is now operational.
Four additional boats are on order and 1 expect delivery of them
February or March of this year.

SENATOR PALLONE: You agreed with Lou, thern, about the

present bcats?

MR. ZARILLO: The present boats that the City has
before the new class of boats, is a relatively ineffective piece
of equipment, absclutely. I mean 1've spent %2 milliaon
engineering &and developing and buying the rew boats, so clearly

the old boats didn®*t work.

Now how we would oeplay the riew boats is  that there
wuld always be one cutside the boom, always. There woula always
be a boat deployed out here for arnything that got cut of here in
any way, shape, or form. There would be a boat inside the boom
and there would be boat at the unlcading areas. I bought five
boats so I could have three in the water, one ready to go, and
ore available for maintenance. Incidentially, I'm alsc building
the maintenance facility so that we'll be assured of having the
capability of having the interceptor boats.

Now how is this boom going to work? The bcom is riot a
Star Wars projgect. The boom is something that relatively exists
and has beern used in ather applications in cother technaleogies.

First, this is a picture of the skimmer boat.
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SENATOR PALLONE: That’'s the present boat?

MR. ZARILLO: This is the new boat. This is the first
of the Whitfield class. It is in operation supplying -the
- waterways as we speak here today. Four more are on order. This
is a very effective piece of equipment. I welcome any marine
expert to lock at it. This boat has received probably the most--
This boat has probably received as much scrutiny and as much
engineering input as the Navy puts into the building of =&
destroyer.

SENATOR FALLONE: How much does one like that cost?

MR. ZARIL L O: About $3020,20Q fcr the prototype. The
four serials will be a little less. I think it's down to around
c7@ because they have a producticorn level. The boat has  two
engines. It’s built for super—-reliability. It has a wet deck.
You could take it ocutside. It's a very fine boat. It's orne of
our proudest achievements.

Now, what you're seeing here is a system of one of
these type of booms that I'm talking about. This boom happerns to
be the type that is used in the North Sea. In the North Sea
there are many places where the supertarnkers can’t get into the
shoal areas, where there are major deposits. S what they do is
that they actually came inta a boom area where you have pipeline
and power going cout so they can do their loading and off-locading.
At some points they use these tankers as intermediate pumping
stations when they have long runs. Anyway, this technology
exists. The thing you see here is the floating device that woulc
keep the boom into the water. This is a system whereby you would
drive piles deep into the bedrock and the boom would float up and
down. This is a thruster. We would be using this kind of a
system to open and close the boom. You?re probably going to asi
me, "What happerns if this bocom gets stuck cut here?" You know,
you're going to have this $7 million boom —— as the Mayor wili
ask me. He'll tell me, "You’ve got a $7 million boom and it
doesn't work. Goodbye. " No way. The way this boom is going to

work is that it will have the two thrusters, like the two reg -—-—



look like outbocard motors. They’1ll be electrically powered.
This will also have a diesel system, a diesel generator backup
system and it will also have the capability of being opened -~and
closed by a cable, okay, with a hand wrench. And it's . also
designed such that one of my five interceptors will be able to
open and close it.

Now this project-- 1 have the funding for this
progject. I have the design money this fiscal year. I've got the
construction money rext year.

SENATOR PALLONE: When would that come on-line again?

MR. ZARILLO: This would come on—line best we could
hope for is probably two and a half to three years. Design it.
I’ve got to bid it. I've pot to build it.

This is just some further detail on it, to show that
we're really, we'lre serious about it. We’® ve gottern intoc some of
the preliminary engirneering. Orie of the riice features is that it
may have a little trolley system to run alongside of it such that
if there was an debris up against the boam, the trolley would run
along here, pick up the material and deposit into a vehicle.

Now this poom willl po down 12 to 16 feet inta  the
wnater, I haveri’t made the final gecision on that becausé 1 have
to make some determinations on the level that I can dredge to
legally. Arnd aredgivng 1s Jgust one cther thing, then 1'11 close.

In the past the South Jersey shore pecple probapbly were
very interested irn what happened to dredge spoils when varicus
pecple dreage. One of the great sources of material on the Soutn
Jersey beaches is from dredging operations. Okay? In listening
to that long argument wher 1 came to the Department, one of the
projects that is built and next month -—- being October -—— I'm
going to do the first operational testing. It's fully permitted
by the State and by the Corps of Engineers. Whereby I'm goirng to
dredge my facilities and try to make landfill cover cut of ny
dredge. In other words, I'1]1 dredge my facilities; take this
dredge into a series of pits that we have; cull ocut the garbage

arid sernd it to the landfill; dry ocut the oredpge and use it for
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landfill cover. Okay? So we will not be ocean dumping,
hopefully, once this system is approved by Corps of Engineers, who
is the lead agency in this area. I think that’s one of the areas
when people talk about the South Jersey beaches being littéréd,
the dredge spoil operation is probably the major contributor.
Just as an aside — and this is not to be taken as
testimony -- when I did my study with the balls it was very
interesting in trying to assess if you drop 2@ of these plastic
balls off the Outerbridge or you drop 2@ off the George
Washington Bridge where they would wind up. It was a very mixed
picture,. Ycau know, there were a lot of tidal choices, a lot of

supposed expertise that exists as to where the tides and winds

gce. I wasn't able to confirm very much and I ciogrn’t get a heck
of a good response, but from what I got, you kncw, the results
were mixea. You couldn®t make a determination. I was trying to

determine if I oropped 102 of these off from Fresh Kills at the
dock would they wind up at Woodbridge or wherever. And, in fact,
i that experiment I did rot get orne back from Woodbridge. I got
a couple back from Staten Island. I got a couple back from other
locations in New York City.

S that is jJust an aside to show the Department and the
City has made a major effort, in fact, to stuay this matter.
Personally I've spernt $1@ milliorn of the City's precious aollars,
capital dallars so far. I mearn this is my cap:ital budget wnich
indicates,; you know, it's here. I've got the morney to do all the
rest of these things. That’s rnot to speak of the coperational
dollars that we?ve spent operationally to try to move the wagons
back. We lose a certain amount of productivity by moving the
wagons back. By going from the two cold rickety boats to the five
modern new boats means that I now have to have five operating
engineers available to coperate the boats, and have to have a
maintenance facility.

We haven't spared dollars. Some of these things are
difficult to implement. In fact, to build the maxiboom I'’m going

to bhave to have Coast Guard approval, Cocastal Zorne approval -——



all the approvals that the gentleman that testified before me are
pcing to have to approve it and not least being the court.
So that’'s our program. We think it's comprehensive.

We don’t minimize the problem. We think from time to time:pééble

may exaggerate it, but we’'re not here to argue. We' re here“Vto
say, "Hey, we know there's a problem out there." I think you can
watch our engineering efforts. We're rnot going to spare any

dallars from an engineering point of view. And we're going to be
here. We're not rurming away. ,

SENARTOR PALLONE: Well, I'm glad. I want to commend
ycu for coming to the hearing to begin with because I'm sure, you
kriow, it's nat easy, particularly in light of the testimony and
some of the questions we ask. But let me just get orne thing
clear. As far as this compliance with the order to erect an
ernclosed barge unloadirng system, the order’s ocutstanging——

MR, ZARILLO: Yes.

SENATOR FALLONE: -=but you can*t-— At tnhis point
there's no real attempt beirnig made to comply with it.

MR. ZARILLO: At this point, preliminary plars for the

facility exist and there’s further engineering work being dorne or

it. To build this plant requires a huge amcount of Odredging, a
very, very difficult Federal permitting process. It’s a very,
very expensive plarn. I mean, look at it realistically from our
point of view. Gbvicusly, from my point of view, I'd 1like to

build Star Wars type projgects. They*re fun.

SENATOR FALLONE: That's how you perceive themn.

MR. ZARILLO: I'd like to build the plant. You kKnow,
it?’s & preat system, it's a great concept. But can you build it?
Can you Justify its cost over a pericd of time of the life of the
landfill?

SENATOR FALLONE: what about—— Lou stated before, M.
Figurelli stated before that the lanafill itself was in viclation
of Federal law, State law and that there were nc permits and that
there were —- to begin with, tc operate it the way 1t's being

operated. Cari you comment orn that?
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MR. ZARILLO: Let me address that. The lanofill is
beirg operated under Jurisdiction of the State of New York
Department of Cornservation. We feel that we're meeting all the
regulations and we’re currently in the permitting process. ﬂ We
have a permit for the final grading and for the systems that I'm
talking of installing; roadways, gas control systems, everything
you need for a larndfill before the State of New York. The State
of New York has jurisdiction, I guess, to do anything they want.
They can come and, you know, they can arrest me. They can arrest
Mike. We're not—-— The City of New York is not a government unto
itself. There is a State DEC.

SENATOR FALLONE: So you do have——

MR. ZARILLO: So we're in compliarnce as far as-—-—

SENATOR FARLLONE: Wwhat about as far as the Federal
governmerit is concerned?

MR. ZARILLO: You're beyond my area of expertise. 1
gorn’t know of any Federal regulatiorns that we’re breaking because
everything that we do there as far as dredging, as far as
buildirng various systems have Federal permits. We have Coast
Guara, we have Corps of Ergirneer permits.

SENATOR PFALLONE: Well, see, why dorn’t you=--—  Lod
mentioned a very basic thing. He cited the Rivers and Harbors
Act. He said that--—

MR, ZARILLO: Yeah, of 1893.

SENRTOR PFALLONE: ——pursuant to that yocu're not
allowed to be discharging any material, any of this garbage intc
the coastal waters.

MR. ZARILLO: Well, I think that if you were to look at
that -- you pgentlemen are all attorneys and very learned mer——
If you would look at that Act and its national compliance with

that RAct I daresay we would close the door on the United States.

I mean there has been very selective —— agairn, this is not expert
testimony. I'm not an attorney, but that law has beer used in
very unevern way irn various jurisdictions. 1'm familiar with that

law. That’s really the Water Follution Control.
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I think there’s probably a major difference in the way
sclid waste is perceived and in the way sludge 1is perceived.
Particularly, I’ve had dealings with the Scuth Jersey. .Federal
people already in the perception of what ~washes up &oﬁﬁé@he
beaches.

SENARTOR FALLONE: Let me ask you one other thing. What
about the other comment that Lou made? He mentioned that the
type of guards or barriers that you put up don't really . prevent
the garbage from coming out of the landfill.

MR. ZARILLO: Well, that's why—— What we®ve got nrow
are the convernticonal plastic booms. What a plastic boom is, it's
a device about this high intco the water and it has a little net
below it and it’s very effective in keeping floating material
from floating out.

SENATOR FALLONE: Okay, but things go underneath.

MR. ZARILLO: Things can go underneath 1t. The nrew
boom is going to go much deeper.

SENARTOR FPALLONE: PBRut thenrn, in other words, it’s not——

MR. ZARILLO: WwWait, wait. Let me jJust go on with that.

SENATOR FALLONE: Go ahead, sure.

MR. ZARILLO: The way the system operates ricw there are
times when a tugbcat is bringing in four barges full of garbage.
Ckay? Arnd the tide is polng cut and the old boat may not be
working very well. So you opern the boom and the material flows
cut. That’s why we’re locking at redesigning this whole system.

SENATOR FALLONE: Yeah, but in other words, the point
is that in terms of the flow of garbage cut from the larndfill,
the barriers, in terms of the ships, the skimmers that are being
used now, they're really not very effective.

MR. ZARILLO: Well, there is effective-—

SENATOR FALLONE: I mearn you're talking about what you
want to do and you're poing to spend the morey but right row
it's—

MR. ZARILLO: We've done 1t. we've built the mcocorivig -——

the staging area. We!ve bought the boats. We're desigrning the
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boom.
SENATOR FALLONE: I understand. I'm just trying to
characterize——

MR. ZARILLO: Right rnow there's material——

SENATOR PALLONE: He made a lot—

MR. ZARILLO: Well, I'm not going to get into-—

SENATOR PALLONE: He made a statement about--—

MR. ZARILLO: He made a lot of statements.

SENATOR PARLLONE: ——the current situation with the
ineffective barriers to prevent the stuff from coming out of the
landfill and the ineffective skimmers.

MR. ZARILLO: The barriers can be improved. Yeah, they
can be improved. Absciutely they carn be improvea. You know, 1'm
not going to stand here and tell you that everything is beautiful
and that even after I've ceveloped this system, cakay, which I
think, youl know, is going to work and the best  engineering
dollars and brains say it's going to work, there may nct be scne
difficulties. Eut at this point we do everything we can to
mitipate the situation.

SENATOR FPRLLONE:  What about—-— Lou mentioned that there
was a proposal to extend the landfill. Is that something that -——
crr to exparnd the capacity or somethning.

mMR. ZRRILLO: N, What happerned-- Na, I c¢cidn't
understand that part of the testimony.

SENRTOR PALLONE: He talked about the building of a Sow
foot——

SENATOR GAGLIANDO: What's in their plans?

MR. ZARILLO: Right now the plan to keep the landfill
operational, okay, arng the life could be 1@ years, it coulad be
11, it cculd be 12, it could be 13. It depends. You know, whole
series of factors. In fact, can you build a S0@ foot mouritain,
you Kriow, engineering-wise? Cari you get the riew transportation
system up there?

SENATOR FALLONE: But that's in your plans?

MR. ZARILLD: But the plan now is to po to a Sa¢e footr

T
m



area and several areas of 350 to 408 feet, and other areas that
are much lower.

SENATOR PALLONE: Have those been approved by the State
and the Feds? ‘

MR. ZARILLO: That is part of the permit that's before
the State DEC as we sit here.

SENATOR PALLONE: And when—— that's been applied for
but hasn't beenrn granted yet?

MR. ZARILLO: That’s beers applied for and it's there,
and we're awaiting their determiration. '

SENATOR FALLONE: From the State and the Feds?

MR. ZARILLO: From the State.

SENATOR FALLONE: Just from the State.

MR. ZARILLO: You know, you're unger the jurisdictior——
Let me ask you & gquestior. Maybe yaou can help me. You® re under

the Jgurisdiction of Part 369, aren’t you, of the Federal

reguiation? I thinmk 1m the State of New York the Federat
government has deferreg, as probaply 1irn New Jersey, that
regulation to  the State. So the State becomes a much harder

moniitor than the Feas are, in fact.

SENARTOR PFPALLONE: But this expansion 1s definitely
something youw’® ve appliec focor?

FiR. ZARILLO: It's rot an expansion. it's what's
there.

SENATOR PALLONE: Different techniqgue.

MR. ZARILLO: Yeah. It’s what we're going-— It's
what pives us the 12— or ll-year life.

SENATOR FALLONE: Welly; I have a lot more question, but
I've got to let each of you-- Go aheaad.

SENATOR GAGLIANG: well, I want to jJust ask a couple
questions. You talked about oredge materials. Hre you oredging
row at alil?

MR. ZARILLO: I'm docing a aredge project as we sitv
here at 135th Streex, the marine transfer station on the Narin

River. Ta co that progect, tc get a permit for that project we

&7



developed arn very innovative way of dealing with " the dredge
material with the Corps. That is a cap.and cover type operation
where the material—-- The dredpe material there is Just silt.
There’s nothing wrong with it. It's passed EP Tox, New York
State DEC, Corps of Engineer guidelinesland Federal EPA permits,
which I have in possession before 1 can do it. There you have %o
cap the dredge material with a heavier material. Somewhere where
they’re doing a cellar construction job heavy stone, etc.

SENATOR GAGLIANO: And you put that on top.

MR. ZARILLO: That goes on top. That's a technique fhe
Corps has used and that’s a good technique.

Ancther technique that the Corps should address in this
district -—-— they’ve used in other districts —-— is to gig a big
hole and put your more deleteriocus material into the deep hole
and thern do an underwater cover job. So you don’t rile up, you
Kriow, you dari’t get the stuff up on the beach. Nore of us warnts
the stuff up on the beach.

Just let me point cout one other thino about oredge

projects. They!re very—-— They’®'re extremely expensive projects.
In fact, inn this Corps area --— again, this is nrnot expert
testimony but I'11 tell you —— in this Corps area the siltation

problem i the waterways is so great that all of the waterways
here are in great ganger of not being economically useful.

SENATOR GAGLIANG: Yes, we understand that.

MR. ZARILLO: You know that that whole--

SENATOR PALLONE: We hear that all the time.

SENARTOR GAGLIANO: wWhen you take——

MR. ZARILLO: It’s true.

SENATOR GAGLIANDO: When you take the dredge material,
you take the dredge material, where would you—-- Well, you use
that for cover or you want to use it for cover?

MR. ZARILLO: Well, no. I'm developing that program
NIOW. I've gottern—

SENATOR GAGLIAND: What do ycu use for cover now?

MR. ZARILLO: I use dirt. I buy dgirt that, again,
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passes EF Tox, etc.

SENATOR GAGLIANO: You're buying dirt?

MR. ZARILLO: Absolutely. I'm buying dirt Just like
the guy at Edpgeboro is buying dirt. It's a ‘major expense;j}lt’s
$8.88 a yard, latest fee. So 1've a double whammy,going; . See,
I've gotten permission to build this facility. The facility is
Just about finished. And I've alsc gotten permission from the
Corps ard the Coast Guard to do the first experimentation. In
other words, I'm going to dredge a little part of Fresh Kills andg
I'm goirig to put the material into the basins and dry it out.

Now, to get a permit to do that you have to prove that

not  only have we tested the area where we're dredging, but any

effluent from the basins has to be tested and be benign. A1l of
that process lies before me. A1l of that testing process lies
befcore me and at some point—— It's going to work or 1 woulan't

be doing it. I mean, we've studied it to the Ntnh degree. 1 will
get a permit, then, to expand the system.

Other Corps areas, the South Jersey Corps area, allouws
this all the time. They do all of their dredging and upland it.
I guess yow ve visited same of those facilities down along the
Delaware. '

SENATOR FPALLONE: On the Delaware side.

mMmR. ZARILLU: Irn Terxas it?’s—— They do it on the Jersey
side also.

SENATOR FPALLONE: Noy, I mean on the Delaware Eay.

MR. ZARILLO: Yeah. The New York Corps area has beer
very reluctarnt to allow that. We really aon’t understand why.
we've beern in a long—-term debate over those subjects.

SENATOR FALLONE: Assemblymar, did you have sone
questiorns?

ASSEMELYMAN OTLOWSKI: Yeah. It’s my understanag, Mr.
Chairman —— arnd with your permission —-— that you testified before
Judge Sterrn. Ycou were orne of the experts from New York City that
testified.

MR. ZARILLO: I don’t think it was me, but po ahead,



sir, It was some other person in the same capacity.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Well, let’s get it straight.
You did not testify? )

MR. ZARILLO: I have never testified before Judpge
Stern. I have been .in Judge Stern's court when he directed us to
—— when I came up with the concept of building the barrier across
the Kill. Eut, I have never given —— as far as Ibknow I have
never given testimony to Judpe Stern, but some other officials
have, clearly.

ASSEMEBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Did any of your counterparts, to
your knowledge, testify bpefore Juoge Stern that this whole
operationn would be cleared up and meet the court’s requirements
by 139867 was that testimony renderea? EBecause wnat ycou’re
saying here today you’re leaving yourself 10 years, 15 years, l&
years in the future. So are we saying to Woodbridcdge that they?®ve
been wasting their time in the ccourt, that there 1s ro relief for
them here?

MR. ZARILLO: Nao, no.

ASSEMEBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Wnher coula they——

MR. ZARILLO: I thirnk we're telling Wocdorioge we’re
going to spend a&ll  the money and apply ourselves 1n all
reasornable fashion to try to mitigate the prablem. I mean I
think that's what all these acllars ard charts are about. I
mear, we're going to try to mitipate the prabilem.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: In that event, what kind of
timetable are you setting up for the mitigation of the problem
for MWoodbridge? Wheri can Woodbridge, i your opinion, o the
basis of your testimony here, expect relief?

MR. ZARILLO: Well, I think that’s a very hard qguestion
to answer as you pose it. I would say I think they’re probably
getting some relief now from the operational methods that are
being employed. I'm gqguite sure. This Department alsc has &
series of pictures and photographs of the beach takern on a very
regular basis by a certified uniformed officer of cur Department.

We have a body of evidence also.
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I would say, again, we're not here to argue. We? re

here to try to improve the situation. 1 would say that the
situation has been improved. The situation is going to “Timprove
further as we get the boats on—-line and it's going to iﬁ%ﬁﬁ&e-—

It’s going to take a quantum leap in improvement when I gef the
boom up. Over the riext three to five years.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Excuse me. I Just would want to
make this clear. This is, you know, a Senate Committee hearing
and, as a matter of fact, is by the courtesy of the Chair that
I'm asking you these questions. And as a matter of fact, I'm not
here to argue with you. As a matter of fact, I want to be
helpful to the Benate Committee so that they can make same
Judgments eventually.

Welre talkirng about a cump. Were talking about a
very, very large dump that poses an admittedly —-— you admit that,
it poses many, many problems. Ara then you po on to say that
ycau have & long-range program to clear this up. In the meantime,
of course, Woodbridpe, of course, nas a prabiem that they!re
looking for immeciate sclutions. '

Obviously the way that oump 1s operated from the
testimony that was submitted here today, it’s probably in
violation of every Fegeral regulation.

MR. ZARILLO: Nc., Let me Just say I wcoulc contest
that.

ASSEMEBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Am I correct about that?

MR. ZARARILLO: No, you’®re not correct about that, sir.
Respectfully, yocu’re not.

ASSEMEBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Why am I not correct?

MR. ZRARILLO: I would invite you to come ocut there and
look. I invite the Committee to come out there and look. Let me
take you there any time you want. You just call me up ang teli
me, "Today is the day I want to come ocut there." You carn make
it a Sungay. You can make it a day when it's pouring rain and
muddy. I mean, come out there and look. It’s very easy to sit

here and say it's a dump. The dump has rnno fans. I'm not evenr a



fan of the dump. Everyorie is going to say it’s dirty, it smells,
it’s dusty, it’s filthy and I'm going to say, "Yeah, you’'re
right. " Okay. I'm not going to argue with you about  that.
But on the cther hand, it’s very easy to say there are 3000
vicolations out there. . Where are they? What are we violafing?
What we're doing out there, we're taking parbage and we're
burying it. Albeit we drop a little into the water. 1 admit
that. It smells. We're doing all kinds of things about smells,
about birds, but there are no magic major violations out there.
I mean there is nc guy out there with a mask orn that's doing
these terrible thirigs. We have a whole surveillance system so we
don’t take toxic materials. I dorn*t krnicw where these magic
violations are.

SENATOR GAGLIANO: Mr. Zarillo?

MR. ZARILLO: We have a—-— Just let me go on a little
further. We’re doing a leachate control system right now. If

you drive on the highway, on 440, youw’ll see a major, major $5.95

million leachate control system. I'm alsa gesigriivig ripht row
RFPing the desiprn for a total leachate control system, oKRay, to
ceal witn the erntire area of leachate. I*ve spent miliiaons of
gollars testivig the leachate. Uur leachate, in fact, we’'ve aone

the testirig by the most reputaple firms in the uraiteo States.
They show that the leachate eminating from cur lancofill i1s of the
same quality of what's already in the Arthur  Kili. In other
worads, we’re rict deleterious to the Kill.

we?! ve left almost no stone unturnea, S0 these
violations—— I mean, the next person can come here and say,
*You’re vioclating.*" I don’t understand the nrature of the
violations. We're not doing anything magic out there except
burying garbage. I don't know how to answer that questian.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: No, Just for the record, ano as
a matter of fact, as you said, we’'re riot here to argue. We? re
here to try to get a record for the Senate Committee. And witn
the permission of the Chair, I just wart tc be somewnat helpful.

Here is a larpe dump, cre of the largest orn the East



Coast. And with all kinds of problems, with all kinds of
complaints, and the complaints are real because you're in court
about the complaints. If the complaints weren't real the . court
would have never sustained or heard. The ecourt would ‘have
dismissed this out-of-hand. l

Now, it seems to me that this kind of a .dump where
you're dealirng with the kind of volume thatkyou're dealing with
-— and I think we ought to clear the record up. I don’t think
that this Committee can let you leave this room by sayirg that if
all of the Federal laws were enforced there wouldr’t be any dump
iri the country. The fact of the matter is the Federal government
made most of the dumps live up to their requirements. That's why
they’re in operation.

MR. ZARILLO: That's not what I'm saying. I saio that
if all Federal: laws and all regulations were involved, none of
this would be here. Wwe'a all be in our houses because we
wouldrn®*t be able to operate or do anything. There are many, many
laws arnao regulations on the books that I'm viot prepared to
address. I'm Just saying that the law of 1833 that everycone
point ocut I <thimk is probably & red herring. I think 1t 1s
probably ar urnenforceanle iaw. '

ASSEMEBLYMAN UTLOWSKI  Yeah, pur I, agein, I aan’t want
tc be argumentative. Ure of the thirngs it seems to me that nas
come up in this hearing togay 1s the fact that, Yol HICOW, witn
this dump, with 11ts locatior, with the problems tnhat it is
causirng, shouldr®t this garbage start to be giverted rnow, now, to
other places rather than compouriding the prablem that we're
already talkirng abcout? For example —-— and 1 call this <to the
Committee’s attenticn Just for the record —— I can’t see how
you're complying witn the Interstate Sanitation Campact. I can'z
see how you're complying with the Coastal Zone Management Act. i
can't see how ycu're complying with the Rivers arnd Harbors Act.
I jJust can’t see that. As a matter of fact, there must be same
substarice to what I just asked because i1t was on that basis that

you were hailed intc the Federal courts, and the Federal court,
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of course, has set timetables with guidelines, but that's another
matter.

I will bring it to the attention of this Committee——
And as a matter of fact, I hope that this Committee, tdq, ”uhen
welre talking to the Attorney General of the State of Nethehsey,
that we're going to insist that the Federal regulations are being
complied with, aside from New York. There should be plans
immediately to start diverting this garbage into other areas.

MR. ZARILLO: You know, we all wish— Just let me say,
you' re perceptive. We all wish there were. This is the landfill
that serves the City of New York, the bigpest city in the united
States. It’s the one place that we have. I mean I thirnk that's
the mornumertal fact that none of us can get over that hurocle. At
this point that Fresn Kills is ocur landfill. Will 1 spend
dollars——

ASSEMRBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: M., Commissicrer, I am nroz
belittling the problem that you have or all of us have with
garbage today. That is cne of the big problems that confronts
the couritry, but we're talking about this particular dump and its
location and the problems that it pbrings apout. Hrc yet there
aren't any plans to divert garbane from this area.

MR. ZARILLO: Let me answer tnat. The way you mitigate
the problem at Fresn Kills is by building rescource recovery. As
you builcd rescurce recovery, akay, you're reducirig the voliume anc
you'! re riot  transporting a very benign material which is
incinerator ash. Sa  the answer, believe it or not, it's &
paradox. The sciution ta Fresh Kills is to exterd its 1life
forever by buildirpg resource recovery plants. The paradox is if
we were able to bring 1@ resowrce recovery plants orn—line within
the next 1@ years, the life of Fresh Kills would probably be 3
or 4@ years because of the volume reducticon. Sc I mean, tnat’'s
the route. That’'s where we're probably poing to see cour relief.
That’s where cur relief will come from, from the burrivg process.

Yes, Senator?

SENATOR FALLONE: Tharnk you, RAssemblymar. Sernator
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Gagliana?

SENATOR GARGLIANO: Mr. Zarillo, I Jjust bhave one
question. In all of the discussion it seems to me that;vnhat
you're doing —— and I know there'’s a certain amount of stuff — I

presume there’'s a certain amount of the garbage that falié 6ff
the barges as it comes along because these are loaded high.

MR. ZARILLO: Not really, sir, because of the ﬁagging.
We've spent a lot of dollars.

SENATOR GRGLIANO: On bagging?

MR. ZARILLO: We've had people, engineers, and various
environmental pecple ride the barges.

SENATOR GRGLIANDO: Okay. Is there any denial -— and
maybe you shouldrn®t be the person I ask the questiorn of; maybe it
should be the mayor —=— but 1s there any denial but that the——
For example, so much of this medical stuff that comes down, comes
dowrn all the way to fmommouth County, the syrirnges anc the
hospital disposabie 1tems -—— and, of course, we a&all krow
hospitals Just dispose of everything today. They Jgust put it in
plastic and throw it away. Is there any denial that these thirigs

came from scme part of the system here?

MK. ZARILLO: I would say that I'm not going  to
answer—— I'm poivg to answer that guestiorn this way. I thine
that material can come from various arg many sources. The

questions that were goirvic o about the North River. rRemember the
North River alsc borders Huogson and Bergen County. Okay?
There's material caoming from variocus sources. I would say as far
as where material comes from, I think that there is arn agreement
with Woodbriage that whern material is found and it 1s identifiec
the City be called. I thirnk there's a protcoccol set up.

I will tell you this, Senator, that in any case where
hospital waste can be identified to a source you will receive the
most vigorous prosecution on our part that we can possibly bring
tc the issue. Tnat’s a commitment from me, from Commissioner
Sexton (phoretic spelling). That s a commitment from Chief Ryar.

That's a commitment from the entire Department.

~
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SENATOR GAGLIANO: We appreciate that.

MR. ZARILLO: If you were to identify to us a source of
hospital waste coming from anywhere in New York City that is
reaching any place and anywhere it's found, it would be found in
a legal manner, I will take it upori myself t§ bring to bring that
evidence to our Inspector General.

SENARTOR GAGLIANDO: I appreciate that.

MR. ZARILLO: We would 1like—— We have the same
cbjective that you have in this hearing.

SENATOR GAGLIANO: 1 appreciate that. Therefore, you
kriow, it almost seems to me —— because 1 am really upset abocut
this hospital waste. I think that's the most terrible thirng that
anybody could ever throw outr intco the waters. It jJust seems to
me that there ocught to be a system in New York City, maybe even
in our cities, whereby the variocus hospitals will have -——
when they buy plastic materials have their name stamped on it, or
a number.

mMR. ZARILLO: That?'s arn excellernt i1oea. Mire, ig——
Thie is Chief Ryan. raybe he'll be able to pive uUs some more
infarmation.

SENATOR GAGLIANO: 0Okay, I Just want to put that on the
recorad, too. I think there acught to be identificatiorn with
respect to whatever receptacles hospitals use soa that 1f these
show up irn a place other thamn where it should be there car  be
direct prosecuticn.

MR. ZARILLO: Vigorous prosecuticon, absclutely.

SENATOR GRAGLIANDO: AR second thing——

M I C H REL RY A N: Just to put it on the record for
hospital waste. Hospital waste 1is not accepted in city
landfills. Local law 57, which was passed in November of 885
doesn’'t allow or permit us to have that material come into the—

SENATOR GAGLIANG: Yes, I understand that. That's

why-—— I understarnd that, but we still have allepations of
hospital waste. This may be things thatr are left over ard they
do float. They!'re floatables because they’re light plastic anc



let’s face it——

MR. ZARILLO: It's possible that there’s a deposit of
therm. )

SENATOR GAGLIANOG: They may be already there.

.The other thing that I'd like to suggest, Mr;hlarillo,
it seems to me that you're poing from a rather lightweight,
almost skimpy boom operation,‘ which is acknowledge to be not the
best, to a Star Wars —— as you depicted it, a Star Wars
operation with the boom. It seems to me that with the use of
tugs and with the use of some engineering ingenuity that you
could have a middle—ground boom that could be in operation within
a year, and that that boom would co —— or series of booms ——
would do a great job until you actually get this Star Wars thing
built.

MR. ZARILLO: We've got three of the 1little ornes
already. You know, your lideas are goaad. We're thinkino along
the same lines.

SENATOR BGAGLIANGO: 0Oh, okay, but—-

MR. ZARILLO: We've got three of the little ories out
there already but they all have the same deficiency.

SENATOR GAGLIAND: What I'm sayinpg is that it seems to
me that you —-— arng you sound like you're a very rescourceful
persan —-— could, within six months to & year, gesign and
construct a boom which would not be a permanent thaing, and it
might have to be tied to a tug, which would deal ir essentially
the same way you're cgiscussing dealing it with the Star Wars
boom -—— and using the tides to your advantapge arnd take care of a
very substantial amount of the floatables that come cut of that
area. I think you could do it. I think you've ot to put your
mind to it because what you're talking about is by the time you
get all the permits for the big boom, the Star Wars boom, ‘and
build it you're talking three or four years. I think you could
do somethivng in morths.

MR. ZARILLO: Yeah, yocur thinking is pretty good

because, you see, as socon as I get the rest of this mooring rack
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completed -- okay == I theoretically will have the storage

capacity to only open the conventional booms with the incoming

tide. Now I'm wnot making—— But you see, I will have the
infrastructure. 1'11 have all the infrastructure other than ‘the
new boom itself. So theoretically 1 mijht be able ¢to -do

something along those lines. I'd have to look at it.

SENATOR GAGLIAND: Just talk to any old Navy ‘chief
petty officer who dealt with minesweepers and they can probably
give you enough ideas so you could pick up most of that stuff at
very minimal cost with the use of tugs.

SENATOR FALLONE: I'm afraid that Star Wars wor’t be
implemented until the landfill has utilized its life.

MR. ZARILLO: Na, nc. That progject is fundea for
design. The ergineer has been selected. And it 1s furaea for

construction rext fiscal year.

SENATOR FALLONE: Let me Just ask a couple of
questions, and I krniow we’®ve got to get on. Seriator  Gagliano
mentiocned about the overloading. As far as ycocu’re concerned——

We saw pictures of barpes that clearly seemed to be overloaoded s
that it would be very easy for the material to, Yot Kriow, came
out in & slight wind or whatever. That's not true as far as
you?! re concernec?

mMR. ZARILLO: It’s very heavy material. Those bags or
garbape are very heavy.

SENARTOR FARLLONE: A lct of it didn’t even seem ta be
bags.

MR. ZARILLO: There is very little locse litter.

SENATOR FALLONE: But in terms of the amount of
material that was some of those barpes——

MR. ZARILLO: Nao, but those barges-- Wwell, I don't
have the picture with me, but those barges have gunnels on the
side of them. And they way they’re locaded-—-

SENATOR FALLONE: The baps are way above that.

MR. ZRARILLO: Yeah, the bapgs are above it, but the wind

is not going to pick up a S@-pound bag. That is riot a-—- You



kriow, that is not where the problem is. The problem is at the
uriloading area. ) ‘

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. Let me ask you——

MR. ZARILLO: The weight of those bags precludes the
wind picking them up. | . ’

SENATOR PALLONE: RAll right. As far as the hospifal
waste is concerned, I mean, Just this past weekend down at Sardy
Hocok we had a trash—a—-thon and 1 personally saw the hospital
wastes that were coming up on shore. So it is clearly still a
problem. What you're telling me is right now in New York City
rothing can be dumped at the landfill, right? Norie of that?

MR. RYAN: That is correct, no hospital waste.

SENATOR FALLONE: None of that material can be dumped
there.

MR, ZARILLO: Flus our men will not deal with it.

SENARTOR FRLLONE: EBut the Mayor of Woodbridpe says that
he's documenting the different hospitals that are sending the
material. If he can show you that material, youl  would take
action?

MmR. ZARILLO: 1'd welcome anythivnig he carn give us.

SENATOR FALLONE: Okay.

mMR. ZARILLO: I mean, you know, chief--

SENATOR FALLONE: The cther thirng I wanted to ask you
too 1s some of the materiail, some of the hypadermic rneedies that
I've seen evern stilli have the needles on them. Isrn't there
ariything that restricts that?

MR. RYAN: Yes. You're not allowed to put sharps in
the system at all. They have to go to an infectious waste.

SENATOR PFALLONE: So even that's supposed to be takern
off and disposed of separately?

MR. RYAN: Ripght.

MR. ZARILLO: See, the regulation that was passed was a
very caomprehensive and tough regulation. Now, where is the stuff
coming from?

SENATOR FALLONE: I mean the bottom line is that it



even has the rneedles on it, let alone the material themselves.

ASSEMELYMAN OTLOWSKI: Senator, excuse me, if 1 may.

SENRTOR PALLONE: Sure.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: When you're talking qbbut
needles, needles are not only used in hospitals. They are almost
used in every house.

MR. RYAN: That’s right.

ASSEMRLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Some of them are used legally,
some of them are used illegally. Diabetics, of course, use the
injection methcod. There are many other things that-— 8o that
the needles find their way into ordinary parbage and when they
find their way into ordinary garbage I think that they also find
their way on the beaches, too. Even if your hospital act is
absolutely clean, you would still have the reedles.

MR. RYAN: There is a possibility, yes.

SENATOR FPALLONE: Well, the whole guestion—— I think
that orne of the thirgs I can see from Just the testimony today
that the Committee is poing to have to look into 1s the whole
question of regulation of the hospital waste and see what New
York is doing and whnat New Jersey is doing.

RASSEMBELYMAN OTLOWSHL : Just in passing, yoit Know, you
wouldrn®t RAIDS from a hospital needle. You woula get it from &

needle that would come in from a househcold in the oroginary

process of dumping. So that this is what also concerns
Woodbridge.

MR. ZARILLO: Yeah. Well, you kriow, we have the same
concerns. As I say, we could start a whole new protocol today.

Anytime they find anythirio that can identified to anyplace or the
New York side, we'll prosecute them. You have-— I mean this is
not a pleasant subject. I gorn’t like being here getting harassed
with this stuff-——

SENATOR FALLONE: R1l right. I appreciate what you’®re
saying.

MR. ZARILLO: lLet's go get them. We're willaing to join

With you in any way that we can.
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MR. RYAN: To date we've prosecuted 45 hospitals that——

SENATOR PALLONE: That were violating. '

MR. RYAN: That we proved were in vioclation of the
rules and regulations. And of those 45, 42 we won the cases and
they were fined. '

‘SENATOR PALLONE: Okay.

SENATOR GAGLIANO: Is there any way, seriously, where
that has happernegd —- is there any way that an order can be
eritered by the court at that point saying, "Since you've violated
the law once or twice and you've been caupght, then all of your

disposables must be marked with the name of the hospital or a

code number, which if picked up carn be identified?" It’s Kind of
silly for us to say that we're going ta try to pet these. We
heard ane person say, "You take a reo bag arnd you put it in a

black bag arndg theri you can’t identify it because it poes with all

the black bags." 8o what I'm saying is—
MR. RYRN: It's a legal issue which we discussed when
we first implemented this Local Law 57. We feel it's a&a good

method of identifying haspitals.

SENATOR GAGLIAND: It's about the only metnod I could
think of.

MR. ZRRILLG: I like youwr idgea, though, that wherever
it is purchased 1t’s serialized, you Know, natiornaliy. If you

get & natiocnal regulation then we could--

SENRTOR BRGLIANG: Weli, I don*t 1f we can 4o that
today.

SENARTOR FALLONE: I dor®t know about that.

MR. ZARILLO: No, rnot today, but I mean ycu would have
to—— There's probably a black market. ARs the Assemblyman
pocinted out, there's probably a major black market that goes on

with all this paraphernalia that we probably, as governments, are
uriable to deal with.

SENATOR PRLLONE: All right. Just one cther thing
about Fresh Kills that I wanted to bring up. My concern is ——

and I don't know if this has been addressea —-— my concern is that
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this landfill, the Fresn Kills is literally expanding inte the
Arthur Kill. In other words, that your operation is basically
making it so that the landfill is extending further out into the
waterways. There’'s nco basis for that whatscever? v

MR. ZARILLO: There is no way—-— That is under the
Jurisdiction of the Corps of Engineers and the United States
Coast Guard. I carmot get a construction permit without having
plans and specifications approved by the Coast Guard and by the
Corps. There is no way that 1 can make Fresh Hills bigger by
going out and driving sheet piles, you know, and making it
bigger. That’'s a-—-—

MR. RYAN: Actually, it has been made smaller for
upland.

MR. ZARILLO: There’s jJust no way that that can be. 1
mear, a) it's illegal to oo it under Federal statute:; b) it's so
expensive to carry such an aoperation out that it's prohibitive.
It is jJust not feasible.

SENATOR FALLONE: Ore other thing. With regard to—— I
have some information says several years ago there was a part of
the Fresh Hills that was closed because of pollutiornn of  the
groundwater, and [ understand that the aguifer that we’re —— you
kriow, the same cre that goes from New Jersey to New York. Is
there any evidence of that or what's beern done about that?

MR. ZARILLO: The aquifer—— 1'm familiar with the
aquifer that you talk about. There have been major, major, and
extensive studies that we have conducted urder State DEC auspices
looking at the migration of leachate from the Fresh Kills area.
We have fourd that-— 1he study was done a couple of years ago.
It is inconsequential. I can supply you with some of that data.

SENATOR FALLONE: I'd like that. Whatever information
you havey, I'd appreciate that.

MR. ZARILLO: We spent so much moriey on 1t. It’s good
stuff, It's gooo analysis.

SENATOR PALLONE: Whatever information you have on that

1'd appreciate.



MK. ZARILLO: Yeah. It's not a problem at this point.
See, New York 1is even stricter than Jersey because of the
Driviking Water Act that the State of New York has.

SENATOR PALLONE s If you can givg us that
documentation. b ‘

ASSEMELYMAN KARCHER: We have a more stringent drinking
water——

MR. ZARILLO: No, we're worse. We're tougher.

SENATOR PALLONE: Orie more question. I'm not going to

argue New York versus New Jersey.

Ore more thing. Mr. Figurelli mentioned the problem
with the —-— and I gon’t kriow if you can answer this, but i1f you
can enlightern us, please do — he merntioned the problem with the
raw sewape. That fact that there was a moratorium that was
lifted.

MR. ZARILLO: That is nat my area. I can’t. I*m rnot
DEF. See, New York City there’s a Department of Sanitation,

there's th2 sclid waste.

SENATOR FALLONE: Yau can’t answer that at all.

MR, ZARILLO: N expertise.

SENARTOR FALLONE: Yau® re not aware of the moratorium
beiro l1ifted or anything?

mMR. ZARILLO: N, that's rniew to me. There i1s a major
construction  pragram going on there with interceptors 1 Know.
But I carn’t answer that.

SENATOR FALLONE: Okay. Any other questions? {no
response) Thank you very much for coming. We appreciate 1it.
You didn’t have to be here.

MR. ZARILLO: I'11 send you that data on the migraticon.

SENATOR PALLONE: Yes.

MR. ZARILLO: It's interesting stuff. There is one
aquifer——

SENATOR PFRLLONE: Ferhaps you could pgive us some
information about--— You know, you mentiorned ali these proposals
taday. I'’d like tao have, maybe, the doccumentation on that as
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well.

MR. ZARILLO: Okay. I send it to you at the--—

SENARTOR FALLONE: We'll give you——

MR. ZARILLO: Yeah, give me an address.

SENRTOR FPALLONE: We'll pive you an address. 0Okay. I
kriow we're supposed to take a lunch break and 1 assume——
Everybody here can come back except for the Freeholder? Do you
want to just go very quickly and give us your presentation?
FREEHOLDER VINCENT MARTTINO: Before the
Commissioner leaves for New York I'd like to just say a few
things.

SENRTOR FARLLONE: Sure, please. Arnd then we're going
to haQe the break for lunch. We have no choice.

FREEHOLDER MARTING: Incidentially, I left some
pictures up there that were taker in 1979. That’s stili the
method that they’re usinp, 1 believe, for unlcading barpes.

MR. ZARILLO: Much more modernized, though, sir. It's
cleared up and moderni:zea.

FREEHOLDER MARTINO: EBut 1t's basically the same thirg.

MR. ZARILLO: Twenty miilion acllars hernce though.

SENATOR FRLLONE: Ukay. You're Freeholder Vincent
Martirc?

FREEHULDER MART ING: Yes. 1l live ripht here i1n Fort
Reading. I useda to have a boat.

SENATOR  FHLLONE: Turn  that arouna. (referring to
microphone)

FREEHOLDER MARTINO: I don't know i1if I neea the
microphone.

SENATOR PALLONE: Well, the only thing is we want it
recorded. We want it recorded so either hoald it or sit down, one
or the other.

FREEHOLDER MARTINO: Just we commend you for holding
these hearings so close to the sowce of the proplem. Most
important, I think, there’s three apencies that con’t have any

credibilityy the DEPR, the EFR, Sarntation Department from the



City of New York. Why do I say it? In 1977 1 was a Councilman
in Woodbridge, had a boat in Sewaren; belonged to the Sewaren
Outboard Club. We filed in the United States Attorney's office
in Newark a charge against the City of New York. —-Extensive
litigation. It was under Judge Stern. Threatened io' Jail
Commissioner Vacarello (phonetic spelling).

We received all kinds of promises at that timé and some
of it I have here and 1’11 give you copies. The Department of
Sanitation —-- just 1like to read one. "The installation of a
permanent boom system would be implemented in accord with
schedule or sooner if feasible" and this date is 1977. We'? ve
been through this already.

We saw the picture similar today. George Wyatt
(phonetic spelling) who is presently working in the Engineering
Department in Woodbridpge sa&id exactly what the Senator saiao,
"Anyone with a 1little bit of minesweeper experience could
probably correct this.” He said with the little mechanical
enigineering that he had in college he could devise & boom system
that would opern and close and restrict the barges to i1ncoming
tides, which would give them approximately 12 hours a gay. And
it fell on deaf ears. Well, again, they sent the letter through
the United States Rttorney’s office that they would come up with

a permarnent boom systemn.

The probliem that's there is serious. Why 1n the world
yoau Sernators oon’t  cut  the DEF budget and keep them as an
advisory board because that’s all they're capable of. I mean,

I've got letters from Beatrice Tylutkl when she was there, what
she was going to gco. It takes you four months to get an answer.
The EPA falls in the same category.

What they did threaten —— which 11ncidentally ogoesn’x
invalve you pecple in New York —-- they did threaten Woodbridge av
that time to fire them $300Q0 a day for composting leaves back in
the 197us.

The prablemn is seriocus. I don’t agree with the

Commissioner of the Sanitation Department —— Deputy Commissioner
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or Commissioner. Ferhaps you'll be the Commissioner. They? ve
chariged sc many, you know, since 1’ve been involved.

MR. ZARILLO: They're better each time.

FREEHOLDER MARTINO: I don't agree -—— and I've been in
government Qquite a bit of time, too —— 1 don’t agree with the

fact that he said that government knows no time restraints. Yes,

they do know time restraints. They have penalty clauses, they
have fines, and in some cases they have imprisonment. But most
important, if you put that out to bid —— which we're not even

sure because you said it is going to be presented to the
Department of Finarnce—-—

MR. ZARILLOG: Board of Estimate.

FREEHOLDER MARTINDO: Board of Estimate was 1t? 1 stand
correcteo, soarry. You said next you would present these plans to
the Board of Estimates.

MR, ZARILLO: It’s irn the process now.

FREEHOLDER MARTINGO: Fardon me?

MmR. ZARILLO: It's in the process rcw.

FREEHOLDER MARTING: Okay. So we have no appravali yet.

MR. ZARILLO: Yes. I have it in the buoget. It 1 17y
the City budget. '

FREEHOLDER MARTIND: Has the budpnet been approveac?

MR. ZARILLO: Yes, RAbsolutely. It’s standing as of
row.

FREEHOLDER MARTINDO: Thern it's jJust a proceaural matter
right now?

MR. ZARILLO: I*ve got the—— Right.

FREEHOLDER MARTINO: But we can*t give a time date of
approximately whern it could be dore. Five years?

MR. ZARILLO: Ore year for design; two years for
construction.

FREEHOLDER MARTINO: Sa we’re talking three years from
riow?

MR. ZARILLO: The final tarcet.

FREEHOLDER MARTINO: we had a court orcer, i beiieve,

e



that they agreed to—— 1 say you people agreed to a court
injunction that said that they would have it done in 1985.

Genrit l1emen, what's got to be done is the DEP and EFPA if
they did their job we wouldn’t be having this problem that we’re
having right now. It*s Just as simple as that. The_ Dﬁited
States Attorney’s office has a record of it. They!® ve stérﬁed
prosecuticon. Judge Stern threatened to jail Vacarello. I was
right there when he saig it. Vacarello is gone. New
Commissioner comes in and new theories come in. The problem is

seriocous and I think prosecution, fines, and complying. when they

put that cut to bid, rno extensions. Meet the time frame or pay
the pernalty cost. Just like we do whern we put out bids in
government. Mary, yourre familiar with that. We put a taime

frame and that’s the way it has to be.

Tharnk yaou, geritlemen, for havaing this hearing here ang
certainly bringing it right forwarao. I will make any copy of any
letter from 1977 to *73 from the EFR arnd the DEFP available ta you
at any time.

SENARTOR FALLONE: Tharnk you.

ASSEMBLYMAN UOTLOWSKI: M. Chairman, may i suggest tnat
he make that availabple to the Senate Committee?

SENATOR FALLONE: Of couwrse.

ASSEMBLYMAN  OTLOWSHI: wWoula you make copies of  that
and make 1t availaple to the Chairman?

SENRTOR PALLONE: Could we have it for the recoro?

FREEHULDER MARTINUO: Only 1f you reduce their budpet
because they're wasting too much money.

SENATOR FPALLONE: Thank you, Freeholder. 1'm sorry for
the delay.

What we're going to do, we have to take a break. We're
going to come back at £2:3@ sharp and we’re going to skip the tour
of the beach because we just don't have the time for 1t. But,

everyone will have arn opportunity to speak.

(RECESS)
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(AFTER RECESS)

SENATOR PALLONE: We're going to open up the hearing
again. I apolicgize for being late. We were trying to get cut
and we jJust couldn’t make it in time.

Is Mr. Robert Stewart here from the Society of the
Plastics Industry? Did he leave? 1 guess so. Then we'd like to
have Dr. Mytelka from the Interstate Sanitation Commission.

DR. MYTELKA: Why don't we sit sideways so the audience
can hear us also.

SENATOR FALLONE: Whatever you'd like as long as they
can hear the reccording.

DR. MYTELKA: Mr. Cnairmarn, I1'm Dr. Alan 1. Mytelka,
Director and Chief Engineer of the Interstate Sanitation
Commission. i'm assisted today by Dr. Mitchell Werdell (phornetic
spelling), Counsel fcr the Commission.

I*'m pleased to be able to speak to you about the
serious problem that you have takern up in this hearaing. Coast
pollution threaterns the ernvironment and health of the people who
use the State's recreational rescurces and certainly i1mpairs
their use. I woulo like to tell you what the Commission is doinp
in its district to alleviate the pollution and what we think
still needs ta be dore.

First, faor tnose of you who may not be familiar witn
the Commissicon, 1t is an interstate envirormerntal agency created
52 years ago by the Tri-sState Compact among the states of New
Jersey, New York, ard Correcticut. It's purpcse was and still is
to address the largely interstate polluticon 1vn the trai-state
area. The Commission has both a water program and an air
program. The Commission is a regulatory agency in the field of
water pollution, with the authority to make arnad enforce water
quality regulations within the interstate sanitation district.
The Commission’s district includes the waters of the preater New
Jersey, New York, Cormecticut metropolitan area. The 1l1ower

Hudsori River, Upper Eay, Lower Bay, Raritarn—-Sanaoy Hook Bays and
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the Arthur Kill-Newark Bay are all part of the district.

It hcolds 1its regulatory responsibility concurrently
with the environmerital departments of 1ts three members s&tates.
The Commission’s effluent values appear in the pollution
discharge permits issued by New Jersey, New York, and Connecticut
to discharges to the Commission’s district within those sfateé.

One of the basis segments of our program is treatment
facility sampling and receiving water monitoring. These
activities allow the Commission to determine compliance with its
effluent values and to analyze and evaluate water quality in the
district. Commission personnel regularly enter over 138 private,
industrial, arid public sewage treatment plants per year, some of
the larpger ones several times.

In addition to facility sampling, the Commission
samples receiving waters by boat and helicopter a number of times
each year. The 1nformation gathered on those runs provides
valuable data about the water bodies in the district and their
guality.

what has this information beer telling us? First, most
of the treatment plants meet the Commission’s water guality
regulations. Secorno, the water quality i1 the distract in
general has measurably improved during the past five to ten
YEars., I say that 1n pereral, and underliring in gerneral, the
water quality of the cistrict has improved. Clearly as you
recognize, sections of the district continue to be oegraaed.

As gescribeo irn the resclutiornn settinp up your
Committee, the area of youwr direct concern centers on the Jersey
coastline and the adjacent ocean waters. As meritionead earlier,
the area from Sardy Hook southward is not within the Interstate
Sanitation District. Consequently the Interstate Sanitation
Commission has rno jJurisdictiorn to regulate discnarpes 1nto those
Jersey coastal waters, nor to make use classifications of them.

Except for relatively small areas at the southwestern
end of the Interstate Saritation District that may be directly

invaelved, the importance of the Commission’s work to this hearing
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is the migratior along the Jersey coast of pcllution eminating
from points in the New York City metropolitan area. This
includes discharges and envirormental conditions from both New
Jersey and New York locations. Discharges and runoffs into
Raritan Bay, into the Lower Hudson, and into the 0ld Row -New
York—New Jersey harbor complex do affect the Jersey coast. The
exact extent of its influence on actual water quality conditions
along the Jersey coast is subject to considerable controversy and
has not been quantified. EBut it is surely true that the addition
of pollutionn from cutside the immediate shore area makes the
local problems worse.

The particular pollution that you address in this
hearing is caused by a variety of congitions. High coliform
caoncerntrations at beaches is orne serious threat as is deposition
of soclid waste alorng the shorelire. Beach closings oue to hignh
coliform levels may have an interstate compornent, but because
coliforms die of f fairly guickly most of this form of polliution
is local in origin.

New York still has areas in which raw ancg 1riagequately
treategd sewage 1s entering the adjacent water booiles. The places
responsible for the bulk of these gischarpges are unger cCconsent
orders to provide seconogary treatment. Mmany areas cof New Jersey
outside the Commissiorn’s district that pravige 1nacequate
treatment, probaply have the preatest i1mpact on New Jersey beacn
closings.

Durirng the past several years the Commission has takern
several actions that reduced the coliforms entering the waters of
the district. First, & few years ago pursuant to Federal law
over £@ sewage treatment plants discharging into the gistrict in
New York and New Jersey applied to the u. s. EFPAR for permission
to reduce the treatment given to the sewane discharges. The
Commission examined each of these applications individually witn
respect to 1ts effect on existirno effluent discharge reqgquirements
arnd the combirned effects of the charnpes likely to come from the

entire permit modification process. Tthe Commission oaenied
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concurrence in all of the cases. This action prevented
additional pollutants from being discharged into the agistrict. 1
would stress that it was the Commission that took this action,
not the U. 8. EFA who favored ity not the New York DEC who
opposed some of our actions, nor even the State of Jersey’s DEP.
It was the Commission who took these actions in the face of
extreme pressure to allow variances of one kind and all over the
place.

Second, effective July 1, 1986 the Commission has
required year-round disinfection within its district, rather than
the seasonal disinfection previously practiced. To accomplisn
this, the Commission held hearings and adopted this reguiation.
This action reduces the amount of coliforms present in the period
from September 15th through May 15th armd will, we believe, make
it possible to open additional shoal fishirg areas. it also
favorably affects cornditions during the early and late parts of
the beoating season previously rnot covered. I would point  out
that apencies in the State of New York, including New York City,
as well as some of New Jersey, vigorously opposedg that action by
the Comnmission. They wanted tc have seasonal ocisinfection. we
thoupht that was not  the way to go ang our Lommissiors toow
strornn, effective action.

Thiro, the Caommission bepirming i1n the late 134@0s and
contairnving down  to the present day has taken actions  whicn
materially improve the cguality of the cgistrict waters arnd sa the
waters flowirng i1nto the area of gilirect concern af this hearirig.
Consert orders whicn the Commission obtained against New Yorwe
City resulted in the construction and/or upgrading of most of the
treatmerit plants riow in the New York City system. At present the
Commission is a plaintiff in suits against the Hudson County
communities to secure the upgrading of their treatment
facilities. As our actions have been on a bistate basis and
affect what we thought were orders of priority, those rneeds that
had to be met. So we've taken action on the New York side and

actiorn on the New Jersey as well as actions in Cormecticut.
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Ancther pollutant source combined through overflows is
perhaps the larpgest scurce of wet weather water degredation in
the district. In fact, these overflows also add something to
pollution conditions during dry weather because the retention
time before pollutants are dissipated or carried ocut to sea from
some parts of the metropolitan area is considerable, up to 'two
weeks or longer. The Commission is currently working on a
combined sewer overflow report which will catalcg the overflow
points  in the district and target areas for priority attention.
These discharges occur throughout the district angd overflow
control will be a larpge step forward in improving water quality.

In cormection with this work an unforeseen daifficulty
has arisen. The Commission receivea from state anag locai
Jurisdictions what was expected to be fairly complete and
accurate information on compined sewer locations arng oischarpe
pocints, However, wheri the Commission field persornrnel undertook
to check some of the informaticon it became apparent that recorcs
were 1in disarray and incomplete. In order that cur report may
be made known to operating agercies, ather regulatory agenciles,
and interestec public actual conditions concerning combilried
sewers it has been necessary for the Commissiorn fiela persconrnel
to physically traverse shorelines and to verify or discover the
correct positions ang situations of comblnea sewers. Tnus the
Commission’s report will, in significant part, constitute
original exploration ana 1dentification of combirnec sewers rather
than Just merely an analysis of the repgion’s combirned sewer
systems. Adding this largely unexpected task to our regular
moritoring pragram has been a necessary, but unforeseer, strain.

Regarding the current problem of sclids wasning up’ ori
the New Jersey shore, the Commission has been investigating the
potential scurces of this pollution. we have had meetings witn
both the State of New York ard New York City on the corntributions
from Fresh Kills Landfill. In the past, the Commission has beer
instrumental in  assuring proper cover for lancgfill areas and

adequate retrieval of any flocating gebris toc prevernt soliacs from



poclluting district waters. The Commission is in the process of
gathering data ano determining whether further action should be
taken. And as scorn as I finish my statemernt —— which will be
shortly == Dr. Werdell has some things he wants to say
specifically about the Woodbridge lawsuit against New York City.

Much remains to be done in the region. Existing
problem discharges must be eliminated. Many will be in the next
few years, but pressure on the offending pollutors must continue.
As I mentioned before, combined sewer overflows must be
reccgnized as the serious problem that they are, and reduced or
eliminated. More can also be done in controlling solids in the
water. The Commission has been acting on all of these fronts and
will continue to oo so.

Orne of the Commission’s priorities is working to
improve the waters of the district so that the beaches and water
bogies will be availlasle for pecple to erngoy for all their
immterdes uses. We've workes towards this goal 1n the past  and
we'll continue to pursue this in the future. I have tried tocay
to highlight several of the Commission’s activities of recent and
present date which most bear on the subject of this hearing.
Before closivmg 1 should like to adoress myself briefly to a
frequeritly overlooked or understated aspect of the New “Jersey
coastal pollution prabliem:  This is the multiplicity of poliutant
scurces and what we believe the approach to them shoulo be. It
is far too easy to point & finger in ripnteocus 1rngipmation at one
or two villairns and convey the impression that 1if only they were
set to rights everythirio woula be fine. It is alsc easy to err
in an opposite direction and to contenag that because the
situation is complicateg nothaing really helpful can be done, or
at least in any kind of real time.

Waste on the bpeaches and polluted waters offshore
result from a& multitude of contributions. In addition to sewapge,
runcff and debris from the shore areas themselves arng from the
New York metropolitan area there are hunar waste aric retuse from

thousand of fishing anc other recreational boats. Mmany of these

e
ot
i



come from the communities of the metropclitan area and many
others are craft berthed along the Jersey shore and used by local
residents and customers of day charters. These many sources are
a callecticon of public and private persons and agencies, some of
them local, others of them ocutside the immediate shore aréa but
natives of New Jersey and others from New York. The Interstate
Sanitation’s position is that to the greatest extent possible ali
of these sources should be iderntified and abatted. Any source
which discharges unlawfully or negligently into the waters of New
York or New Jersey should be proceeded against. However, the
task is great. Its total accomplishment will take the
cooperatiorn of all the relevant state ang local goverrnments and
the teris of thousarnds of individual citizens. The Commission
attempts to oo 1ts part ana, to the extent of its rescurces, will
intensify 1ts efforts.

Dr. Werdell has some things he would like to say

regarding the Woodbridge situatior. Then we would be glad to
answer any questions you may have.
D R. MmMITCHETWLL WENDELL: M. Chairmarn, we doc not
Know  to wham the Mayor was referring this morning whnenn he said
that Woadbridpe has asked everyorne for help. wWhatever that may
mear, if it is interpreted to mean that Woodbridge has asked the
Interstate -Sanitation Commission for help, we must respectfully
set the record straioht on that point. Before Woodbriage brought
its suit severn years ago 1t did rniet consult  the Interstate
Sanitation Commission, nor gid it brang to the atterntion of the
Commission its complaint against New York City gischarpes. e
learned of the Woodbridge suit only after it had beer instituted
and was underway. ’

Furthermore, over the ensuing years Woodbriadge has been
successful in petting from the United States District Court in
Newark a dozen or more orders directing specific abatement
actions to be taker at the New York City Fresh HKills Landfill.
From this course of action the Commission believec that

Wooabridge was having a considerable measure of success iv  wnaz
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it was attempting to oco. The Commission has a district which
stretches all the way from New Haven, Connecticut and north of
Bear Mountain Bridge orn down to Sandy Hook. Woodbridge and the
waters immeciately offshore from this community are as important
as any other part of the aoistrict. Nonetheless, in thél&&ééﬁce
of any complaint from Woodbridge we were proceeding aﬁd “the
Commission has proceeded over the years with activities which, in
view of the nature ard limitations ori the Commission’'s resocurces,
we have though were providing good value throughout the cistrict,
including this portion of it, for the expernditures that we have
been able to make.

The course of the present Woodbridge action —— ana I
have had our staff attorrey in the Commission’s office review the
record of the file of the court in Newark on this case -—— the
course of that action does not appear faulty so far as  the
ordering of remedies from the New York City Lanafill. Arnd 1f at
is faulty, perhaps Woodbridge would krniow that better tharn we at
this point. Where the rub comes 1s that Juocpge Stern nas asHéd
that before hnhe proceecs  further, wooobrione DbDrivng to Nhim
sufficient evigernce that the particular pieces of agepris anoc
cother waste washing up on the Woodbriogge beach come from the New
York City Lancfili. wnavever the reascon may be up tao this
present time the Townsnilip has rat, at least in Juope Stern’'s
view, proviged him with the evigernce he seeks betore he wili
praoceed to impose contempt citations or whatever othner reilef
that bistraict Court may be abie to fashion.

Now there 1s a aifference between the Woodbrioge actiorn
and what the Commission might do 1f this were a Commissiorn
proceeding. The towrn of Woodbridge faces the problem of proving
as Judge Sterrn has asked that what washes up on the beach here
cames specifically from the New York City tanafill. Hrng 1in view
of the large multiplicity of sources that everybody recognizes
that is a very difficult thing to do in specific terms. 1 am riet
sure that the Commission or anybody else could do betrter than the

Township of Woodbridge at establishing ang making tnat Kind of



proaof.

However, if the Commission were to undertake a
proceeding, the Commission would not be faced with that kiﬁd ‘of
burdenn of procof. All under our compact that the Commission would
have to have established to it in its record and find is that
pollution from the New York City garbage operations are being
deposited into the waters of our district in significant
quantities. Now that is a far different thing. We would not be
required to trace, as wWoodbridpe is, specific pieces of waste
fraom their souwrce to the beaches irn this vicinity.

However, the Wocdbrigge action having been commenced
and Judge Stern havirig made his orders, the Commissicon is faced
with a great obstacie, pernaps amcuriting to an absclute bar, to
its action so lornp — to its own action so lanpg as the Woadbridope
suit remains alive. Anc the reason for that 1s that it 18 &
funocamental principle of law that once a court has ordered
remecies and has takern Jurisdiction of their entorcement, as the
United States District Cowrt has, actions by others in the same
subject matter ana attempting to jJuope the same situation  WwWoLIc
be a subvér51on of ancg an interferernce with that enforcement
actiornn of which the United States Distriact Couwrt is now  seizec.
If the town of Woocdbricpe should think well of aparncoriang 1ts cwn
sult O gl1soomtiriaing 1ts owrn sult, this bar wouid Tner be
removed.

The Commissiorn  has, aover the course of a number of
years past, oeen aware of problems with the New Yorwk (Lity
Lanafill. For that matter, representations of a conference in ar
informal nature over the course of many years past have at least
contributed to some of the measures that in past years New Yors
City has taken at the lanafill. If Wooabridge and ctners claim
that that is insufficient, &s it may be, ther the probiem is whatv
further may be done. The Commissicon has informea the townt of
Woodbridge that if the town feels that it’s in 1ts interest to
gdiscontinue i1ts suit, the Commission woula commence a proceeding

of its own. We have i1nformecg—— We have commurniicatec tnis to the



towrn of Woocdbriogge by letter to Arthur Burgess, the towmsnip'
attorney. We ogid so after a telephone conversation which 1 had
with mMr. Burgess irn which he requésted that this be done in
writing. We have horiored his request and that letter should riow
be with the town of Woodbridge. He informed me that he proposed
to take the matter up with the Town Council and that’s why  he
wanted the matter put in writing.

Now the Commission’s proceeding, if we should commernce
one, would involve a formal investigation and gathering of
eviaence, its submission at a hearing to the Commission itself
and at that hearing we would hear any other witnesses who wish to
present evidence and to be heard on the matter. Thenn on the
recorgd of that hearing, the Commission wauld find what the
poliution situation eminating from the lanofill is. Now, 1 must
emphasize that the Commission, like any other bady which enforces
the law, 1if 1t is to issue an abatemerit order must have in its
record sufficient evidence to sustain that administrative fincino
and sufficient evigernce 1f the administrative order of the
Cammission is not obeyed to support 1ts firnoinog in & Jugicial
praceeding, whaicn if  cur  order, assumirvig that there were
Justification for issuing 1t, were giscobeyed, the Comm1ssion
would brivng a court enforcement  proceeding urnger those
circumstances.

SENRTOR FACLLONE: I know. I hate to interrupt you, bDut
please try to wrao 1t up because we have a long list nere.

Dk. WENDELL I kraw. I'm just about finisnhea. 1 am
Just about firnished.

Now, that 1s the situatiorn in which the Commission
presently finds itself and in this—— These are the reasorns why
the Commission has not proceeded any further than it has.
However, I must emphasize again, the Commission 1s willing to
proceed but provided only that its legal path is clear so that it
can proceed. Tharik you, Mr. Chairman.

SENATOR FALLONE: Well, gentlemern, you know, it's hara

for me to believe what I'm hearing here. 1 mean first of a&ali

117



...... - L e s e e e e el WG i e A e kN S - A e W = v w - - —— ———— — —— — = o e e —

statements were made about the evidence not being there to show
that materials coming to Woodbridge or to the Jersey shore from
the Fresh Kills Landfill. I mean unless I misunderstococd what I
Was hearing the representative from New York Sanitation
Department admitted that, you know, that there was material
dropping off from the barges, falling from the lardfill. He may
have said to us that it wasn't as serious as some of us think it
is, or that a lot more could be done to take care of it. But
there didn't seem to be any doubt that he was talking about
material that was falling off and that was coming to Woodbridge
and to the Jersey shore. In fact, they’re paying people to clean
up the material because they are resporisible for it. So I agon't
understarnd how —— you’®'re sugpestion that there i1srn’t any eviderice
that this material is coming from the landfi1l11?

DR. WENDELL : NG, Mr. Chairman, I am not suggesting
that. What 1 am saying is that from what I have heard here today
and from what we have neard previcusly it may well be that the
evigence exists bountifully 1if 1t is armg that the town of
Wooobrigge ana others could present it—-— For that matter, at
ieast some of 1t has to have been presented to Juage Sterr.

SENATOR FRALLONE: Certainly.

DKR. WENDELL ¢ But he wants more. He thirks that
legally he rieeds more in order to proceed.

SENATOR PALLONE: The way 1 understoocc Judge Stern's
order he specifically said that the larnafill was causarno the
problem, that New York had responsibility to clearn up the beach,
they had to pay for it. There’s absclutely no docubt that New
York's responsible and that evidence was presented to the court
to show that they’re responsible.

The only thing that I can see that you're telling me
is that because Woodbridge brought a suit you thirnk yocu have no
Jurisdiction. Everything else is not—-— Everythirg else that
you've said about not taking on the responsibility, 1t doesn't
follow from the testimory.

DR. WENDELL: Well, we have jurisdiction, rMr. Chairman,



but the U. 5. District Court at the behest of the townn of
Woodbridge, arid proceeding within its own complaint and its own
parameters with the court, has proceeded and the United States
District Court, which is also an enforcement agency; now has a
series of some dozen or more orders. ‘ .

SENATOR FPALLONE: I understand that, but let me.éskfyou
this. First of all, granted that there's a suit ‘“between
Wcocodbridge and the City of New York. I don't derny that, we know
that. What is to stop the Interstate Sanitation Commission from
entering the suit as a party to the suit or as a friend to the
court or a contributinog in some way? I mean clearly Woodbridge
has a problem in that they don’t have the manpower, They haver’t
the ability as a small town to deal with all thas. Can*t you
help them? Can’t you join the suit?

DR. WENDELL : We might riow be able to jJoin the suit,
although after sevenrn years I'm not very sure of that.

SENATOR FALLONE: Well, the problem ism’t goinp away.

It’s getting worse.

DR. WENDELL : Yean. However, the Commissicar seven
years apgo and now woulg not want to assume the buraoen of  proof
that Woodbriage has. If woodpridpe coulad prove to Judpge Stern as

weil as ne apparently needs it to be proved to him where that
waste comes from and who is responsible for 1t, tnern Wooobridge
presumably would be completely successful.

SENARTOR FALLONE: But the point is that Wooobridpe has
tried ang they have had the court ceclare tnhat there’'s suffaicient
eviderice that the material’s coming from the Arthur Kill, that
the City has to pay for the clean up of it. But they feel that a
laot more needs to be gore. The Mayocr stated specifically today
that the problem is pettirig worse, that a lot of the commitments
urnder the court orger aren’'t being satisfied. Thernn isn't it
incumbent, wouldn®t i1t be wise, certainly, for the ISC, at this
stage of the game, given that the towrn has a limited capabillity,
I would assume, to Joirn this suit and help them cut piven the

problems that are there?
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DR. WENDELL ¢ If you look at the 13 orders which Judge
Stern has issued, they comprehend all of the remedies that the
City of New York probably could be asked to institute to carry
through in order to abate the pollution which Judge Stern has
found from-— ‘

SENATOR PALLONE: So you’re——

DR. WENDELL: What I'm saying is —— pardon me, Mr.
Chairman —— what I'm saying is that if that were the only size of
the problem then Woodbridge would succeed and neither the

Commissiorn nor New Jersey DERP nor U. S. EFA is likely to be in a
better position. If the Commission 1is to undertake the
proceeding we would need to do it on our own terms of proof where
we are not faced with what Judge Stern calls insufficient
evidence.

SENRTOR FALLONE: Well, that’®s fine. I mean, okay, let
me take arother —— let me po at it ancther route. Let's assume
that you don’t want to Join the Woodbridpe suit. I gt krow
why. It seems to me it would be helpful to Woodbridge. But we
kricw that there’s a larger problem. We know that the flcatables,
the plastics, the gebris are rnot Just coming up on the Sewaren
Eeach, but they’®re coming up along otner parts of the Raritan Eay
ara that material is coming arcurnd the Atlantic Ocean. Woulon’t
it be the respomsibilaity of the 1SC to take up the whole praoblem
of the Fresn HKills Lanofill 1f it's causing that type of
pollution, and deal with 1t administratively and foroet
wooobraiage?

DR. WENDELL: Appareritly, apparently—

SENATOR FALLONE: Not to forpget Woodbridge, but I mean,
you  kKnow, that's one case, but we have a larger problem. You
geal with it on a larger level and administratively ernforce it
through your owrn administrative process.

DR. WENDELL: Our owrn administrative process is the
issuance of orders which if discobeyed we can jJudicially enforce.

SENARTOR FALLONE: Well--

DR. WENDELL: That is our remeay.



SENATOR PALLONE: Fine.

DR. WENDELL ¢ If Woodbridpe is unable to succeed at
that, and if the Commission with the Woodbridge suit still alive,
urndertakes its own proceeding, its result can be one of several
things. The Commission could find the same thing that the»Uﬁiﬁéd
States District Court has found. Under those circumstances—;

SENARTOR FRALLONE: Relative to a larpger area.

DR. WENDELL 2 Now wait a minute. Under those
circumstances we would then be faced with rno easier problem than
Woodbridge has. If we found —— if the Commission found something
other thar what Judge Stern has found, or orders other remedies,
thern the court, the District Court in Newark, could find that
that was an interferernce with Juapge Stern’'s findings.

SENATOR FALLDONE: You see, I gor*t understand. The
situation with Woocdbrigge 1s just with wWoodbridage. They?!re suing
because of a problem that they’re facing from the Arthur Kill,
okay? And 1t is & seriocus problem. But at the same time we have
a much larper problem whicn is also linked to the Arthur Kill and
it seems to me that youwr responsibility, I mean under the law, is
to look at that largper problem arng i1ssue administrative orgers to
deal with it. And 1f 1t Jgust happens that Woodbridpe is one of
the towns that erios up bernefiting from that, fine. But I mean we
can't—— I mear the whale point of the testimony here today, it
seemns ta me, was that this towrn of Wooabrioge —=— I mean |1 guess
by my standards is a very larpe town, but it's only one of over
S0 municipalities in the State —— is taking orn this burdern with
respect to itself.

At the same time we find that the other State agericies
and the ISC as an interstate agerncy arern’t aoing anything a&about
it. In fact, evern though I kriow Tor a fact that some of the
members of the 18C think that we should be coinng something about
it =— and I dorn’t want to pet into names -- pbut I know that
that?s &a fact. As a matter of, yau  Kncw, the council or
ycourself, whnatever, has ceciged that they shouldrn’®t oceai with it

because of this perngding lawsuilt. I mear everything that we?ve



said today indicates that 1t’s a much larger problem than what'
Woodbridge is facing as well as indicating that Woodbridge really
can't spend the time and the rescurces to deal with the problem.
So it seems to me that you're the agency that should be dealing
with it. I jJust don't understand. I mean at least, maybei if

you don't want to bring the lawsuit or jJoin the lawsuit, thern

eriter your own administrative action. Take some type of study.
Hold the hearings. Look into the problem and make some
recommendat ions. I mean, how cari you say to me, the way 1

understand it, that you just said we're not going to deal with it
at all now because Woodbridge has brought suit? It seems to me
that, you Kriow, if you carried that policy the ISC would ernd up
rot  doing anything because there always might be a 1little town
thats dealing with scomething.

DR. WENDELL 2 Nci, Mr. Chairmari. Furthermore, Mr.
Chairman, we have examined the situation. However, we appreciate
yaur concery, and 1t is a very genuirne one. The Commission would
be willing, ancg I personally as its counsel, woulo be willing to
uridertake a further review oV the situation to see whether there
is any other way that we can frame a proceeding whicn does rnot
simply duplicate wnat Judpe Stern ana the Distraict Court are
preserntly doing. 1f we are able to find such an alterrnative way
of phrasing a proceeading of the Comm1551on;5 CHiWTIy the Commission
will oo it.

SENATOR FALLONE: Let me ask you orne thing. Dr.
Myteika, I knmaow that as the September 3ra meetirn. or at least
leading up to that poinmt, you were corncerrned arnd you felt that -—-—
and I guess you brought it up to the Commission that day =—- that
the Commissicn shcould hold & series of hearinpgs and should do
something about the problem of Fresh Kills.

DR. MYTELKAR: That is correct.

SENRTOR FALLONE: When you pgot to the Commissiorn
hearing that ogay I take it you were simply tolo as a matter of
legal —— as & matter of law that it woulo be wronp for the ISC to

gc that?



DR. MYTELKRA: Nc. The Commission—— EBack in June at

the Commission meeting the issue of the Woodbridge suit came up.

Nc, the issue of the landfill situation came up. Having riothing
to do with the Woodbridge suity, nothing at all. It was on our
agenda. ‘ A

SENRTOR FALLONE: I, frankly, when I had talked<£o you
about it wasn't ever aware of the Woodbridpge suit. '; ‘

DR. MYTELKA: That.is correct. We were not iv terms of
its status. In fact I-—

DR. WENDELL: We were aware of it, but we were not
aware of——

DR. MYTELKA: I really thaught it was dorne. Wait a
mirinte. I really thought that that suit was dorne and over with.
SENATOR FALLONE: Right. So aid I.

DR. MYTELHKA: You  Know, 1t gJust didn't exist any

longer. I had my staff make investigations and based upaon their
reports to me I felt that there was on that basis sufficient
evidence aor  informaticon available to present before the

Commission at its September meeting & recommendation for a
hearirg.

SENATOR FALLONE: Right.

DR. MYTELHA: In doing-—— Arnd this came up maybe a
week or so pbefore the Commission meet ing, I dia speak to cournsei
and I did ask my staff attcocrrney to locok into anmag just check out
to make sure that that lawsuit was over with, She went into the
court under the direction of ouwr counsel here in Newark ang [
was, qQuite frankly, very surprised to find out what she came back
with in terms of what the lepal status was.

SENATOR PALLONE: But the bottom lire is any suit like
this is going to drag on. I mean we can’t assume that it's ever
geing to be completely closed unless everything was cured.

DR. MYTELKA: Mr. Chairman, I think as Dr. Werdell--—

SENARTOR FALLONE: All right. I aon’t mean to interrupt
yCiu. Go ahead.

DR. MYTELKRA: On  that basis ~— and long discussions



took place about it arnd what the consequences of us not doing it
are and we're seeing some of those consequences. So it wasn't a
position taken very lightly by the Commissior.

SENATOR FALLONE: No, I know that because I know that
you are interested in having the Commission in it. »

DR. MYTELKA: And because some of the chastisement'or
worse or more severe that the Commission has endured since then,
we recognized was going to be. I mearnn that was our -—— we
understood. Ard yet to do something in the face that counsel
advice that wculd not lead to anything fruitful I did not see
going. However, we have sat today arnd listened to all that was
said, iricluding your guestions, And I've Jjust spoken ta Dr.
Wendell, he has Jjust spoken to you, I've asked Dr. wWendell to go
back and lock further at the law arnd see if there is a way based
upori what is presently going on in the wWococdbridge versus City of
New York lawsuit, there is something the Commissiorn can fashion
in a way that will be helpful to remedyino the situatior.

SENATOR FALLONCS: I appreciate that because——

DR. MYTELHKA: Arnd we will undertake this.

SENATOR PFALLONE: ——because, I mean, 1T Just seems
there are so many cptions. i mean there’s the option of Joining
this suit. There's the option of coing some king of stuay to, at
least, gocuwmert what's going or. There's the option of, you
know, dealing with it o a larger basis without Just relationsnip
tc Woodbridge. And 1 aonm’t see why you can’t proceed on some of
thaose opticns?

DR. MYTELKRA: I hear what you're saying, Mr. Chairman,
and I assure you we will do all that we can to see that we get
this situation remedied.

SENARTOR FALLONE: R11 right. I appreciate because 1°11
be frarik with ycu that——

DR. MYTELKA: I, speaking for the Commission and botn
individually, I am in a very, very uncomfortable position.

SENATOR FALLONE: I know. I realize that, arnc I cion't

evert want to question you this way, but I-—



DR. MYTELKA: No, no. It’s necessary that you do.

SENATOR FALLONE: The problem— And 1I'11 be honest
with you. You heard the statements that were made by Seriator
Weiss, who is the Chairman of the Appropriations Committee.

DR. MYTELKA: I heard him very loud and clear.

SENARTOR PALLONE: And I mean, you ‘know, we can’'t
accept—— I mean, if the coriclusion that the attorney made today
was the final conclusiorn, I couldn’®t justify spending any more
money on the I1SC. I'11l be honest with you.

DR. MYTELKA: Well, one of the reasons we tried to
explain what same of the things we have been doing 1is because
contrary to the i1mpression given by some who were here, it's not
that the Commiss:iors hasri®t beews doirig everything——

SENATOR FRALLONE: Noy I know there are other thinnos.

DR. MYTELHKA: -=cr  anything. In this particular
instance, of course, from the perspective of the Legislature in
New Jersey, from the perspective of the Township of Wooabriage
officials arnd as well as the citizens, they have difficulty 1in
uriderstanding why we have aone what we have done. Arg  contrary
to things that were saic here, aria 1've hearc elsewnhere, we are
not in the busirness of protectins either the City or the State of
New York or taking the side of one state versus the cther. -

SENATOR PALLGNE: Ny, 1 understand.

DR. MYTELHKA: we have tried, in terms of cur resources,
try Tt pick out thase major issues that are region—wide
significance. Rrio certainly the situation now in terms of what
is pgoing or, in terms of the debris affecting the State of New
Jersey, its citizens, 1ts tourism industry, is arn absoclute major
issue in our view. So it’s not that we’re sayinmg it's  Jjust
something minor that we gorn’t——

SENATOR FALLONE: A1l right. So thern you'®ll get back to
this Committee and to myself about what type of actiorn you?ll
take.

DR. MYTELHKRA: i assure you that we will go further 1into

this and see what can be dorie.
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SENATOR PFALLONE: When is the next meeting of the
Commission?

DR. MYTELKA: Commissiornn meeting rext is the first
Wedriesday in December, which I believe is the 4th or the 5th.

SENATOR FALLONE: December?

DR. MYTELKA: 1I'11 tell you when, J3ro. v

SENATOR FALLONE: Will this be brought up at that time?

DR. MYTELKRA: I assure ycu that not only will —— what
has transpired both here as well as what has appearea 1in the
newspapers and other media will be brought to the full attention
of all of my commissioners and this issue will be on the -;agenda
for the December 3rd meeting of the Commission.

SENATOR FALLONE: Okay. Thank you. Let me ask you a
few other things, cther than the Fresh Kills. Other things were
mentioned toogay about ocean vessels, possibility that some of the
material coming from sewage treatment plants, the tampon
applicators, some of the other things that are washeo dgown the
toilets. Is the Commission in any way aoealing with the guestion
of plastic disposables anag floatables polluting the beaches?

DR. MYTELKRA: Let me tell you what's nappened about
that. First of alti, the sources of many, besices tne potentiai
scource from a piven larnofill.

SENATOR FALLONE: Ripnt.

DK. MYTELHKA: Caombined sewers are certairnly one route.
Not  only for the personal hypgierne effects of mern or  womer, or
diapers or whatever are gettinpg ocut through the combinec sewers.
The specific issues of tampons, I'm aware of the bili thnat you®ve
introduced, and, in fact, we’ve had a meeting at our Commissiorn
among others who were manufacturers, members of the academic
community, and consultants who were interest in 1t, in terms of,
one, tryirng to find out where some of these combirned sewer
outflows are in terms of any kinds of lackirig that they'd wart to
ac. So the work that we've dore so far, evern this combined sewer
study has proved of value, Jjust knowing where these things are.

Furthermore, I had expressed my concerrn ang that of the



Commission that if ore is going to use these kinds of devices,
Just weighting them or making them heavier so they sink, is not
really a sclution because if they wind up settling out in the
sewers during dry weather flow then instead of many or them or
maybe even most of them reaching the treatment plant‘towéfdsifa
good part of removal during normal conditions. In dry ‘@;;ther
they'll settle out in the sewers and during rain storm they’ll
all pgoing to go out into the receiving water. Also 1in some
cases, and I’ve spoken to sewapge treatment operators, they may be
getting more—— 1f you weigh them down it may create more
operatiornal problems, so that may not be a sclution, although
it's beirig locoked at.

SENATOR FALLONE: Whnat I was—— Specifically petting
back to what 1 asked before to Cingdy Zipf, I mean, mention was
macge of the fact that a ict of the tampon applicators ara some of
the other materials are coming out because of raw sewape.

DR. MYTELKA: That's correct.

SENATOR FALLONE: In other woras, overcapacity, the
stuff doesr’t go throuch the plant or 1n some Cases, YOIL KNCW,
1t’s ot going to the planmt at ali. wnat is the Commissicon doing
about that? 1 mean we keep hearing that there is rno more  raw
sewape coming from New York and yet at the same taime I hear there
is.

Dk. MYTELMA: weli, that’s nat true. RAs a matter of
fact, there still i1s raw sewage coming from New York.

SENATOR FRoLONE: Hrna what'’s the source of tnat? £
mean what areas? Why is there raw sewape?

DR. MYTELKA: Fart of the raw sewapge, it's from severail
areas of the City. At the presert time the Red Hook treatment
plant is rot yet providing primary treatmernt, whicn if it turns
out to be on schedule sometime riext year there will be primary
treatment as well as dgisinfection.

SENATOR PALLONE: What is it providing then?

DR. mMYTELKA: At  the moment there is stiil 9@ or 6@

million gallon a cay of raw sewapge coming out from that area of



Brooxklyri.

SENARTOR FRALLONE: In other words it just goes through
the plant and it’s riot treated at all?

DR. MYTELKA: There’s not a plant.

DR. WENDELL: No plant. _

SENATOR PALLONE: It just goes right into the ocean.

DR. MYTELKA: It's going into the sewers and right in.
Now that plant cornstruction is underway and nearing completion is
the way 1 think I wcould term it.

SENATOR FALLONE: But not until next year.

DR. MYTELKA: Not until next year to get relief from
this raw stuff.

SENARTOR FALLONE: So directly into the streamn.

DR. MYTELHKA: That's correct. There alsc is raw sewapge
from parts of Staten lsland which are presently going out into
the Arthuw Kill and i1into Raraitan kay.

SENATOR FALILONE: Is that what Mr. Figureliil made
menticr af?

DR. MYTELKA: Yes.

SENATOR FRLLONE: That Uakwooao or Oaklana?

DK. MYTELHKA: Ny, Oakwooo 1s complete as welli as the
Fort Richmond plarnt aro tney are operating properily. The problem
i parts of Statern Isiarnc is the treatment plant i1s thefe, putv
there is no cormection from the house toa the treatment plarnt.

SENRATOR FALLONE @ where are they cornected, intoe the
storm arain?

DR. MYTELHKA: Some of the residernces, commerciail
establishments, etc. are going into septic tanks from which there
is an overflow problem that they failed. Some of them are going
into what were storm drains or what may be classifieo as sewers
but they are going directly into receiving waters, whether 1t be
the Arthur Kill or the Raritan Hay—--—

SENRTOR FALLONE: Then how are those——

DR. MYTELRKA: ——and they're rnot beinp PLICKEC WD poing

to the treatment plants that have beern completed.



SENATOR FALLONE: Let me understand. Lou said they
have lifted a moratorium.

DR. MYTELKA: No. It was brought to the Commission ——
the attention of the Commission a month or two ago by Mr.
Figurelli and others that this situation is going on, thé# fhe
moratorium has been lifted. The State of New York DEC, also;City
of New York as I understand, gid have a moratorium in keffect
prohibiting the additiorn of more sewage or pollutants. ‘,Qs I
understand it so far —— arnd 1 have a meeting set up with New York
DEC to explore this, I've beeri in touch with the regional
director on this —— they lifted the moratorium on the basis that

there was rnow a plan in effect that would allow the cormection to

be made.

SENATOR FALLONE: Ivn other words, as Lou saig, they hao
a commitment of the money —— of the Federal morey to build the
plant.

DR. MYTELKA: Weli, there’s a commitmert of funds.

SENRTOR FALLONS: But 1t hasrn’t been built.

DR. mYTELHKA: weli, they are, as I urncerstana, partly
in ogesign of thirgs. These, as was represernted Tto me a month or

SO apoy we were talking about at tnhat time rouwgniy 1991, *S2 for
1

completion of this. 1've since found out jJust & little while ago
that the cate nas been moved back to 1935,

SENRTUR  FRLLONE: So  in other words, 1tts goinc to
continue.

DR. MYTELHKA: well, that which 1s there rnow needs to be
addressed. Furthermore, of eqgual importance, 1f rnot maybe
greater importance, is what is going to be going on in terms of
new conmections. We view this very seriously. While there was &
moratorium in effect in New York, as there is a moratorium on in
New Jersey, and it was taken by cother agencies. That's faire.
It's not a matter of which agency is taking the action as lonp as
it’s taker. Ard we oid testify at several hearings in New Yore
years ago on the desirabllity on & moratvorium both there anc, 18 4

fact, irn Marnhattan.



SENARTOR PALLONE: Thenr, in other words, with the
situation at Red Hook, that's Brooklyn, right?

DR. MYTELKA: That's correct.

SENATOR PRLLONE: Red Hook —- is still going out but
another year or so you're saying there will be a plant and ;fhat
should take care of it.

DR. MYTELKA: The plant will be completed and it should
take care of the raw and there will be disinfection, ‘

SENATOR PFALLONE: But in the meantime there is still
that raw sewanpe.

DR. MYTELKA: That is still raw.

SENATOR PFALLONE: But on the Statern Island problem,
there's a part of Staten Islarnd that i1s——

DR. MYTELKAR: That is not-—-

SENATOR FALLONE: -—will be taken up—— You made two
gistinctions there on Staten Islanda. I''m rict sure. There’'s a
prablem right now and there's goirng to be a preater problem
later.

DR. MYTELHKAR: No. There i1s a problem ripght now in that
there are houses that are occupied which are going OUT raw. ang
that has gone on for many, many years, by the way.

SENATOR FRLLONE s Ara since they®*ve lifted the
moratarium youl expect that problem to be compourcec.

DR. MYTELKRA: That 1s correct. Now tnat which 1s poing
oYi Now, I'm rnot sure what can be fashionec for those. 1 mean
pecple are livirg in those houses already and have beer maybe Tor
3@, 4@ years some of themn. That's cne aspect of the situation.

Another aspect, thougn, is the very real possibility --—
because buildirng is going on — of compounding that problem anc
it's the compounding of that problem that is occupyino c©ur
attentiorn now. In fact, meetinps have beern -—— commurnications
have been established on that and we need to see how best to
fashiorn a sclution to at least stop the compounding of the
problem.

SENATOR FRALLONE: Now, is that, the liftirno ot the



moratorium, was that something that had to be approved by the
Federal EFAR or that was strictly within New York State's
Jurisdiction?

DR. MYTELKA: My understanding, that was strictly
within the jurisdiction of the State of New York. Corrépt;me if
I'm wrong on that. '

DR. WENDELL: VYes, entirely within New York.

SENATOR FALLONE: Ard they actually then—-— In other
woros, once this moratorium is lifted, if I want to build, say, a
subdivision I can go to New York State and they will give me a
permit to conmect lines?

DR. MYTELKA: The City —— the City willi.

DR. WENDeELL: New York City.

SENATOR FARLLONE: City will give me permissiorn to
correct lirnes to & storm grailn or directly into the river?

DK. MYTELHRA: I believe that is the—— That is what we
want to firmly establish and then find cut how to stop that.

SENRTOR FALLONE: I mean that’s incredible. They
actually would give permissicorn forr that?

DR. WENDELL $ They'll give permission Tor the house or
whatever it i1s to be constructed and then assuming  that its
canstructed, to be cccubpied. Now since there 15 noa connection
from that area to & sewarce treatment plant, the irevitable effect
of this is either that a septic tarnk or cesspocl would be buillt
to take up the sewape. The problem there is that marny of these
oy Staten Islarnoc ftaii. Gr 31t*11 have to po wherever 1t goes.

DR. MYTELHA: There 1is ancother altermnative to that,
though. There i1s a sclution, there are potential solutions to
this that would rnot stop the additional building and that would
alsco do treatment. Ard that’s what we want to explore witn the
State.

SENATOR FALLONE: Now you have the power ta take
correction in this regard or not?

DR. MYTELHA: We have looked i1nto it ang there are

statutes that we feel that exi1st for which we couid take
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corrective action and so—-—

SENRTOR PALLONE: Now what would you do? Wnat are you
plarmirig orn doing?

DR. MYTELKR: The first thing we have started already
to see what we can do vis-—a-vis working with New York Staté ‘DEC
to see whether they are goirng to reimpose théir moratoriuﬁ or
whether the Commission will take the action. In order for the
Commission to take action —— I think it’s warranted -— 1 would
ther seek authority from the Commissioners to heold & hearing anc
to go into our process.

SENARTOR PALLONE: Gee, 1f I can make a reqguest that you
da that. I mean, when is the hearing going to be?

DR. MYTELHKA: Wwe are aware of the situatiorn, sir.

SENATOR FARLLONE: Is that going to be on the aperda for
December 3rd, tao?

DR. WENDELL & weli, it will be 1nn some fashior. You
must rememberr, My, Chairmanr, that we had thoucnt Si1ince
rnctification of thne DEC's action was provided to the Coanmission
up until a montn or so ago, we had thought that thar moratorium
was still in effect. Now that we have found cut otherwise we o
need to proceed to see whether, &) it will be reimposed  or, b)
failinng that what type of action the Commissiorn wWill most
effectaively tawxe.

SENATOR FALLONE:  Now, are we just talking about Staten
Islarmd or is this the whole City?

Dk. WENDELL: It*’s a meaningfuli guestion really on
Staten Island because--—

DR. MYTELKR: There may be some—— Orne of the things we
need to discuss with the State is, are there cther areas of the
City? Essentially I believe it is mastly & problem that exists
on Staten Islara, but that may rnot be true and that's one of the
thirigs we rneed to establish.

SENATOR FRLLONE: Now what's the story on Manhattan?
They are at primary treatment? There's rno raw sewace from

Mmarhattan?



DR. MYTELKA: All right. In Borough of Manhattan the

Nortn  River Treatment #lant has gorne into operation on a primary

basis, subject to shaking dowr. All new treatment plants have
problems in the first several months of operation. They are
treating the sewange. They are disinfecting it. Thé}zﬁare
treating it to primary treatment levels. They are disihfecting

it. What that mearns is they are getting a reasonable kill.of the
bacteria. They are not removing all of the oxygen consuming
pollutants that they ought to be, which will help in terms of
dissolved oxygen of the Hudson River. That aspect of the
treatment plant is a year or two away.

SENATOR FALLONE: But there's definitely—- But there’'s
rno raw sewage orn—line?

DR. MYTELHA: There's rio raw sewage to cur kKnowledge
going out of Marmhattan.

SENATOR PALLONE: The Convention Center and Battery
Fark, they’re all covered?

DR. MYTELKR: That is correct. BEattery Fark, that area
always went to the Newtown Creexk Treatment Flant which is in
Queens.

SENRTOR FALLONE: well, what about the ban on certain
plastic devices that, you Know, we?ve aiscussed, the tampon
appliicators, some aof the other personal——

DR. MYTELKA: Let me pive you what cur——

SENATOR FALLONE: Do you have an opiniaon on that?

DR. MYTELKA: Let me give you my copirnion on this, and I
label it as an copinion. Certainly these kinds of products have a
real need and that’'s why they exist. It would seem to me that
1) providers, riamely the manufacturers of these products, oﬁght
to understand at this point in time they've pot to oo some very
serious consideration of looking for alternatives for the way
they make some of these products, or at least packape some of
these products. Hecause we have combinea sewers, and they will
continue to exist —— tnat's a fact of ii1fe 1rn this area —— arc we

can 0o & lot to mitvigate the eftfects of combivied sewers, puzt



there is always going to be discharge from these combineod sewers
whern you have large rainstorms. That's going to be a fact, at
least in the foreseeable future.

1f, in fact, these plastic items, to the extent that
they enter the sewer system they are going to continue to be
deposited into the waters, etc. And it may be necessary to
legislate in terms of the kinds of packaging products that can be
used. It’s  a very difficult thing to say. It has tremendous
ramifications and yet, that may be the only way of keeping
plastics out of the receiving waters.

SENATOR FALLONE: In other woros, even if you built all
the treatment plants and were covering the raw sewapge, you still
think there would be a problem with the material that's going
gowrn the toilet.

DR. MYTELKA: #Fecple flush thirigs dowrn the toilets. We
all do. In dry weather a good portiornn of it gets to  the
treatment plants, which sametimes causes problems ever: for  the
treatment plants, but certairnly during rainfalls ang where we
dori't  have separate sewer systems this stuff is poing to pet ocut
1Mto the recei1ving waters.

Dr. WENDE L L : Mr. Chairmary, I think you nadgd very
interesting testimony here tnis morning that emphasizes the neeg
for your Dili. Evernr 1T, or ever when ai. of the sewace 1s piCcHeo
up and all of the trasn 1s contained as well as may be, as long
as these products oy some of them are not cepragaoie the
treatment plants afe rioT reasly aple to nancle those, or at Least
not fully. Your testimorny this morning was that some of 1t wirnas
up in the sewage sludge, which is a natural place for i1t to go if
it goes througn a treatment plant. But then there’'s the problem
of disposing of the sewage sludge. And so the manufacturer and
sale end of this process arnd what reasonably carn be cgorne there is
a very necessary and important part of the problemn.

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. Thank you. I appreciate your
coming today. I hope that some of these things are foliloweo up

on  because it’s—— You  Know, I gor®t rieec to emprnasizie Nnow
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important it is. And I know that you, Doctor, in particular
were very interested in bringing the Fresh Kills problem to the
attention of the ISC and having them do something, so 1 hope that
you can follaow up on it.

DR. MYTELKA: I certainly will.

SENATOR PALLONE: Thanks again.

DR. WENDELL: Thark ycou.

SENARTOR FALLONE: The person from DEFP, Mr-. Librizzi,
could you Just wait another half hour or so because 1 wanted to
get some of the cther pecple who have been waiting? Would that
be a problem?

WILLIAMNM LIBRIZZI: Faire.

SENATOR FALLONE: Okay. Mr. mMondanc, 1s he here?
VINCENT M ONDANO: Yes.

SENARTOR FACLONE: Okay. Arnd theri Betty. I krniow you

want to speak. We’ 1l take you toc.

MR, mMONDANT 2 Fir. Chairman, first of ail, I'c like to
let you kriow why my rniame appears orn & Witress 1list. The
councilman  froam the area, My, Mulirnar (phonetic speslingc?

unfortunately sernds his regrets. He couigrn’t be here personaiiy.
He's on the west Coast arc he asrkes me as & former counciliman  to
stand in and reac this prepared statement from nim.

He says &as foiiows: "1 want to tharne Senator rFallione
for brivigine his Seriate Committee to woodbridpe Township. I warnt
to specificaliy trnanx Serator Weiss, who is & memper of the
Committee, tor  wrpging  the Committee stop 1 wWwoooDricpge to  see
first—hard the resuits of New York City'’s wantornm cisrepard of
Federal law ard the Federal courts.

"Firet a pieée af history. For years the resicents of
our  commurilty, most specifically thase who live in the Sewaren
argd Port Reading secticons of the Townsnip and who kKeep their
boats in Sewarern have been plapued by & continucus flow of New
York City garbage from the Fresh Kills Landfill cn Staten Islara.
Finally at my woping and those of other public officials the

Township uricer the agministration of former mMmayor Jasepn
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DeMarivna, himself a resident of Fort Reading,. filed suit in
Federal court in an effort to force the City to cease its
pallution of the shoreline. The suit has been totally financed
by the taxpayers of Woodbridge Township. Despite our pleas and
forceful requests of Senator Weiss, ARAssemblymen Karcher . and
Otlowski for State and Federal intervention and assistance, thus
far rno help has been forthcoming. But despite these obstacles
the Township persisted. Irn late 1982 Federal Judge Herbert Stern
agreed with the Towriship's claim and directed New York City to
pay Woodbridge Township for the cost incurred by the commuhity iri
cleaning up New York’s trash. He alsco warned if the City does
rict curtail 1ts pollution he would consider closing the landfill
in 1986.

"It is now late 1386. The City contirniues to pay
Woodbridge for the clearn—ups. The polilution continues and the
laricfiil remains open.

“In all fairmess I oo want to point cuts there has beern
some minor reductior in hospital waste matter in the carbape flow
since New York City's recent adoption of legislaticrn pronibiting
nospaitals to dgispose of their waste tnrough nornai munlicipas
channels. But the fact remains that New York alsc rerneged on its
promise to build a barpe off-lcading facility to corntrol the loss
of parbape whiie it was beinp unloadec.

"Ta add 1nsult to irnigury the Interstate Sanitation
Commissior, an agency created by compact among the States of New
Jersey, New York, and Conmnecticut to regulate pollution in water
shared by those states and which has the power toa oroger changes
at the landafill, has just killed i1ts plarns to holao hearings on
this matter because of the Woodbridge litigaticn. I pbelieve that
this position on the part of the 1I8C i1is c¢cutrapgeous anc
indefensible. HAnd the New Jersey Legislature should seriously be
considering reducing 1ts share to the fundiwvg.

"Im clasing 1 want to emphasize that our community has
already spernt ir excess of $40,008 1rv fightivg & battie that not

only affects our interest, put aiso the interest of neighboraing



communities here in Migoglesex County and Monmaouth County.
Although our goverrning booy 1s still committed to continue this
fight, we need help. We hope that this Committee can use its
influence to force the State and Federal governments to take a
more active role in this case. We also hope that as ayfesulfbof
these other hearirngs legislation will be developed which will
give the State additional clout to stopvthe kind of disregard of
the law which is riot being exemplified by the City of New York."

That concludes Mr. Mulinar's statement. While 1 here,
unfortunately Mr. Mulinar is not herey, but he talked to me on the
phone Saturday from Arizona and he told me that if—-—- He gave me
actually, he said that 1 should answer to some of the testimony
that was harided here today. I irnd of agree with you, Senator,
whers the ISC came up anc they were explaining why they aia nrot
pet i1nvoived. Arig I as & pricr councilman, being on the councii
for eight years, I kriow wher the suit was institutec against New
York in 1982 and accorcivic to their own testimony, that they krew
of this reaily prior to 158 ang they should have beern invalveo.
Nt cniiy that Woodbricge has the suit, I thnink their
respansibilility 1ies witn otner towns along the Arthur ri1il  like
Fertn Ambay, Carteret, Morgear and all the way gown up to Sarnoy
Hook. I think they shouild have been 1nvolved in this earlier.
Mmaybe this probierm with more acencies being 1nvalvec maybe coulc
have sclved this proablem. I aisc liwke to——

SENATOR FPALLONE: I agree with you. Yo KYiciw, I was
realiy surpriseac orn September Srd because I thought tnat they
were moving in the cdirection of definitely doing something. Anc
this rigid, you kriow, statement that's being made about their not
being able to take any acticorn because of the suit doesrn’t make
any sense at all.

MR. MONDANG: Because of litigation 1n WwWooobricge,
that’s asinine. It really is. New, I can think of —— and ERobby
would probably say the same thing, Mr. Mulinar and probabdly every
electea afficial here i1n Wooobriope Township —— there's beern no

octher commuriity im tne State whao fights for  a cieaner



environmert, forr cleaner waterways than the residents of
Woodbrigge and the prior officials that were elected and
officials that are elected riow. I kriow the eight years 1 was on
the couricil we attacked this problem trying to correct it. It’s
cost the Woodbridge taxpayers in excess of $48,000 in legallfees,
and when you have to Keep adding these legal fees -on top of lepgal
fees it pets pretty expensive for orie towri to take it all on.

I just hope, through your Commissicon here, we do need
the help from State and Federal povernment. We rieed to get them
invalved. I hope wholenheartedly that we can get something dore.

Now I'm pretty sure if the shoe was on the other foot
ana the flow was bringing garbage, it was going the other way
from Woodbridge into New York and possiply polluting Battery
Park, Wall Street, awnd South Street Seaport, New York City would
be here screamivig at the top of their lurps. I thimk idit’s no
more thawn right that they should consider rieighboraing communities
aria  try to stap this flow. i’ve heara the New York Sanitation
pecple make a presentation and I can remember eicht years or the
courcil and probably severn before that, that’s 15 years that tnis
flow has been coming in. And then to hear them well, it’s
possible we coulo run 1nto anothner several years, we're talking
about a quarter of a century of garpage flcating the RHrthur Kilil
arid polluting the snores of New Jersey. I thimk 1t s wrorc. i
think they shcould have taken or this problem a 1ot sooner. Maybe
the Federal goverrnment snould have come in and Jucoe Stern shoule
have taken a firmer stang anc corderea tnem either to snut down or
comply with the order that was given for 1938t6.

I want to thank the Committee persconally and like i
say, Bobby Mulinar sernaos his regrets that he coculaor’t be here
persornally. I thank you for coming cown here and holding these
hearings.

SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you very much.

MR. MONDANDO: Thank ycu.

SENRTOR FALLONE: RAll right. Mm~. Salzer, Jerry Salzer?

I'm told youtre going to be very brief.
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J ERRY S AL ZER: I promise you that 1 shall be so brief
that perhaps I wori't even sit down, if you don’t mind. I'm here
with three hats or. Nore of them are official. They're all as
an individgual. I’'m not here to squabble about which authority
should have taken action €@ years ago. I'm appalled atgsomé5of
the things 1?ve been hearing today. In order to keep myself
brief I made some fast notes. My three hats are as a bocat owner,
as a marina owner, and, of course, as & private citizen. I'm
going to, in order to be very brief, give you one very brief
anecdote fram each of those areas and ther thank you again for
the opporturiity to adaress you.

As a boat ocowner 1 must tell you I had a 42 foot aiesel
powered boat that was the result of a life’s dream, 1 guess.
Beautiful thinog. I sclo 1t because 1t had become obvicus that
you had to travel almast 128 miles to get to a situation of water
where you coula po off the sigde of the boat in some safety. I
alsc in the boating area have to tell you the one anecoote to try
to humanize 1t, pernaps, more tharn some of the reports that we’ve
beernn gettinn. You have to picture yourself stanging on the back
geck of your 42 footer witn guests aboaradg for cocktaiis, gressegd
for cocktarls. Arng you have to atso picture what you feei like
wheri youu have to shed the clothes, oo over the sice of the boat,
remove & hupge plastic bag from your water intake ana thern come
pack up coutr of the preasy water to the midst of the cocktail
party that is takino place on the back oeck. I thirmk that speaks
for i1tself for the boat aspect of 1t. 1 cia finally seli the
boat because it just was i1mpossible to continue boativig 1n this
area.

As & marina owner the piece of property where I kept
the boat I converted intc & small marina and it's on Smith Creex
openiing off of Arthuw Ki1ll and I can tell the gentlemen who are
indistinct -—-—- 1 puess they’re gone —— who are 1ndistinct about
the arrival of the materials that come from New York City thacs
any time he wants to come to my property hels welicome to oo so

and there are labels on the milk cartons that float in and they
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are New York City dairy companies. There are often labels on the
medicinal thirngs that come 1in, too. Horrible things, half
cremated intravericus bottles with huge coils of plastic ending in
a needle, hypcdermic needles in profussior. Rll of these things
I think you've heard sc ['11 put a dot after that sentence, - too,
because I think I've seen pictures that folks here in the room
have that are testimorny to just what comes from those hospitals.
They?re deadly, awful, awful looking thirngs and we are required
to have the plastic brigade. I go downn to my little marina.
It’s not my main enterprise. I take the men from my other
business and I go down couple of times a month jJust to pick it up
and get it in the garbage and get rid of 1t. But 1t's all over
the property. I’ve had to resort, actually, to what they won't
seem to resort to, of puttivnig a boom, which I scrournged, to try
to kKeep this from coming up on the property. It st1ll comes up
orr the property nornetheless and the plastic bags arnc haspatal
refuse arnd whatever.

The tnird and firnal and quickest point that Ic like
very much to make and tnat is as a private citizern. I nave, I'm
sure as you have, as all of us co, have travelec some. Hra 1 as
a pravate citizen am very Jealous. I am gealous of the man who

lives in the city on the waterfront who comes cown to the beacn

in front of his apartment buildaino. Here we live i1r tne east
with thousaraos of miles, cne of the most unhearc or, mast
wonderful waterways. I con®t kKricw what the measure 15, but )

must be thousarics of miies of waterfromt anmd my physiciarn tells
me that I best rnot swim off of Sandy Hook. It’s just rict & pooac
idea. I know they take bacteria count and they watch it and the
beaches are monitored and all this sort of thing, but 1 trutn
you don't pgo swimming around here. And 1t's craiminal to see
beautiful cities by the sea or by the lake or by the river where
the citizenry enjoy that privilege of going down to God’s water
anag we don't enjoy those pr1v11éges here in this wonoerrui place.
You stand on the shore of my property ana you 1look out anc 1t can

be Jgust beauvaiful. Feaople of my acguaintance have vivig
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reccllection of going down to Sewarern, where my property'ié,‘aﬁc
bathing and touristing and steamboats used to come with tourists
from New York City arnd it was a really lovely spot. You know, if
you starnd on the cliff on Cliff Road in Sewaren and you look odt
despite the ¢il tarks and the lately items you can stilil%ee how
lovely, how really lovely it must have been. I am realiy angry
as a private citizen wearing my private citizen's hat that I am
denied thase privileges, that I've got to travel and that 1I've
got it ornn my dacorstep and 1 can’t use it.

Thark you very much for having the opportunity to say
these things to you.

SENATOR FALLONE: Thark ycou very much. You know, it's
interesting Just in addition to what you said. I nappenn to live
in Lono BEranch, which is in Monmoutn County at the shore. Ard of
course, you know, five or ten years ago rnco one would ever imagine
that the day would come when they would say well, I can*'t go
swimming 1in Lonp Branen arny more. And & lot of peocnle say that.
A lot of people in Monmouth County jJust will rvict go into  the
ocean anymore and the sac thing about 1t is that 1 riotice in the
last few years tnat 1t's become acceptabple. Irn octner words, 1T
acoesrn't evern bother thenm any more that they carn’t swim off théir
owrI Coast.

The thing that bothers me is thatv 1 fear that, you
Kriciw, 1f we con’t oo something sodm, five years from now no one

will evern care pecause they'll just tawke it for granted that you

can’t swim ir the ccear. Ard 1 think that's what youw’ re sayirng.
MR. SALZER: I'm going to add ornie more thing promptec

by what you saia. wneri I cwned the bocat —— 1 boupnt the boat in

1973 and I ocwrned it for almost ten years —— arnd wheri [ bought the

bocat the Coast Guara had jJust promulgatec regulations  that
requireg pleasure vessels to have sewage treatmernt piants aboara.
That could be an afterncon’s discussiorn, but what 1'm trying to
say is that we complied ard 1 spent something over D@l to put a
sewape treatment plant aboara that boat, proper core, a gooa ore.

It toox a 1ot of doing 1in addition to the money to cet the thing



to work properly and sco forth. And ycu can imagine how I and so
marny other small boat owners felt when we would go over the New
York City and anchor or pause off of that 18 foot large outflow
pipe that comes cut from the World Trade Center that at that time
was spewing raw sewage, black odoriferous, terrible, terrible
sewage. And here on a personal level, as a personal citizen
having spent that kind of effort and that kind of morey on a
sewage plant for my boat 1 was forced, you know, tao do by trying
to comply with regulations and laws and then to go over to New
York City and see what came into New York Harbor.

SENATOR PALLONE: Thanks a lot.

MR. SALZER: Thank you, gentlemen, very much.

SENRTOR PALLONE: Betty Kleban, is 1t, Fresident of the
Sewaren Civic Asscciation? Tharnk you for beivng so hospitable
wheri 1 walked in this morning.
B E TTY KLEBA AN: UWell, 1 was asked because 1'm the
Ervivironmental Chairman of Woaodbridge Townsnip to act as  your
hostess. That’>s probably why I'm last.

SENATOR FALLONE: Thank you. I apologize.

ms. KLEBRAN: I have a preparec statement, butr before i
read it, I take offernse to some of the things that was saic here
today as BEcology Chairman for the Sewaren Civic Associaticon that
was estabiisned ivi 1911 and is sti1li actaive anc sti1il fignting

because this was crnce the playgrouna of presidents anc 1t Just

went to pot.

I want to set the record straipht. This 1s & newspaper
clipping that our secretary oug cut of the files about people
cleaning up the beach in 1965. I personally moved from New Yore
City to Carteret wheri 1 was in high school. You can tell by
looking at me, that's beeri a lorig time.

SENATOR PFALLONE: I don't think so.

MS. KLEBAN: But I played in a band ir Sewaren on
weekends and Sewaren was a very popular, popular beach because
you must remember not everybody coula purchase a $1vw, ¢ boat or

12,08 car and they car’®t go for a vacation to wilgwooc ar  to



Long Branch. Sc they took advantage of the quarter mile beacn
that Sewarern gave them. And that was taken away from them by
sheer carelessness, deliberate pollution. If you were to come —
I invite you to come on any weekend —— to Sewaren and you will
see hundreds of pecple trying to congregate in a 1little ‘ﬁpot
about as big as this room for the pleasure of -—- because'they’re
looking at water they feel relaxed. - It takes away the tension
and the pressures of the poor guy who is trying to support a
family, meet nis mortgage payments, and he’s pgiving his family &
big ¢thrill by takirig them out on a Sunday or a Saturday outing,
especially in the summer. And it is very heartbreakirg to take
the callousmess thaet New York City has about tnis terrible
probiem that they®ve createa.

I made myself a little note here saying that if the
Interstate Sanitatiorn Commission, the EFA, arc the DEF did their
Job of enforcement, this gammn thing would have rever happenec.
Ard  also, wheri laws are made by our legislators the laws are
terrific, but they ocori't make provision for enforcement. Thney
cor't supply the riecessary money. S0 the pecople =-- this 1s what
they teli that they were luiled to sleep because they sSaid, A
Seriator, my ARssembiymar, my Corpgressmarn made sure the law was
passed and I am safe. I conm't have to worry apout tnhat
particular propies any mnore.t well, you o that for about 3¢
years arc the pubiic says 1 gon’t trust anybody. They’re Just
goivg to holec the meetinc —— 1I'm serious about  this, this 1s
exactly whaz tney say: "this 1s goavic to be anotner neetivic,
ancther proup of pecpie that are going to listern and I'1ll bet you
goilars to doughnuts, Eetty, nothing happens.” 1 con*t feei tnac
Way.

I wouldg like to make & few recommengatiornis on my Cwn
arnd I think that a lot of this trouble is because riobogy in  this
State has the guts to pass & recycling law. I think 1if the
recycling law was passed —— and I gon’t Know how right the people
are that are pushirng this but they say that cur parbage woulc be

gecreased by let's say 40% or 33%, but it wouio definiteliy be



reguced. The packaging bill that was thrown around here today is
ariother out. If there was strergth and unity and everyboay in
the Senate and irn the Assembly saying, “Yes, come on. Let'’s give
the pecple a break. Let’s do this thing."” We would be very
happy, our environmental commission would be very happy if .the
State passed a recycling law because I don't thiﬁk a county will
do it on its owr, or a town.

The Sanitation Department, Mr. Zarillo, said that in
about three, to three and a half years there would be all these
wonderful, innovative—-—

SENATOR FPALLONE: You didn't believe it either.

MS. KLEBAN: 0f course not. And he said that, well,
the 1life of the ocump, what was it, three ard a half to five
years?

SeENRTOR PROLONE: i think he saic 1@ to 1=, but I coubt
that, too.

mMS. HeERAN: I aoubt 1t. I’ve beerr there ana I aoubt
it. And so this is a play that's Jjust going to say, YOuU  KNCw,
iet’'s feed them peanuts. Wwe gon’t have to oo anything because
the damrn gump will be closec. Arngd so it iocoks cooo on paper ano
that’'s encugn to be on record that they’re poing to Co SOometniNnb.

ine DEF arc 1ts counterpart, the DEC iri New Yorw City,
entered irto a pact calieo the Rtlantic Compact. Because of the
Hazardous waste Sitinp Commissiorn meetings that we attena, tnat
seemec like a very intriguing title, the Atlantic Compact. Sa 1
gid some researcn on that ang 1t cid ex:ist. It was & member from
the DEP and a member from the DEC arno they met once a year. They
were supposed to resclve the problems of the Arthur HKill. Buz
these two mern or these two women or one of each met and they
probably had coffee and put in their annual report that the
Atlantic Compact had 1ts sco—antd-so meetings and coverea blah,
blah, blah. Well, this year when I really checked, they diarn’t
meet for the past two years ario 1t 1s rnrot gefurct. So 1t's
nathing gooo that’s poing to come from the Atlarntic Compact.

I would like to inform this Committee tnat woodbridpe



has a 33 acre tract whicn we call a marina that the Sewaren Civic
Asscociatiornn  fought to have dedicated and any other term that was
recessary to have put into the law that would make it permanently
a marina. And we were going—— We spernd a lot of money on—— The
town did sperd a lot of money on drawing up plans. Thgy ~were
going to have bike paths; Boy Scout and Girl Scout ihteéést
things, resting places, a restaurant and berths for boats.
Nobody has put any money into it because it would be sacrilegicus
to builg——

SENATOR FALLONE: Because of the problem.

MS. KLEBAN: Right. So we would like to have our 33
acres back so that we carn pur them to good use arna give the
haroworking taxpayers of Woodbridge Township something to say
"Wwell, let®s have a picrnic dowrn at the marina.”

Now I*1ll get to my speech. This top sheet is from the
Sewaren Civic MHssociation anc the message is that the followino
statemenrts are to be usec as testimony 1in the hear:irg hela tocay.
Since the writer 1s also the Cnairperson of the wWoodbridge
Ervironmerital Commission and this 1s for the sake of expeaiency.

“Dear Committee, yaur presence here tooay gives the
local citizens preat hope that you will really listern''——

SENATOR FRLLONE @ ms. HKieban, oo you thnimk that you
coulc maype submit thet for us, or 0o yow want to o reag i1t?

mS. HLEBAN: weii, no, 1 coulg-—--

SENRTOR FALLONE: Because we could submit 1t as part of
the recorc anc 1t wiil be part of the testimony Just as it you
had read it.

mMs. KLEBERAN: Wwell, I coulo Just summarize. Wwhat it
says is that-—-—

SENATOR FALLONE: Arnd then we'll take it.

MS. KLEEBAN: We're asking the State to sue the EFA for
not doing its job, to sue the Interstate Sanitatiorn Commissiorn
for not doing their jJob, and to pet acing whatever yoiu have to ac
toe  get the Healtn Department of New Jersey 1involved ang,

especiaily, the Attorrney Generai.



SENARTOR PALLONE: Okay.

MS. KLEBAN: He must be involved.

SENATOR FALLONE: I think we all agree with you and
that's what we!'re haping that we can get involved. .

MS. KLEBAN: But part of my testimony is Mr..;ﬁéfﬁan
York, who is the self-appcocinted caretaker and whistle blower for
the Sewaren basin. Herman, would you come up please?

SENRTOR PALLONE: And 1 can take thcse, if you®ll give
them to me.

MS. KLEEAN: Yes.

SENATOR PALLONE: We'll make them part of the record.

mS. KLEBRN: I think 1 gave——

SENATOR FALLONE: She has. Okay. Tharnk you.
HERMAN Y OR K: M. Chairmarnn and Committee, you Know, I
Just happeri to be corne of the sernior citizens of Sewaren ana I'm
concerned——

SENATOR FALLONE:  Your rname apain 1s?

MR. YORK: Hermari York.

SENRTOR FRLLONE: Okay. Go aneaa.

MR. YORK: im whnat you call a corcerriec senior citizen
of that little particuiar érea we have dowri there, ivclucing the
polilution anc the beacn area. Hnad we have a couple other senior
citizerns wWhich are concernec ana we OO aown there Like o o’cliocwx
ivi the morrning wntii 11 &t night. we paint ail of tnhnese perches
tryinic  to 1mprove the appearance of the park ang of the beach.
Yezt, this debris that comes in fram New York, whicn i Just heard
a statement befcre that rno proof has beern submittea that 1t was—-—

SENRTOR FALLDNE: 1 think we?!ve had plenty of procf.

MR. YORK: well, we picked up different kKirnc of things
at the beach that were labeled with the name of the hospital that
issued it--—

SENATOR FALLONE: I don’t think there's any doubt——

MR. YORK: -—--the doctor—-—

SENATOR FRLLONE: I'm riot trying to interrupt you, but

i dor®t think there’s any ooubt, basec or what we heara tooay,
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that the material is coming from New York. If the ISC is going
to continue—— I think they even withdrew that comment, so 1
wouldn’t worry that we're not convinced that it's coming from the

Fresh Kills.

MR. YORK: Gooca. And being one of the boat qwners*in
Sewaren. We have what we call Smith Creek and we have wﬁat they
call the Woocdbridge marina. I don't have a boat worth as much
money as lot of them do. Now these boats, when they pull them
out of the water down there, I know of two or three. we’ re
talking $250@ just to clean the boat. No damage. To have it
taken out of the water and the bcocat cleaned. When they talked

about tne l1ancfill, especially in a heavy rainstornm, ana the
overflaow from that landfill goes into the bay. It does turn the
water Drowrn amd 1t does stainn the boat. And that’®s ali the way
from that larcfill as far as HKeyport, New Jersey aria we?ve nad
those problems.

Now, whnat & 1ot of the sernior citizens talk about cown
there at the beach, everygay you read the paper —— 1 go =-— anad
ycou have as many as clidié, S8 pecple in New York City that have
this wvirus HIDs that go to the hospital to firno out or to verify
1f they have it, o 1T they aom’t. Hra they extract blocc fromn
them. Thney taxke the sampie. iney test 1t to firne ocutr 1f he aoes
or daes not have it. Rfter that they cispose of 1t arng thew 1t
floats up o Sewaren bHeach. Now we picked up botties down there
suppasedly to  be a human orgarn with the tubes anc reedles aili
sti1lli attacned, arnc tnat was tuwrned over to the healstn bepartmens
in Woodbridpe. Now wher seagulls gie in flight —— rnow seagulls
can eat bones, whole fTish, anything it carn get i1ts mouth an 1T
eats anda it scomencw survives., Butr this particular day on “the
beach they didn’'t. They ate whatever washed up on the beacn ans
they died on that spat. They took aff. They lancged in trees arc
they remained in trees.

Now, in the course of a year 1've made somewhat 80 --
I mean 40& pictures of that. I've pivern to everypocy in  the

townehip. Now  you spear of other thinps otner than the dump or



where the garbage comes from. They gJust had it onn TV. They had
something like 3500 dogs to give away. The ones that are nrot
given away are put to sleep and they wash ashore on Sewaren
keach.

SENATOR PALLONE: Is this what it’s like in the'mdrﬁing
before they start cleaning up? -

MR. YORK: Yes, sir.

SENATOR PALLONE: Every day?

MR. YORK: Yes, sir. West wina, no, sir. Any time we
have a wind that deals with the east, northeast or whatever it
is, that debris is very day. Arnd you'll see one picture there as

you go through that's one of the better days. It’s rict messec up

so much. I was takivio pictures whicn [ gave to the Mayor, pave
to Dr. Barone (phonetic spelling), Ray DeMarko (phornetic
spellinp), the whale bunch. I was givaing them pictures in

sequence, what 1t was arng what 1t 1s mnow; what it was then and
after the clearn—up deta:l. I was tryirng to make these pictures.
But this here is an everyoay coccurrence.

Now when somebogy complains, say, you’® ve pot workers
here witn rothing to oo, If the wing 1s 1 our favor, it’s
true, we oorn®t have as mucnh to co as we woulg a agay that the wind
is blowirng to us and we cet all of this debris. Now 1 heard the
mari say sometninoc before about tnhnat the garbage that flows over
here fraom the lancfiil 1s usually caused by dredgivig. weil, 1ve
beer: poinpg downr ta that beacn everyday, severn days a weex. I*ve
rnever seern a oredoger cdt there. Now wherever they’>re garedging
makes no difference. I gon’t think that that's causing the total
complaints on the beach.

SENATOR PALLONE: I think it's pretty clear from botn
the New York Sanitation Department and from the ISC that, you
know, they reccooriize that there’'s material flowing girectly from
the landfill and that it’s continuinp. The only questiorn 1s what
are we going to do about 1t? They acknowledgea, ali of themn,
that the problem exists.

MK, YORH : Hil the sernor citizens anc &li  the

™
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residents of Woodbridoe, we only have you to turn to.

SENATOR PALLONE: We appreciate—— You know, we' re
going to try to go ouwr best. That’s why we're here today and
thank you for testifying. 1 appreciate it. »

MR. YORK: Well, like I said before we went to New York
see Judpe Sterrn and he says that until we have sufficient
evidence to prove that it’s coming from there. But the man
wouldr't allow you to open a ban. '

SENARTOR FALLONE: Well, apparently-—— ’

MR. YORK: He would net the contempt of court.

SENATOR PARLLONE: Apparently the Mayor and your local
officials are presentinn documentation with repara to the
hospital supplies and they’re poing to go back into court from
what was stated tooay.

MmR. YORK: Yeah, but they won’®t look at it in court.

SENRTUR FRALLONE: Well, they?’re poinig to have to look
at it this time 1f they’ve pot cocumentation to show that i1t i1s
coming from particular hosp:itals and that type of thing.

MR. YORHK: Tney oo have &ll this information.

SENATOR FALLONE:  Kight.

mRk., YORr: The patient——- Wnhen you get a bottie full of

teetnh, humar teetn they extracted in the hospital--—

SENRTOR  FRuLONS You? ve pot the whoie thing. sur-e.
All right. Lister, i con’t want to cutr you short, Dut we stilil
nave tao hear from DEr anc then we have otner peaple, S thariks
again.

MR. YORK: Tharnk you, sir.

SENATOR FALLONE: And thank you. we have Mr.
William Librizzi. I kriow i1t has been a lonn day. Have you been

here since this morning?
MR. LIEBRIZZI: Yes, sir.
SENATOR FALLONE: 1 apcoleopize.
MR. LIBRIZZI: It’s been a lonng cay for you as weil.
SENATOR FALLONE: And who is with you?
mMR. LIRRIZZI: Eric Evenson.

147



E R I C EVENSON: I'mEric Evensor. I'm with the
Division of Water Rescources.

SENARTOR PALLONE: Do you want to spell your last nanme
so we have it?

MR. EVENSON: Yeah, it's E-V-E~-N-S-0-N.

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. '

MR. LIBRIZZI: I'm going to try to keep my comments
daown to a mirnimum to allow you an opportunity to ask the
questions that I'm sure you have on your mind.

SENRTOR FALLONE: Don’t keep them toco far down. I want
to know what you’re ocinn.

MR. LIBRIZZI: Wwe'll coaver that. The Department is
concerned about our ccean resources, including the floatable
problem that has the attention of this Committee. we have
intensified our efforts in looking the ocean resources. For

example in July you had a hearing and Dr. Deiesc met with you and

discussed with you our compliance with Ceoastal Cooperative
Monitoring Frooram that we initiated this year. Wwe 1nstituted
that over the 12¢@ miles of New Jersey coastline. it involved
municipal, county, and State government, basicaliy. as you

recalil, coverirvg water gquality manitoraing over the sunmer season
and momitoring of the operation and maintenarnce of sewane
treatment plants on the Jersey coast. It’s a very successful
cooperative effortc. we are pathering ali the data not only
collected by curseives ouring the study and by EFA, who supporteoc
us in this effort, but alsc at the local level, i1information that
they ccllected by their records. I brang this up to suggest to
you that this kind of cooperation is an important aspect of us
dealing with the ocean environment. We would like to pursue that
even greater in some of the other things we hopefully will co in
the ocears initiative.

Ure area in particular, for example, might be the best
who can cobserve, as you're hearing today, the congitions of the
beaches are the pecple at the local level. That information has

to be made available to those in the regulatory field to help us
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better assess the kind of problems that we see out there. The
better relationship we have, as we had this summer, can help us
get the information that the locals can every effectively provide
to us. So we’re looking forward to expanding our work witﬁ%@?he
local folks in that regard. :Wﬁt;

SENATOR PALLONE: Mr. Librizzi, let me just interrupt
you. Maybe I shouldn’t, but——

MR. LIBRIZZI: No, go right ahead.

SENATOR PFALLONE: We keep hearing about this ocean
monitoring survey, and I know it's a very good orne and I'm not
saying it isn't, but you Know, the bottom line is thé local
health departments, be they county or municipal, are the ores
that have to do the work. 1 mean DEF basically Jjust gathers the
information that they provide and, 1 guess, certifies i1t in some
way. But 1 mean 1sn’t 1t basically a local effort? 1 pet a lot
of complaints from different municipalities that basically
they’re Jjust beirng asked to oo more work, ang 1'm sure they
should be doivng 1t, bur ycou kr.ow, to some extent DEF touts it as
some major initiative on their part. Really, all they’®ve dore 1s
to mandate the lacal health officers do testirg and that they’®re
gcanig to pather the evidernce and say everything 1s okay. I'm w0t
trying to downplay 1t because 1 krniow it's important but sometimes
I think pecople think that the DEF is going the work, aro R 7

really isn’t.

MK. LIBRIZZI1: Well, I think, I sugpest to you it’s &
cooperative effaort. I tnink DEP along with the Federal
povernment a&also provide some capability in that area. For

example, we had pecple down at the treatment plants watchivnig the
plants operate effectively. Yes, the locals did, in fact,
collect samples as part of the program.

SENATOR PALLONE: Well, what-—

MR. LIBRIZZI: I think the key is the cooperativeness
of the effort.

SENATOR FPALLONE: All right. well, that's firne, but one

of the thinpgs that came up at ouwr last hearing -— and 1*m Just



digressing a minute because we're not just hearing things as some
of the people said; we do want to accomplish something as well -——
was three bilils, I believe, or different variations that have
beerr introduced by members of this Committee that would prov;de
for basically a mappir.g and surveying of outfalls, storm drains,
okay, non—-point sources. I don't know if you’re familiar with
the 1legislation but Sernator Gagliano and myself and the ‘other
members of the Committee basically submitted bills. And as parc
of that I think there’s arn appropriation of $2 million that would
basically authorize funds to go to county health departments so
that they could conduct these surveys of cutfalls, illepal sewapge
connections and sowrces of pollution, non—point scurces. At the
same time there's other legislation that came cut of our last
hearing that would upgrade the peralty sections and give the
county and local health officers more power, more enforcement
power and ability to impose higher penalties. Hre you familiar
with that legislation? maybe rnot in its specifics but penerally
the legisleatiocon I'm taiking about?

MR. LIBRIZZI: Not i the specifics but orne of the
areas we oeal with floatable problems in the ccear ernvironmernt.
Obviously one of tne sowrces would be storm runcft.

SENATOR FALLUONE: Well, we're rot really thinking of at

sa much in terms of storm runcoff, but sewage.

MR. LIBRIZZ1: I kriow 1t poes beyond that. 4
understand.

SENATOR FALLONE: Sewage.

MR. LIBRIZZI: I understand as well. I think—

SENATOR PALLONE: I'm gust mentionirg it in terms of
your commerts because I think this would be a program that rather
tharn Just mandatinn that the locals do more work, would actually
provide them with the funds and the enforcement power, maybe, to
do a little better job. HAnd 1'm wondering whether the Department
supports this legislation or you're not familiar witn that?

MK. LIBR1Z2Z21: I'm nict familiar with that lepislation.

I do think the effort is a rneeaed effort though.



SENATOR PALLONE: Maybe could you take a look at that
when you go back and perhaps send us letter indicating how you
feel about it?

MR. LIBRIZZI: Certainly can follow up on that. .. -.

SENARTOR PALLONE: Okay. I didn't mean to interrupt;

MR. LIBRIZZI: Unless, Eric, are you familiar with that
effort?

MR. EVENSON: The bill dealing with the mapping of
local infrastructure I am familiar with. Much the same as that
bill calls for a S@/5¢ match by the local communities.

SENATOR FALLONE: Or the county.

MR. EVENSON: Counties.

SENRTOR PARLLONE: Right.

MR. EVENSON: Much the same as that the effort for the
Coastal Fperative Monitoring Frogram the efforts for that were
supported under the County Ernvirommental Health FAct.

SENATOR PALLONE: Yeah, but the amournt of morney that'ls
beernn provided for that-- Well, I puess, Yol KriGiwW, we triec te
make & pitcn to pet more money this year for i1t.

mMR. EVENSON: Correct, and there was some 1ncrease in
the furios that were proviocec. The %2 miilicrn approoriation -—
proposed appropriation wouwlc make a start, & good start, but &
start. The amncunt of effort, and I thairk 1n the Juliy 3@tn
testimony you hearc the efforts of the Mormoutn Lounty healtn
Departmernt ir one very smal: area dealing with beal iLewe.

SENATOR PALLONE:  Right.

MR. EVENSON: The efforts that were required in order
to locate and eliminate cross connections to sewers, wnich is
Just one aspect of the prablem. Two million dollars will begin
the effort and it is an effort that nrneeds to be dorne, but it is
an effort that will take a long period of time to correct and a
great deal of morey. I believe also at that hearaing Dr. Deiesc
caommented on storm water rurncff at non—-point scurces, and it
really is pgoing to be a billicn gollar remediaticon propram. The

Department has started a couple of ocemanstratiorn projecte. You
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may be familiar with them, the Navasink project that we’re doing
and we're also funding several storm sewer —— storm water studies
and storm water remediation investigations. Atlantic County is
serving as a model community conducting the study. But to fput
the remediation in place, eliminate the cross connectidné;, and
build the devices intoc the infrastructure to correct the problem
is going to be a very expensive proposition.

SENATOR FARLLONE: Okay. Thank you. I'm sorry to
interrupt but it just seemed appropriate.

MR. LIBRIZZI: As you heard today as we focused in on
the floatable problem, we're basically cealing with the improper
handiing of flocatable materials arnd natural mechanisms like the
wind in particular, tides and river runcoff. You can’t controil
the weather conditions but we carn oo something about the sources
af  those materials. And youw’ ve heardg from a number of people
what those sources are,

I wanted to run through those socurces agaln somewhat in
summary arnd indicate to you what 1s being dorne relative to those
sources.

SENATOR FALLONE:  Fire.

M. LIBR1IZZIi: we all certainly recogrnize  that the
indiviguals who improperly handle the materials shouldn't  be
going that and we ought to be oiligernt aboutr disposaing of litter
and floataple materials such as plastic the proper way. Flushaing
tampon i1nserters down the tollet 1s not the way we’re supposec to
dispose of these things, but they’re done and they ernter inta the
system and they everntually end up in cour environmert.

Ore of the-—- HAnd in regard to that we can always
cantinue to focus on education as & way of dealirnin with that
issue. But it’s more effective 1f we start dealirnpg with reducing
ario eliminating the source from the system itself.

Street litter and storm runcff; we talked about thac
already. Certainly areas where plastics and cther debris can be
flushed during storms into cur environmernt--— Good, timely storm

sewer catch basin clearn up programs, the impraoper cornmections to



the storm sewers, that we Just talked a little bit about, are
certainly things that shcould be done on a fairly regular basis.
We had some very good experiernces this year in Wildwood where, in
fact, the community made an effort to clean its storm system on a
timely basis and looked very carefully at operating its treatment
plant and we think that--

SENATOR FALLONE: Was that the storm system or Just the
treatment plant?

MR. LIBRIZZI: It was both.

SENATOR FALLONE: EBoth. A

MK. LIBRIZZI: It was botn and we think that, based
upcri  what we had observed, that it was very effective this
summer 1n making the situation down  there somewhat better.
Certainily have gone  otner  simliar type work  witn ather
commuriities on the coastiine, but Wilowcoo certailniy points out
that this kKind of activity is one effective way of recucing
plastics arnd cther debris that enter into our waters.

Obviously you nearo and you talwked about upgrading

sewage treatmernt plants. Kaw discharpges certainliy add floatabies

to the ernvairorment. Irnacequately treated treatment plants
certainly also oo so. well operated secondary treaivment plants
arnd primary plants shoulc remove, by the way, flaoatables. If

they’'re not operatec effectively they will pass floatabies
through the systern.

SENATOR FALLONE: Then coes that mean that—— tet’s use
the example of some of the smaller items like the tampon
applicators or —— well, I guess, mainly that. It's youry apinion
that if youlre at capacity and you have proper secondary
treatment that that woulc be removed?

MR. LIBRIZZI: If youw're within design capacity you
should remove those flcocatables.

SENRTOR PRALLONE: But the problem is that tnere are
marny that are rnot at oesinon capacity, are over capacaity.

M. LIBR1Z2ZI: If they are hyarauliically overicaced—-—

SENATOR FALLONE: Okay.



MR. LIBRIZZ1: ~—there could be a possibility that
floatables will pass throungh.

SENRTOR FALLONE: Recause 1 had heard some statements
made —— I don’t remember where —— that even with the best -state—
of-the—-art secordary treatment at capacity you could still”?have
the tampon applicators and the G-tips and some of that materiai
pass througn.

MR. LIBRIZZI: I can’t see how they would pass.

SENATOR PALLONE: You don't, okay.

MR. LIBRIZZI: And there is a program, as yq@ talked
earlier abaout, for upgrading sewage discharges, in paﬁticular
gealirng with the raw discharpes. The combined sewer overflow

problem is ancther source of floatable materaials, including

tampon  anserters, that you also heara of. we should be
continwing to focus on that and eliminate the overflaow. This is
a much more difficult task thanm one might think. We da, at the

Department, have a program peared specaifically towardgs dealing
with the combinea sewer overtflow problem. We oo have combiirned
sewer overflows on the New Jersey sicge of the river and we have,
obviousiy, compived sewer overflows on the New Yore side. Urr cuwr
sige we have as part of ocuw water qualiity master plarn a stratepy
for oealing with comoined sewer overflows. That stratepy
basically is geared towarcs eliminating where we can ory weather
flows that may be passing and rot reaching the sewape treatment
plant. Kegulators reed to be repaired, for exampie. If that's
the case, they shauld be aore. Durinig dry weather conditions we
ought to be able to maintain flows within the system so they pex
to the treatment plant ard are properly handled.

We're also as part of the strategy wantirng to look at
the potential available storage, in-line storange, tor example,
where during storm surpges and combined sewer overflow basically
is a combination of storm runcoff inta the same system that
handles youwr sanitary sewer system. You have surges whnere the
capacity of the pipes in the treatment plant are exceeced anc

they’re built in arnd speciaily ocesigned overflow pointe 1n whick



the stress on the system is relieved. Ore way of dealing witn
that 1is throuph in—-line storage capacity and possibly some
capacity at the plant. Orne of the parts of our strategy is to

loock at that aspect where we have combined sewer .overflow

-
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systems. »
Our priority system for the construction grants'program
includes credit for combined sewer overflow activities. We have,
in fact, funded four projects in rorthern New Jersey to deal witn
the combined sewer overflow problem. These fundings have been
very recent and construction has not beeri started nor completea.
Once we pet those completed we wcould look to see scome imS}ovement
from cour side. Abcut $13 milliorn make up those four projects,
Elizabeth, Carteret, the Hudsorn Courty Utilities Authority at
Ferth Amboy are the three communities and/or counties who have
received the funairng for these combired sewer overflow projects.

Solid waste handling: UObvicusly we spent a lot of time

today talking about the Fresn Kills situation. Fresh Kilis is
the largest lanagfill in the worlc. we've neard & preat deal of
testimony about  the problems associated with at. Hrid I won't

dwell any further orn ciscussing the Fresn Kills situation, but it
being the larpest i thne worig——

SENATOR PRALLONE: Can 1 asw you orne thiwnp?

MK, LIBRKiIZZ1l: SHure.

SENKTUOR  FHLLONE: I'"m a laitvle confusea about this
cregits tTor amprovemernte, How 0oes That workK apalny?

MR. LIBR1ZZI: I''m scrry?

SENATOR FALLONE: The credits tor improvements you
ment ioned, how does that work again? '

MiR. LIEBRIZZI: Credits for improvements?

SENATOR PFALLONE: Certairni towns pet credits you were
talking previously.

MR. LIBR1ZZ1: Wher youw look at the pricority ranking
system, it’s a point system.

SENATOR FALLONE: ghnt.

K1
MR. LIBRiIZZI: If you are scoiving a compimec  sewer

1o
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overflow problem you get additional points to the systen.

SENARTOR FALLONE: Meaning you're in a better position
to get a grant?

MR. LIBRIZZI: Yes. The total score would add up and
you could have more points. I think one point is added for
combined sewer overflows.

SENATOR FALLONE: Okay. Not only for Federal grants
but also for the New Jersey Trust Fund?

MR. LIBRIZZI: For the Trust as well.

mR. EVENSON: Evernn for the New Jersey Trust Funa. In
the Federal program it’s only eligiblé 1 marine areas, areas
that are defined marirne combined sewer overflow.

SENATOR FALLONE: Ao you pet & credit forr both  the
Federal and the btate.

MR. LIBRIZZI: And the Trust accepts the pricority
system ceveliopes under the construction grants program that falls
right into place.

SENFTUOR FPALLOUNE: Okay.

mK. LIBR1IZZL: Fresh rills, abviously the larpest
larnafaill ivi the woria. we?'ve hearo of the proplems associated
witn the larnaotiil. The Department nas kept aware of the
situation av Fresn Kilis. we gid i1nspecty the area iast June oar
July. The Qay 1T wWas 1nspected 1t appeareo as 1t congitions
1Mprovea somewnat DLt the procedures  that have beeri appiiec rneea
Tt be icoxeo &t ir comtexs or—— it view tnemn as The:wr
housekeeping procedures: Uperating booms and skimmers are only
as effective as you maintailn themn.

SENRTUR  FAHLLUONE: How does 1t happern that you go to
Fresh Kills? They jJust—— You ask toc po and they invite you to
come ano look at it? 1 mean DEF. It's rot under State mandate.

MR. LIBR1ZZi: I thirk one of the reasoms why ——
obviocusly because of the court action.

SENARTOR FALLONE: You asw the DEC to go arno look at i1t
Cipr——

MR, LIBRIZZl1: WNo, DEF, we cia.



SENATOR FPALLONE: No, I understand that.

MR. LIBRIZZI: Im sorry.

SENATOR FRALLONE: But I'm saying you just can’t go
there. Don*t you have to be invited? Under what auspices?
You're the State of New Jersey. How do you go over there an 'dc
the inspection? v

MR. LIBRIZZI: I don't know whether, in fact, we
inspected the Fresh Kills facility itself. We certainly walked
alonn the New Jersey side.

SENARTOR FALLONE: 0Oh, you were on the New Jersey side.

MR. LIEBRIZZI: We certainly are in contact with cur New
York counterparts.

SENARTOR FRALLUONE: Irn other words, you surveyed the
beaches on the Jersey side to see what the effects were.

MRk. LIBR1ZZI: And we could certainly towr the facility
after coordinating with out state counterparts.

SENATUOR  PFPALLUNE: You gon’t actually have any——  You
gon't actually po over there and look at Fresh Hills then?

MR. LIBRIZZI: We can po look atr Fresh Kills.

SENATOR PALLONE:  Fire.

MR, LIBR1ZZ21: So we have to laok at those procedures
as housekeeping ang theylre only as effective as you maintain
them. And 1 believe that wher you lock at the prablem 1tself,
the loading of the barpes —— you saw pictures of those -- if
they’'re overlioaoed, if they!re mouncded there’s a tenderncy for
materials to be released into the environment while they’re in
transit. The unloading facility at the landfill, use their clam
shell is certainly a scurce of release of contaminates into the
envirorment. If yocu operate the boom effectively and if it is
properly designed you can certainly catch floatables, but that's
based upon the assumption that the boom 1s always maintained and
operated as oesigried.

SENATOR FALLONE: 1 guess what I'd like to know 1s, 1
mear, you were here ali day, urifortunately or forturately for

you.



MR. LIBRIZZI: No, it was very interesting today, very
interestinn.

SENATOR FALLONE: You saw the arguments that were being
made to indicate the problems that exist at Fresh Kill and +that
apparently, at least in the opinion of many,b‘isn’t gettihg any
better. I mean what cari the DEP do? Can you join the woodbridge
suit? Do you have any enforcement power? Can you—-— I mean, I
ask the questions of the ISC which, in my opinior, clearly has
interstate jurisdiction. What about the DEF? What can they do?

MR. LIEBRIZZI: I don't believe we have any jJjurisdiction
on the New York side of the—— ‘

SENRTOR PFALLONE: Would you be able to join with the
Wéodbridge lawsuit?

MR. LIBRIZZI: I dor’t think DEF cany, but 1 thinmk the
Attormney Gereral is the one who makes that judgment on & legal
basis.

SENATOR FALLONE: And oo you kriow why the RAttorrney
General hasn’t done anything? Obvicusly he’s been askec.

MR. LIBRIZZI: Ny, I ocorn't. I know we provige
technical information to the Attorney General in that reparo, but
I aon’t Krnow why. k '

SENARTOR  PALLONE: Is there anything you can 0o to put
some  pressure on the AG to have him take some actiow based on
what ycou heard toocay?

MR. LIBRIZZI: I will certainly po back and make sure
that we visit with the Attorney General on this based on what
I've heard.

SENATOR PALLONE: You knoaw, if you coulc give us a
response as a Committee——

MR. LIBRIZZI: Certainly.

SENATOR FALLONE: If you have a meeting with the AS
ask that, you know, that they look irnto the matter of Joining the
suit and give us a capy of that and the response.

MR. LIBRIZZI: Certainly.

SENRTOR PFALLONE: Because, you kriow, ctherwlse 1t's
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like— I mean, that's basically what we’re trying to do here
today and I think there’s more thanm enough evidence everi based on
what we've heard to indicate that should be done.

MR. LIBRIZZI: We can certainly do that.

SENARTOR FRALLONE: Okay.

MR. LIBRIZZ1: The point I did want to make, though, is
that the construction of a more contralled off-loading facility
would appear to be the more permarnent solution to the problem of
debris leaving the facility. |

The other area, of course, is ships discharging into
the marirne envirorment, large vessels coming intc the harbor. And

there are many of those. It appears to be the commorn practice to

dump over the side. I kricow we don’®t have Jurisdictionn at the
State level beyorio the three mile limit. I'"'m scomewnat familiar
with soame of the activities on the internaticnal level. The

London Dumping Conventior has addressed the i1ssue of prohibiting
the disposal of sclid waste over the side. There's same finail
ratification that has to be dorme 1irn that regard, so that's nrot
really fully 1n effect. It seems to me alsco that enforcement in
international waters would be extremely difficult.

We have cur marine patrols who go cut and attempt to
assure that boaters are rnot discharging withiv the three miles
limits and that's as efrective as the i1nspectors are availlapble to
cbserve the actual situatiar.

Finally, these are all mitipativic actions to eliminate
sources from the system. I krnow you’re concerned about the i1dea
of eliminating nrnon—biodegradables from the marketplace itseif.
We are lococking at the legislation that’s beirno proposed. I gon’t
have the Department’'s position right now in regard to that.
There will be some testimony later orn, I'’m sure, to deal with it.
I would say, though, in concept we would support efforts to
promote recycling and reduction of non—bicdegradables in our
environment.

SENATOR FALLONE: Okay. Let me jJust pet a few thirips

out of the way here because I want to krnow. Start off with the
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New York problem and thern see if we can talk about the New Jersey
problemn. With regard to the New York situation, to what extent
are you working with the City —— with DEC or with New York City
—— to try to prevent the problem of Fresh Kills, the things that
we brought up today? You know, the material coming across to
Woodbridge down at the shore, the upgrading of activitieé there
in terms of guarding the barriers that hold the material in
place, the skimmers, this whole program that was brought'up by
the Sanitatiorn Department official. Are you involved with them
at all? '

MR. LIEBRIZZI: I"'m sure our solid waste peopleyére. As
I pointed out earlier, they maintain an understarnding of what's
going o and I'm sure are in discussions with the City and State
pecple with regard to the resclution.

SENATOR FALLONE: We get the i1impression that Woodbridge
is arn its cwn. I mearn the ISC isn't dealing with it. Is the DEF
doing anything? I mean the gentlemarn from the Sanitation
Department comes up with this elaborate Star Wars plar. To me it
seemed, Yol Kricin, pie in the sky. Has DEF made ary decisions
about whether or rnot that's workable or made any sugoestions  in
terms of where they should be going?

MR. LIBR1IZZI: I'm rnot sure whether we have seen that
Star Wars plarn within the Department’s solid waste peaple. I'd
have to go back and ask them if they, in fact, have seer that.
We certainly are availabple to pravide cur expertise.

SENATOR PALLONE: Well, I puess the only thing I can
ask 1s that, you know, you do that. In other words, ycu find cut
what exactly the DEF is coing with regard to the Arthur Kill
situation. In the same way that you offered to asked the AG tao
get involved in this suit, I'd like to see the DEF involved irn
the action. Ard I'°d like the DEF to, you krow, make scme
statements tc the New York DEC about how we’re not satisfied with
the efforts that are beirng made at Arthur Kill, I mean that's
what we have the Department for. Carn you make that kind of a

commitment to us?
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MR. LIBRIZZI: Certainly go back and see what our folks
are doing and make sure that they’re taking to a hard look at it.

SENATOR FALLONE: A1l right. Now what about with
regard to the same types of things that we've been talking qu?t,
which have kind of been criticizing New York. I'm ﬁondéhihEJGif
there’'s a New Jersey counterpart? Obviously when 1 see the
plastics, the tampon applicators, a lot of the garbage that's
coming through the sewer treatment plant, I'm mainly talking
about the personal hygiene products. I'm under the impression
that most of that’s from New York sources. Do you feel that some
of that material is coming from New Jersey scurces, being flushed
dcwn New Jersey toilets?

MR. LIBRIZZI: Certainly can be, yeah. Combined sewer
cverflow is already a source of floatables. Rs 1 poantec cut
earlier we have combirned sewer overflows on the New Jersey side.

SENRTOR PALLONE: So you think & large part of the
tampon ang the other materials may very well be from New Jersey
scurces?

MR. LIBRIZZI: I can’t guantify to any great extert.
The difficult part of dealing with the flcocatable i1ssue 1s very
specificially trying to iderntify.

SENRTOR FALLONE: NCry I mean Just talking about the
materials that would be coming from sewage. You think & good
percentage of 1t could be New Jersey?

MR, LIBRIZZIi: A percentage of it. I car®’t say whetner
it's the magocrity or rot. I think we have to recognize that we
have combined sewer coverflows. We dco have storm sewers as welil
as New York and we've gpot to deal with that probliem as well.

SENARTOR FARLLONE: What about the hospital waste? What
do we have in place in New Jersey with regard to hospital waste?
Do we have protections? Do you think that any of that material
is from New Jersey sources tao?

MR. LIBRIZZI: That I dorn®t thirnk so. I conm®t think
hospital wastes we’re finding here are from New Jersey.

SENATOR FALLONE: Do we have any protections with repard
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ta disposal of the hospital waste? We talked about possible
legislation dealing with that, dealing with the manifest system

or—— What is the law in New Jersey on this? 1 gon’t know off-—

- s

hand. Do you? ,

MR. EVENSON. I'm sure that certain hospital wéstes are
classifiedv under the solid waste regulations. Theré’; an
identification program under sclid waste regulations. Qs far-a5
the segregatiocn of that material for particular type of disposal
we've had to check on that and particularly check with the
Department of Health as far as any of their requirement about
segregation of that material.

SENATOR FALLONE: I there any kind of monitoring?
You mentiorned the plastics, the disposables, the floatables. I
think you kind of touched on it, but I mearn is there a rea.
moritoring program in place now or what is the situation?

MR. LIEBRIZZI: On flocatables?

SENATOR FALLONE: Yeah.

MR, LIBRIZZI: I thirnk we need to co a better job of
monitoring floatanles. One of the things that we're looking at
as part of the expanced effocrt towards the ccearn envirarment -is
the data that’s avaiiaple relative to the movement of floatables
ivi the harpor system and alorng the coast. Ard whether, 1n fTact.
we ought to oo ouwr ficatable study to pet some first—hand
information as to where the sources might be and how they enc up
iri the acear. Avnd I meen co & real gooo scientific study to give
us some better informatiorn on where they might be coming from and
how they're getting on cur coastline. So we're locking at that.

SENATOR FALLONE: Is that something that would have to
be internally or something that you would want us tc legislate?
I mearn one of the thirigs——

MR. LIBRIZZI: I think we can do that.

SENATOR FALLONE: Ore of the few things we can do is
legislate.

MR. LIBRIZZi: I'm not guite sure whether, in fact, we

do need legislation,



SENATOR FALLONE: Certainly you might need some money.

MR. LIBRIZZI: I was just going to comment that we
might need some morey. That's right, yeah.

SENATOR FPRLLONE: Sc that's something that maybe -we
should 1look into, appropriating funds to do a study of fhe
plastics and their origin. »

MR. LIBRIZZI: Yeah, that’s somethirng that we'd
appreciate.

SENATOR FALLONE: And the floatables.

MR. LIBRIZZI: Right.

SENATOR FALLONE: Okay. In terms of & monmitoring
program, I guess the two would go hand-irvn—hand.

I'm Just wondering 1f thas, you  Know, i'm Jgust
wonderivnig what eise the Departmernt can do with regard to some of
the prablems that were brought up tcocday other than the monitcring
program and, cbvicusly, the reed for the upgradinc of sewage
treatment, which is goirng on.

MR, LIBRIZ2I: Well, cbvicusly maintalninc ouwr program
ari combined sewer overtlows, loaking at the storm sewer systems,
are alli thirins we shouid be aoing, and we are, in fact, going.

SENATOR FHRLLDING : Just in terms of the Fresh Hilis
prabiem apair, I mean copvicusly, Yol Kriow, you teel that you
dgori't  have Jurisdicticn over Fresh Kills, but what about-— 1t
Just seems to me that the DEF could co more in terms of Fresn
Kills or even 1n terms of the I5C. What kKirnd of 1rnput oo yod
have in terms of infiuencing the 18C to take the types of actions
that we sugpested today? We would like them to—— Clearly they
have the power to 1ssue administrative orders to deal with Fresn
Kills. They have the power to investigate it. They have the
power to, you kriow, bring suit. Doesr®t the DEF have any
authority of have arny way of influencing them in that regard?

MR. LIBRIZZI: Well, througn the ISC system 1 suppose
we could express ourselives. I think working with cur
counterparts we coulo certainly express ouw satisfaction  or

dissatisfaction.



SENATOR PALLONE: I got the impression from Dr. Mytelka
that, you kriow, if he was given a little bit of a push that—— 1
mean he, personally, is very concerned about Fresh Kills. And 1
think if they were given a little push to say —— by our DEP,. ~our
Department that we expect them to take some 'action on this
problem because otherwise they're not going to be funded, that
that would help. " You know, and I don't get the impression that's
being done in any way. I mean can you-— Do you have any
oversight or arny authority to pressure the ISC in that regard?

MR. LIBRIZZI: I think we can Just keep working witn
the ISC and ericourapge them to do what you're supgesting. Ang as
I pointeg cut I would like to go back and make sure cur folks are
looking at the Fresh Kills and talking with the Attorney General
agair.

SENATOR FALLONE: See if you carn evern —— even if you
Just have & monltoring progranm. If we krnew that there was
something 1in place within DEF 1in the same way you say you might
put something ivn place to monitor floatables amd plastics coming
from New Jersey scources, if you could have something in place or
some individual responsible for monitoririo what the I5C arng what
New York is coang about the Fresh Kills problem. It doesn’t seem
to me that that’'s the case ripht now, that there really 1sr’t any
one person or one oproup that's coing that kind of assessment of
the situation.

MK, LIBRiIZZI: That’s riot tatalily true. It you recal:
I peointed cut that we oid, in fact, lock the situation over in
July so we are——

SENATOR FARLLONE: But yocuw felt at that time that there
was no problem.

MR. LIBRIZZI: Well, I commented that at the time there
had seemed to be some improvement over some of past observatiors.
I pointed out also that in any given ocay you may rnot see that
improvement because —— what depends upor whether or not is the
effectiveress of how they maintaining their nousekeeping

activities like maintaining the boom and the screens and proper
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lcad:irnig levels on the trarnsport venicles.

SENATOR FALLONE: Okay. Well, you made certain
commitments to me today which is to try to pet the RAttorney
General involved irn the suit and to report back to us about
what's being dorie with regard to the landfill. If we could ‘get
that kind of mornitoring program in place with regard to the
plastics then I would —— then that, certainly, would be something
that would be somewhat effective.

I gon’t have any further questions.

MR. LIBRIZZI: Fine.

SENATOR FALLONE: Thank you for coming.

MR. LIBRIZZI Thark you.

SENATOR FALLONC: We have a few pecple left. Wno would
stili like to testaify. Uray. That makes it easy. Come or up.
You were the first person that I met this morning ana  you? re
last, too.

BENNY HUNTE R: weli, what can 1 teil you, that’'s the
way 1t happerns sometimes.

I'm Bermy hunter, former Director of hea:tn and hHealtn
Officer far Woodbridope Township during the DeMarinc
administratior. i tharn« the Committee for this opporturnity 1o
speak o this 1ssue that contirnues to corcerrn me as a reslaent of
Woodbricge Township. i Zive irn the Coionia secticorn of wooobridpe
Towriship. i cor’t live 1n Sewarern which 1s all the way &across
tawn, but it’s, like & saic, & concermn because I am & resicent of
the Township.

SENATOR  FALLONE: You talk to the people 1n Sewaren
though.

MR. HUNTER: Hnd I do pet to talk to them, of course.
My statemernts will be especiaily directed toward the praobiem in
Woocbradge because we have beernn gemanding attention ano
resciution to the situation for so long. Tooday 1 wisn to of fer
my comments reparding this outragecsus poliution problem to whicn
we 1in Woodbricgge Township are beivic exposed. The situatiorn  of

used medical 1nstruments, 1. 8. syrirnges, plasma bottles,



prescription bottles with pills, and garbage has beern a problem
since the early *7¢0s when David Miller, former Township business
administrator, and 1 walked these very beaches and collected the
same kind of disposed medical instruments as later donE‘th-;BBE,

183 arnd niow 1986.

It seems apparent that New York City while ‘writing
checks to compensate for Township employees® time, have séemingly
thought Woodbridge Township would then jJust go away. Fortﬁhately
there are many people who will not accept this checkboox
diplomacy. It is time to take strong definitive action against
New York City so that the officials may know just how cutraged we
are.

As orne discusses this situation with various officials,
differernt reasorns are offeregd as to why the probiem contivwues to
exist. For example, Leaonard Viso (phonetic spellinp) in 198¢g,
Deputy Director of New York City’s Bureau of Waste Disposal

apreed that the garbage orn the beaches was "not a rnice sight' buv

said he tnhnought "urnusually hign  tides were respornsible far
dgepositing the vast amount of debris on the beaches. ™ Rgain 1n
1982 mMichael DeBonis, an aofficial ror New Jersey DEr Solidad Waste

Marnagement Divisiorn, gcescraibeg the garbage prablem as the result
of '"poor housekeepivig. " Mr. Depboris expressed concerrn over numar
contact arngd what would happen if a person 15 stuck with a
syringe. I kriow this problem is more thanm Just unsigntiy or poor
housekeeping. The proplem 1s that they are rneeclessly exposing
residents toc a major healtn hazard on a continual year after year
basis. The problem is the present system continues to function
inadequately. Rgain in 1982 Mr. Viso stated that, '"Hny time you
have an unloadirig system like ours there will be a certain amount
of spillage. It’s the nature of the operation.*®

It appears that the problem must be hardled at its
source without simply accepting this i1llegal acumpirin as arn
adverse side effect of minimal comnsequences. The resi1oents have
already beern deriiea access in use of the beach area for

recreation. I closeg the beaches in 1982 and again 11 1983



because of this situation existing. Wheri I was a youngster my
father would bring the family to watch and enjoy the boats and
observe the sceriery which people carmct do presently.

While I'm sure you have some idea regam:l;nn - how
outrageous this matter continues to be, the real questfﬁﬁfﬁizﬂhat
can be dore to conclusively correct this matter? I recommend
drastic action to bring this matter to the attention of those who
can implement real corrective measures. I suggest that on a
visit to the Mayor of New York City that he be the recipient of a
couple of bags of garbage filled with these items found on the
beach. Since the Mayor of New York City is not ore to shy away
from publicity, let’s use the rews media for coverage at the same
time. Second, & @good cld-fashioned demonstration in front of
Gracie Marnsiaorn wouwiao gilve adoded atternticon. Of course the
riecessary legal action had been started years ago and appears to
be taking years for the courts to rernder a final favoraole
gecision for Woodbridge Towrnship that will force New York City to
end their blatant cisregard ftor cur beaches.

We must sound the rallying call to all of cour elected
and appcinted officials to demand i1mmediate, sericus, corrective
actionn on this problem. it 1s necessary for our U. S. Senataors,
Bradley and Lauternberg, cur  Conpgressmar, Bernie Dwyer, the
Goavernor of New Jersey t1am Kear, members of our Middlesex Counrty
cgelegatior, State Sernator Larry Weiss, Assemblymer Karcher and
Ot lowski, as well as local officials to stronply and vehemently
speak topgether as orne loud voilce emphatically stating that this
issue must be a top priority on cour agernda of causes. S that
whern the Mayor of New York City Ed Koch stanas with his arms
raised and asks his infamous question, “How am I dcing?" we can
all answer in a loud resounding voice, "Lousy." Thark you.

SENATOR FALLONE: Tharnk you. Tharnks a lot. Anyone
else who woulc like to testify? Yes. Tharnk you for bearing witn
us all day.

L O u IS A. LUKASIUK: I am ore of the senior

citizerns dowri ivi Sewaren.

it'o



SENATOR FALLONE: We ask you to come up to the mike
because we have to record. '

MR. LUKASIUK: Well, I've got a voice that you can hear
me. AL

SENATOR PALLONE: Yeah, but I don't know if itzayill
record. Give us your name. fi,v-

MR. LUKASIUK: Louis A. Lukasiuk from Avonal. Born and
raised in Carteret. o

SENATOR PALLONE: How do you spell that?

MR. LUKASIUK: L-U-K—-A-S-1-U-K, Louis A. I'm one of
the sernior citizens down there in Sewaren and I remember Sewaren
whern Sewarern was Sewaren. It was a&a millionaires®’® paradise. We
used to go swimming dowrn there arnd me sitting over there and
listening all day tcoay with all the fleoat of parbage and ali,
and bags and &all, there’'s so much float of bag and garbage that
the boat couldrn’t even go by naow. That’s what I heard here
today.

But wnhnat are they doing about a1t? I faigure there’s
only one thing to do about it is pet them off their fanny and
clean off the shorelines on both siges and then see how many
garbage —— how much pgarbage you get on the beach. But you'®ve got
to clean up the shorelines first. Wwheriever you pget parbage,
wheriever you get lumber, whenever you pet ory prass, where coes
it come fram? off the land, right? Cames vright off the larac.
N place else. The anly time you get that garbage 1s when the
water is high arnd the wind is from the east to the west or frrom
the south to the west to the narth. That’s the ornly time you
will ever pet that garbage on high water. Otherwise you don’t
get it. And that’'s all 1 have to say. Tharik you.

SENATOR FALLONE: Thank you.

ms. KLEBAN: Fublic Service League statement
(indiscernible).

SENATOR FARLLONE: We had some additicornal statements
that we're goinpg to put inm as part of the record. We dicn’t get

one.

17w



MS. KLEBAN: EBecause they really wanted to testify.

SENARTOR FALLONE: We didn’t get one from Public
Service. You mean Electric and Gas?

MS. KLEBAN: Yeah.

SENATOR PALLONE: No, we didn’'t.

MS. KLEBAN: PBRecause there's a generating plantﬁﬁﬁké in

Sewaren.

SENATOR PALLONE: Anybody who wants to add a statement
can. I mean, if they want to submit a statement tomorrow or the
next day we can add it to the record.

mS. KLEEBAN: They keep telling me they were getting a
book ready.

SENATOR FALLONE: You carn tell them that we'll be glad
to take 1t, you know, additional writtern commernts.

MS. KLEBAN: Sernd it to you?

SENRTOR FALLONE: Yeah, or ta the Committee, to Ray.
We'll give you an adoress.

I Just want to tharnk everyone wha came toaday. 1 kriow
most of the people are gorne. You in particular, bBetty. Rlsc aod
that if there are any adoitional statements, written statements,
we will take them arnc that we, as 1 saic before, are nat  Just
havirng a hearing. We are lookivig 1nto specifically wnat kinds of
enforcement actiorns carn be made and what kKinds of lepislation are
necessary. 1 mernticred as a result of the last hearing that
there was specific lepislation introduced with regard to non—
point New Jersey sources of sewage. And we expect as a result of
this hearing to also take some action in terms of influencaing our
Executive FBErarnch and the IS8C, hopefully, to do samething about
the problem of Fresh HKills in particular, ard with the problem of
plastic disposables and floatables in general. And, of course,
we do bhave the legislaticon dealing with the personal hygiene
products with regard to plastics and we will be aealing with that
alsa through the regular legislative process. So in case anyone
ot there thinks that we’re just having a hearing angd that's

going to be the end of 1it, let me tell you that that i1srn*t the



case. We do interd to follow—up and we also with this Committee
will be lcoking into other pollution problems and having further
public hearings dealing with other pollution problems as well.

I Jjust want to thank all of you that came. Thgnk,;he

ErYi

two reporters who took all of this down so diligently. A

MS. KLEBAN: Dor’t close yet.

SENATOR PRLLONE:  No.

MS. KLEBAN: There’'s a question in my testimohy,; or
Rpril 8, 1986 there was a bistate meeting at the World Trade
Cenrter.

SENARTOR PALLONE: Yes, right.

mS. KLEBAN: You were there.

SENATOR FALLONE: Right.

ms. KLEBAN: They said there would be a reciprocal
meeting in New Jersey. Is this the meeting?

SENATOR PARLLONE: No. It isn't. we, if I'm rot
mistaker, 1t was decided at that point that we would have
something this fall. And, in fact, 1 discussed witn Tom arnd witn
Ray the paossibility of looking into that. New York has not, of
course, indicated any terripble interest in it, which I guess
wouldn’t surprise you 1f you were at the last hearing.

MS. KLEBAN: Well, they (indiscernible).

SENATOR FALLUNE: But we will defirately look into that
and take them up o 1t s that we 4o have another bDistate
hearirg. we’re poivg to be looking i1nto that as weli.

mS. KLEBAN: FPFlease do.

SENATOR FALLONE: Okay. Thank you again.

(HEARING CONCLUDED)
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Sewaren Civic Hidociction
SEWAREN, NEW JERSEY 07077

————

DEDICATED TO COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT

September 24, 1986

TO: New Jersey Senate Committee on Ocean Pollution

Re: Garbage from largest dump in the World located in Staten Island,
New York fouling the Arthur Kill River and piling trash and
used medical supplies on our beach and waterfront.
Millions of gallons of raw sewage dumped into New York Bay

by New York City that floats through the Arthur Kill and points
South.

The following statements are to be used as testrmony in the hearing
held today, since the writer is also the Chairperson of the Woodbridge
Environmental Commission, for the sake of expedien-cy.

Respectfully submitted,

- 4 /154 jZZZ?4&71ﬁ4/ . Ecology Chr. SEC
<££%f%741£;L
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PHILLIP M. CERRIA

Woodbridge, New Jersey - ' ‘ Mayor
. ' 1 Main Street
ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION Zip Code 07095
201-634-4500
Date: September 24, 1986
Place: Port Reading, N.J. Fire House
TO: New Jersy State Senate Committee On Coastal Pollution
From: Woodbridge Environmental Comm. Cheirwoman
Re: Garbage from largest dump in the World in Staten Island, N.Y.

fouling the riverrand piling trash and uéed medical supplies
on our beach and waterfront.
Miilions of gallons of raw sewage dumped into N.Y. Bay and
floats thru the Arthur Kill and points South.
Dear Committee,.
Your presenée here today gives the local citizens great hope that you
will really listen aad then act. We have been overstudied since the -

1950,5---situation§ have gone from bad to worst,.

13 Why is New York City Permitted to use the waterways for a toilet

. bowl and garbage dump?
When Congress passed the "Clean Water Act" in 1970 it charged the Feder-
al Environméntal:P:otection Agency to clean-up and protect our rivers
and streams. Why has the New Jersey government not pressed for the

EPA to do its job in this Bi-State water area? How dare the EPA not
help Woodbridge all these yeers to bring this dangerous unsightly con-

dition under control?

THIS IS A FEDERAL PROBLEM!!!!tl1lt!

<X



‘b;ge 2 State Comm.
IT IS HEREIN REQUESTED THAT THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY SUE THE EPA FOR |

BEACK OF ENFORCEMENT AND ALLOWANCE FOR THIS CONDITION TO EXIST FOR ALL

- THESE YEARS AND FOR THE EPA TO RESOLVE THIS HORRENDOUS SITUATION.
ANOTHER MONTH MUST NOT PASS WITHOUT SERIQUS ACTION.

OUR STATE MUST ALSO PRESS HARD FOR OUR CONGRESSMEN AND SENATORS TO Mnd ke

THIS A FULL BLOWN ISSUE.

THIS IS A FEDERAL PROBLEM jj j

THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY WAS INVOLVED IN CLEANING UP THE DELAWARE RIVER

AND AS TAX+PAYING CITIZENS OF THE SAME STATE WE EYPECT AND DEMAND THE
SAME TREATMENT. | |

NO MORE STUDIES!!

IMMEDIATE ACTION IS VERY MUCH PAST DUE.
MAYOR KOCH MUST BE HELD ACCOUNTABLE.

THE PAST AND PRESENT MAYORS OF WOODBRIDGE TOWNSHI%&ASSIDY, DeMARINO,

CERRIA HAVE SPENT MUCH TIME AND TAX DOLLARS TO PUSH FOR AN END TO THIS

MESS CAUSED BY THE LACK OF ENFORCEMENT, FINES AND FULL INVOLVEMENT

OF THE REGION JXT EPA LOCATED IN NEW YORK CITY.
, WEAT APF THE RESPO#SIBILITIES OF TEE U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS?

~e

THIS GROUP MUST ALSO BE FORCED TO BE IKVOLVED IN CLEANING UP THE MESS.

BOTH THE EPA AND CORPS HAVE LARGE BUDGETS AND LARGE RESPONSIBILITIES

ABOUT THESE WATERS PLEASE DON,T GO FISHING FOR :° SMALL FRY TO CARRYTHE

BURDEN. LESSER AGENCIES CAN HELP!!!

THE AGENCIES WITH FULL RESPONSIBILITIES HAVE BY PASSED THIS ISSUE AND YOU

MUST FORCE THEM TO DO THEIR JOB. WE NEED ANSWERS AND ACTION.

"3. There are hundreds of boatmen that use hhe Sewaren marinas and slip
for their 1ove1y.pleasure boats. There was not time to question them
about the plastics and other debri that floats on the water, or is
submerged aweay from sight that may be endangering their lives and prop-

erty. We will try to gather the information and forward to you.

Sx



page & State Conm. .
L. THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY AND THE PUBLIC

 BDEFENDER MUST COME TO OUR CAUSE, THE ATTORNEY GENERAL ABRAMS OF NEW YORK

IS FULLY INVOLVED IN FIGHTING POLLUTION COMING FROM NEW JERSEY TO NEW -

YORK. HE TESTIFIED AT LENGTH AT THE BI STATE MEETING CONDUCTED BY
SENATORS ANS ASSEMBLYMEN AND WOMEN, HELD AT THE WORLD TRADE CENTER

THIS SPRING., AN EARLY SEPTEMBER RECIPROCAL MEETING WAS TO BE HELD IN

NEW JERSEY WHERE MANY COULD TESTIFY, IS THIS THAT PROMISED MEETING?

IT IS REQUESTED THAT THIS COMMITTEE GET THE TRANSCRIPT OF THE ABOVE

SO YOU CAN GET A FULL EVALUATION OF THE WHOLE SITUATION IN THIS AREA

TO_UNDERSTAND WHY THE REQUEST IS EARNESTLY PURSUED TO FORCE THE EPA

TO ASSUME ITS DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES.

SUE THE EPA AND ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS.

THIS PROBLEM IS TOO BIG FOR ONE COMMUNITY, THIS IS A REGIONAL PROBLEM

AND REQUIRES REBIONAL ACTION, WHICH MEANS THE STATE.

.- N 3§ . . - . . L I .
<t . . . - - . . . .- N

I WILL INTRODUCE MR. HERMAN YORK, A SELF APPOINTED CARE TAKER AND WHISTLE

BLOWER FOR THE SEWAREN BEACH AND THE RESIDENTS BACK HIM.

PLEASE LISTEN CAREFULLY TO WHAT HE HAS TO SAY.

NOW THAT MR. YORK HAS TRANSFERRED HIS OBSERVATIONS, I WILL SUM_UP.
1. _FORCE EPA INVOLVEMENT

2. THOROUGHLY INVOLVE THE ARMY CORPS:

3. GET THE ATTORNEY GENERAL TO REPRESENT THIS AREA.

L. GET THE PUBLIC DEFENDER TO JOIN THE FIGHT.

5. HAVE OUR FEDERAL ELECTED OFFUCIALS TO START THE FIGHT FEDERALLY
¢. REGIONAL PROBLEMS REQUIRE REGIONAL INVOLVEMENT

7. HOW DO YOU JUSTIFY ALL THIS DISCRIMINATION AGAINST THOUSANDS OF
PEOPLE IN THIS AREA?

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

EL, ahart, Tle an , CHATRWOMAN WEC
4 <

Lavrin e




Woodbridge, New Jersey

Nkwor
, PHILIP -M. CERRIA
ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION 1 Main Street
Zip Code 07095
201-634-4500

DEAR MAYOR AND COUNCIL,

The followlné pages were presented at the BI_STATE PUBLIC HEARING AT
TGE WORLD TRADE CENTER ON APRIL 8, 1986. IT WAS CALLED FOR BY LEGISLA_
TORS FROM NEW YORK AND NEW JERSEY.

PURPOSE: TD DEVELOP A JOINT, UNIFIED COURSE OF ACTION BETWEEN THE LEG_
ISLATORS OF BOTH STATES AS A SOLUTEON TO OUR MAJOR ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS.

IT WAS VERY DISAPPOINTING THAT NO OFFICIAL OF WDODBRIDGE ATTENDED. THERE
WILL BE A RECIPROCAL MEETING IN NEW JERSEY SOMETIME IN SEPTEMBER, 1986.

ATTORNET ABRAMS, (N,Y.), ATTENDED WITH ABOUT § 6R 6 AIDES AND REALLY
LET ALL KNOW THAT NEW JERSEY WAS CAUSING STATEN ISLAND SERIOUS ENVIRON_
MENTAL PROBLEMS.

THE TRI_STATE COMMISSION,S EXISTANCE WAS VERY MUCH THE ISSUE ALSO.

THIS CHAIRMAN OF THE WOODGRIDGE ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION STRONGLY URGES
THE GOVERNING BODIES TO START PREPARING EARLY SO THAT THEY CAN MAKE A
VERY STRONG CASE FOR WOODBRIDGE. THE ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION WILL DE_
FINATELY DO THEIR PART.

KINDLY READ THE FOLLOWING PAGES TO UNDERSTAND WHAT THE SEWAREN CIVIC
ASSOCIATION IS ASKING THE LEGISLATORS TO BRING TO REALITY.

RESPECTFULLY,

(iZ?dzéuUCZL ;§Q£Z2/CﬂJ&/ ECOLOGY CHAIRMAN SCA JUNE 30,1986







